AMENDED 4/25/2022

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e), members of the Finance Standing Committee or staff will participate
in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to the Board Secretary at
boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, April 26, 2022 - 10:00 AM

Amended 4/25/2022

AGENDA

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Please click this URL to join. https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/841784389627
pwd=a01TOGc5dDZF S0w4ZzBXMnpzNUQ5dz09
Passcode: 599066

Or One tap mobile:
+16699006833,,84178438962# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,84178438962# US (Tacoma)

Or join by phone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312
626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 841 7843 8962
International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kez4Y76iRK

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are
on file in the Office of the Board Secretary, available for public inspection during District business hours. The
agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at www.cambriacsd.org. Please call 805-
927-6223 if you need any assistance. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available
in alternative formats to persons with a disability. The Committee Chairperson will answer any questions regarding
the agenda.

A. CALLTO ORDER
B. ESTABLISHQUORUM
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT


mailto:dcomment@cambriacsd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84178438962?pwd=a01TOGc5dDZFS0w4ZzBXMnpzNUQ5dz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kez4Y76iRK
https://www.cambriacsd.org/

D. AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS
COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

Any Committee Member may make an announcement, report briefly
on his or her activities, or ask a question for clarification.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda
today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance
with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Consideration to Approve March 22, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discuss and Review Fiscal Year 20/21 Audit and Financial Changed
Statements

B. Review of Third Quarter Budget Report and Staff Recommendation
FUTURE AGENDAITEMS
ADJOURN



2A

FINANCE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, March 22,2022 - 10:00 AM
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Steidel called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m.

ESTABLISH A QUORUM

A quorum was established.

Committee members present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel, Ted Siegler, Marvin
Corne, Mary Maher, Karen Chrisman and Cheryl McDowell (approved absence

- joined at 10:30).

Staff present via Zoom: John Weigold; General Manager, Pamela Duffield; Finance
Manager.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT - Director Steidel reported that the board reviewed and
approved the rate package that we discussed in our last meeting. Director Steidel also
explained that we would review the regular business agenda in reverse order as
committee member Corne needs to leave the meeting early.

Ad HOC SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS - None

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS - None

PUBLIC COMMENT - David Pierson

CONSENT AGENDA

A.  Consideration to Approve January 27, 2022 Regular Meeting
Minutes and the March 1, 2022 and March 15, 2022 Special
Meeting Minutes

Committee member Siegler moved to approve the minutes for the January
27t March 1st & March 15t meetings.

Committee member Maher seconded the motion.

The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Maher, Siegler, Corne, Chrisman), 0-Nays,
0-Abstain, 1-Absent (McDowell)

REGULAR BUSINESS

A.  Receive Update on FY 2020/21 Audit

B.  Ms. Duffield explained that the auditor is almost finished with the audit. Ms.
Duffield will ask for a special finance committee meeting so the audit report can
be presented at the April board meeting.



2A
C. Receive Update on Tyler Incode

Ms. Duffield reported that the consultant is pulling data from the old system for
the time period between when Tyler pulled the test data and the go live date.
Tyler will load this data in the new system so all time periods are covered in
Tyler. Ms. Duffield will work to close the contract associated with the old system.

D. Discussion and Consideration of Changing June 28, 2022 Regular
Meeting Date

Committee member Siegler moved to move the June meeting to June
29th at 10:00am.

Committee member Maher seconded the motion.

The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Maher, Siegler, Corne, Chrisman), 0-
Nays, 0-Abstain, 1-Absent (McDowell)

E. Discussion and Consideration of Ad Hoc Sub Committee Report on
Strategic Planning Task #2 Structural Changes to-Address Underfunded,
Under-Staffed and Under-Resourced Services, with Recommendation to
the Board

Committee member Siegler presented the subcommittee report.
Committee members commented that the report was well written,
thorough and easy to follow the subcommittees thinking and
conclusions: The committee agreed with the conclusions which were
similar to the initial report on this subject.

Committee member Maher moved to forward the Strategic Planning
Task #2 Structural Changes to Address Underfunded, Under-Staffed
and Under-Resourced Services report to the board.

Committee member Corne seconded the motion.

The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Maher, Siegler, Corne, Chrisman), 0-
Nays, 0-Abstain, 1-Absent (McDowell)

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Chairperson Steidel asked for any future agenda items.
ADJOURN

Chairperson Steidel adjourned the meeting at 10:41 a.m.



Amended 4/25/2022
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TO: Finance Committee AGENDA NO. 3A
FROM: John F Weigold IV, General Manager
Pamela Duffield, Administrative Department Manager
Meeting Date: April 26, 2022 Subject: Discuss and Review Fiscal Year
20/21 Audit and Financial

Statements

RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and review the
Fiscal Year 20/21 Audit & Financial Statements.

DISCUSSION: A draft of the Independent Auditor's Report and Financial Statements for the
Year Ended June 30, 2021 the (“Audit Report”) is attached for review. Mr. Alex Hom, from
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, will be available via Zoom for a summary of the Audit Report and
respond to questions and comments from the Finance Committee.

The Audit Report contains the auditor's opinion of the CCSD’s financial statements and
adequacy of internal controls. The auditor issued an unqualified opinion, which states that as
of June 30, 2021, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the governmental and business-type activities of the CCSD.

As shown on page 16 of the Audit Report, the General Fund had revenues of $5,452,591,
expenditures of $5,491,787, resulting in a decrease to fund balance of $39,196.

As shown on page 19 of the Audit Report, the Water Fund had total operating, non-operating
revenues of $4,835,106 and expenditures of $4,298,756, resulting in an increase in net
position of $536,350. It should be noted that these Water Fund revenues/expenses include
both Water Operating, Water WRF Operating and Water WRF Capital funds.

As shown on page 19 of the Audit Report, the Wastewater Fund had total operating and non-
operating revenues of $3,310,412 and expenditures of $3,095,021, resulting in an increase in
net position of $215,411.

As shown on page 11 of the Audit Report, the total of cash & investments for both
governmental activities (General Fund) and business-type activities (Enterprise Funds) is
$8,658,134 on June 30, 2021. The cash & investments are distributed to the three funds as
shown below:



CCSD FINANCIAL AUDIT
JUNE 30, 2021
FUND CASH BALANCE
GENERAL FUND $4,069,807
WATER FUND $4,122,863
WASTEWATER FUND $465,464
TOTAL $8,658,134

Inter-Fund Loans due to the General Fund on June 30, 2021 are shown below:

WASTEWATER FUND $391,812

WATER FUND $157.726

TOTAL DUE TO
GENERAL FUND $549,538

Attachment: Independent Auditor's Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended June
30, 2021



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2021






CAMBRIA COMMUNNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table Of CONENES ... ettt
FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent AUAItOr'S REPOM...........ccooiiiii e e
Management's Discussion and ANGIYSIS ........cco.oiiiiiiiiiii i
Basic Financial Statements:
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement Of Net POSIION ............oiiiiii e et
Statement of ACHVILIES ...ttt ettt
Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet ~ Governmental FUNG...............ooooiiiiiiii e,

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of the Governmental Fund to
the Statement Of Net P oS ION ... e,

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balance — Governmental FUNG ...ttt

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activities — Governmental Fund ...............c..ccoiii

Statement of Net Position — Proprietary FUNAS .............cco oo,

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position —
Proprietary FUNAS ... ettt et

Statement of Cash Flows — Proprietary FUNAS ...

Notes to Basic Financial Statements ........oooveeeeee e



10

Page
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual — General FUNG.........c.oooviiiiii oo, 43
Schedule of Changes in the OPEB Liability and Related Ratios...................ocococooeeoioooo 44
Schedule of OPEB ContribUtionNS ..........cocoi i 45
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability .................ococoooooiooioeoeoee 46
Schedule of Pension ContribUtioNS ... 47



11

FINANCIAL SECTION



12



13

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors of Cambria Community Services District
Cambria, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the
Cambria Community Services District (District), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk asscssments, the auditor considers internal conirol relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.
Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of Cambria Community Services District, as of June 30,2021, and the respective changes
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

1
2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mihcpas.com
BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA



14

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and analysis on pages 3 through
10, the budgetary comparison information on page 43, the schedule of changes in OPEB liability and related ratios on page 44, the schedule of OPEB
contributions on page 45, the schedule of proportionate share of net pension liability on pages 46, and the schedule of pension contributions on pages
47 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries of the
basis financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 5, 2022, on our consideration of the Cambria
Community Services District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Prsa, Koy & Jocighecm, £

Santa Maria, California
April 5, 2022



15

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Our discussion and analysis of the Cambria Community Services District’s (CCSD)
financial performance provides an overview of the CCSD’s financial activities for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2021. The Management’s Discussion & Analysis is to be read in
conjunction with the CCSD’s financial statements, which follow this section.

The Cambria Community Services District is a multi-purpose special district formed on
December 9, 1976. Formation took place under the Community Services District Law,
Section 61000, et. seq. of the California Government Code. At the time of formation, it
absorbed and combined the responsibilities of five existing special districts. These
independently operated districts were as follows:

. The Cambria Community Services District - Moonstone Beach Drive
area

. The Cambria County Water District

. The Cambria Fire Protection District

J The Cambria Garbage Disposal District

. San Luis Obispo County Service Area No. 6 - Street Lighting

Service

The CCSD is a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board
of Directors-Manager form of government. A five-member Board of Directors governs it
with each member serving a four-year term. The CCSD has a population of approximately
5,700 residents within its boundaries. Tourism in the summer months and on holiday
weekends creates seasonal increases in the population. The CCSD provides the following
services:

Water

Wastewater

Fire Protection

Facilities and Resources

Parks and Recreation

Resource Conservation

Administration

Fund Financial Statements

The accounting system of the CCSD is organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is
considered a separate self-balancing entity with assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues,
and expenditures/expenses.

The basis of accounting depends on the fund. Basis of accounting refers to “when”
revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial
statements.



16

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Governmental funds use the modified-accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when measurable and available as net current assets. Measurable means the
amounts can be estimated or determined. Available means the amounts were collected
during the reporting period or soon enough to finance the expenditures accrued for the
reporting period.

Enterprise or business-like funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities are recognized when the event happens.

Financial Statements

There are two government-wide financial statements that include all the CCSD’s funds:
e Statement of Net Position
e Statement of Activities

The Statement of Net Position provides the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating
the capital structure of the CCSD and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of
the CCSD.

The Statement of Activities includes all the CCSD’s individual functions presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. One objective of the Statement of Activities is to report
the relative financial burden of each of the CCSD’s functions.

The remainder of the CCSD’s financial statements is grouped into 2 categories:
e Governmental Activities
¢ Business-Type Activities

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities include the following Fund:
e General Fund

The General Fund includes the following Departments:
e Fire Department
e Administration
o Facilities and Resources
e Parks and Recreation

The CCSD’s financial statements for governmental activities include six components:

¢ Balance Sheet

e Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to the
Statement of Net Position

e Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance



17

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

e Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of
Activities

e Notes to the Financial Statements

e Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual-Governmental Funds (Shown as Required
Supplemental Information)

The Balance Sheet-Governmental Fund first presents the CCSD’s assets (resources it
controls that enable it to provide services), liabilities (financial obligations) and fund
balance (in essence, what would be left over if the assets were used to satisfy the
liabilities). The assets and liabilities are current in nature. Notably absent are capital
assets. This is due to the statement being presented using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Fund balance is the difference between assets and liabilities. Fund balance
is reported in up to five classifications to clarify Fund Balance reported as well as to
provide additional information, as follows:
e Nonspendable - amounts that are not in a spendable form, such as
Prepaid Expenses or Deposits.
e Restricted - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their
providers through constitutional provisions or legislation.
e Committed - amounts constrained to specific purposes by the
government itself using its highest level of decision-making authority.
e Assigned - amounts a government intends to use for a specific
purpose.
e Unassigned - amounts that are available for any purpose. These
amounts are only found in the general fund.

The Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net
Position is the final component of the Balance Sheet. The reconciling items explain the
differences in the accounting bases (the presence of capital assets and long-term liabilities
in the government-wide financial statements, but their absence in the governmental
funds).

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance is the
governmental fund’s income statement, tracking the flow of resources in as Revenues and
out as Expenditures. Revenues and Expenditures are not the only resources that flow in
and out. Other financing sources (uses) identify transfers in and out of the governmental
funds. Besides the fact that transfers are neither revenues nor expenditures, they are
shown separately to assist the statement reader in assessing the balance between ongoing
revenues and expenditures related to the basic operations of the CCSD. For this same
reason, special items such as prior period adjustments (corrections of material errors
related to a prior period or periods) are shown separately.



18

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

The Reconciliation of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance of the
Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activities describes the differences between
change in fund balance and change in governmental activities net position in the
government-wide statement of activities. Items are individually described.

The Notes to the Financial Statements are disclosures presented to assist the reader in
understanding the information found in the financial statements.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and
Actual - Governmental Fund compares the budgeted amounts to the actual amounts.

Business-Type Activities

Business-type activities include the following Funds:
e  Water Fund
e Wastewater (Sewer) Fund

The Water Fund includes the following Departments:
e Water
e Resource Conservation
e Water Reclamation Facility

The CCSD’s financial statements for business-type activities include four components:
e Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds
o Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net Position -
Proprietary Funds
e Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
e Notes to the Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Position provides the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating
the capital structure of the Water and Wastewater Funds and assessing their liquidity and
financial flexibility.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Position presents
information which shows how the Water and Wastewater Fund’s net assets changed
during the year. All the current year’s revenues and expenditures are recorded when the
underlying transaction occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. The
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance measures the
success of the CCSD’s operations over the past year and determines whether the CCSD
has recovered its costs through user fees, property taxes and other changes.



19

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information regarding the Water and Wastewater
Fund’s cash receipts and cash disbursements during the fiscal year. The statement reports
cash activity in three categories:

e Operating Activities

e Capital and Related Financing Activities
e Investing and Non-Operating Activities

Required Supplementary Information

This section contains the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund.

This section also contains the Schedule of Changes in the OPEB Liability and Related
Ratios, Schedule of OPEB Contributions, Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net
Pension Liability, and the Schedule of Contributors, as required by GASB 75.

Overview of Activities During Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

The Fire Suppression Benefit Assessment is a parcel assessment, it is not impacted by
property value fluctuations. If approved annually by the CCSD Board of Directors, it can
increase by the annual increase in the consumer price index, up to a maximum of 5.4%.
This parcel assessment increased by $11,400 (2.1%) from fiscal year 2020-2021 to fiscal
year 2019-2020. This parcel assessment represents approximately 20% of the Fire
Department’s revenue in the CCSD’s fiscal year 2020-2021 Budget.

The Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charge is a parcel assessment, based
on parcel size. If approved annually by the CCSD Board of Directors, this parcel
assessment generates approximately $177,650 for Water Fund and $115,500 for
Wastewater Fund in revenue. This revenue is used for capital outlay and major
maintenance projects in both the Water and Wastewater Funds.

A rate analysis for Water, Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) and Wastewater user fees
and charges was completed in July 2018. The CCSD Board adopted a 3-year user fee &
charges rate increase, with the first increase effective November 1, 2018, and the second
increase became effective July 1, 2019. The third increase was postponed from July 1,
2020, to September 1, 2020, due to the financial challenges that COVID-19 was having
on the residents and businesses in Cambria. The increase in user fees and charges are to
provide adequate support of operations & maintenance costs, capital improvements
funding for an aging infrastructure and 2 months of operating the WRF.

As of June 30, 2021, interfund advances from the General Fund to Water Fund total
$157,726 and Wastewater Fund total $391,812 (see Note #3).



20

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

For active employees, there are two different employee represented groups, International
Association of Firefighters (IAFF), Service Employees International Union (SEIU) and
the non-represented Management/Confidential (MCE) employees.

The following table shows the year to year increases and decreases in total salaries and
wages:

Year-to-Year

Wages and Increase /
Fiscal Year Salaries (Decrease)
2016-2017 $ 2,866,485 N/A
2017-2018 $ 3,363,441 $ 496,956
2018-2019 § 3,141,181 $§  (222,260)
2019-2020 $ 3,126,247 $ (14,934)
2020-2021 § 3,366,890 $ 240,643

The employees in each of these groups are paying the full employee portion of their
pension, based upon their CalPERS service history, and cost-sharing of medical and
dental insurance premiums. During fiscal year 2019-2020 both the SEIU and IAFF
employees negotiated updated memorandum of understandings (MOU) for a five-year
period. These updated MOU’s include various salary and benefit changes, dependent on
the job classification grouping.

Retirement is the most significant cost related to employee benefits at the CCSD. The
annual pension cost decreased from $983,436 in fiscal year 2019-2020 to $831,910 in
fiscal year 2020-2021, including a pension audit adjustment. There are various factors
that will impact the retirement rates and cost in the future. While such factors include
total salaries, inflation rates, returns on investments and the three agreement tiers with
employees. The reporting requirements for pension plan was amended by GASB No. 67
& 68. To comply with these changes, a current period adjustment is required in each
reporting period (see Note 7 and 8).

Employee health insurance is another significant cost related to benefits at the CCSD.
The annual employee medical insurance cost increased from $392,475 in fiscal year
2019-2020 to $407,955 in fiscal year 2020-2021. This is an overall increase of $15,480
or 3.9%. Agreements with MCE, SEIU and IAFF employees have also provided for
increased premium contributions made by employees.

Retiree health insurance is also another significant cost related to employee benefits at
the CCSD. These costs decreased from $239,135 in fiscal year 2019-2020 to $238,077 in
fiscal year 2020-2021, including an Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) audit
adjustment. Agreements with MCE, SEIU and IAFF employees provide for increased
premium contributions to be made by retirees and newly hired employees will receive a



21

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

reduced health insurance premium benefit equal to the Public Employees’ Medical and
Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA) minimum, which is currently $143. These changes are
expected to result in a significant reduction of retiree health insurance costs in the future.
The reporting requirements for OPEB were amended by GASB No. 75. To comply with
these changes, a current period adjustment is required in each reporting period (see Note
8).

Personnel costs represent 54% of the CCSD’s expenditures for fiscal year 2020-2021.
Several steps, the most significant being discussed above, have been taken to control
these costs.

Maintenance and repair costs decreased from $893,325 for fiscal year 2019-2020 to
$679,322 for fiscal year 2020-2021. These costs range from building repairs to vehicle
repairs to pump repairs, the vast majority are related to maintenance and repair costs of
the water and sewer infrastructure.

The following table shows the year-to-year increases and decreases in the CCSD’s total
maintenance and repair costs:

Total Year-to-Year

Maintenance and Increase /
Fiscal Year Repair Costs (Decrease)
2016-2017 § 895,109 N/A
2017-2018 $ 917,135 § 22,026
2018-2019 §$ 620,496 $ (296,639)
2019-2020 $ 893,325 $ 272,829
2020-2021  $ 679,322 $ (214,003)

There continues to be significant deferred maintenance in the Water and Wastewater
Funds. The adopted increase in user fees & charges will assist in funding the deferred
maintenance in the Water and Wastewater Funds. CCSD continues to explore funding
opportunities to address the General Fund’s deferred maintenance of the Veteran’s Hall
and the ongoing maintenance of the Fiscalini Ranch and Open Space Lots.



22

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

The following table shows the year-to-year increases and decreases in the CCSD’s total
cash and investments:

Year-to-Year

Total Cash and Increase /
Fiscal Year Investments (Decrease)
2016-2017 § 3,332,139 N/A
2017-2018 § 3,756,352 $ 424213
2018-2019 § 3,136,367 $ (619,985)
2019-2020 § 4,675,532 $ 1,539,165
2020-2021 $ 8,658,134 § 3,982,602

The significant increase in CCSD’s total cash & investments for fiscal year 2020-2021 is
a result of litigation proceeds received from the WRF settlement, and a minimal amount
of capital project activity.

The March 2020 declaration of the COVID-19 pandemic emergency may have financial
impacts. The overall financial impacts, nor the duration of time this pandemic emergency
may exist, cannot be measured at this time.

In January 2021, the CCSD had significant storm damage to several facilities. The total
costs of this damage and the recovery of costs are unknown at this time.

The Board of Directors approved the operating budget for fiscal year 2021-2022 on
August 19, 2021. Projected activity for all funds is as follows:

- Water: a surplus of $3,559
- Water Reclamation Facility: a surplus of $89,978
- Wastewater (Sewer): a deficit of $387,314, offset with unused surplus from

previous fiscal year
- General Fund (Governmental): a deficit of $169,234, offset with unused

surplus from previous fiscal year

10



23

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable, net
Deposits
Note receivable
Prepaid expenses
Internal balances
Capital assets:

Non Depreciable:

Depreciable:
Intangible asset

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred pensions
Deferred OPEB

Total deferred outflow or resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Unearned revenue
Deposits
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred pensions
Total deferred inflow or resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted
Total net position

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$ 4,069,807 § 4588327 % 8,658,134
80,681 1,542,610 1,623,291

3,200 3,200

505 505

268 4,002 4,270

549,538 (549,538)

15,076,445 8,275,002 23,351,447
1,777,908 13,852,123 15,630,031
751,937 751,937

21,555,152 28,467,663 50,022,815
1,100,140 533,368 1,633,508
1,041,451 560,782 1,602,233
2,141,591 1,094,150 3,235,741
212,913 147,442 360,355
62,409 62,227 124,636

1,816 128,171 129,987

15,871 15,871

5,446 118,576 124,022

134,103 626,673 760,776
9,403,852 12,246,317 21,650,169
9,836,410 13,329,406 23,165,816
188,939 139,796 328,735
188,939 139,796 328,735
16,714,958 15,250,244 31,965,202
(3,043,564) 839,167 (2,204,397)

$ 13,671,394 § 16,089,411  § 29,760,805

11



24
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021
Program Revenues

Operating
Charges for Contributions
Expenses Services and Grants

Governmental activities:

Administration $ 2,582,614 $ 2,177,520 $ -
Fire 2,591,133 22,825
Parks and recreation 29,575
Facilities and resources 903,660 1,487
Interest on long-term debt 4,816
Depreciation (unallocated) 281,509
Total governmental activities 6,393,307 2,201,832

Business-type activities:

Water 4,586,927 4,937,934
Wastewater 3,139,252 3,221,646
Total business-type activities 7,726,179 8,159,580
Total governmental $ 14,119,486 $ 10,361,412 $ -

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property
Availability charges
Franchise fees
Investment income
Other general revenues

Total general revenues and special item
Change in net position
Net position - beginning of fiscal year

Net position - end of fiscal year

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
12



25

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Capital
Contributions Governmental Business-type
and Grants Activities Activities Total
- $ (405,094) 3 - $ (405,094)
(2,568,308) (2,568,308)
(29,575) (29,575)
(902,173) (902,173)
(4,816) (4,816)
(281,509) (281,509)
(4,191,475) (4,191,475)
351,007 351,007
82,394 82,394
433,401 433,401
- (4,191,475) 433,401 (3,758,074)
3,087,180 17,214 3,104,394
293,246 293,246
110,452 110,452
17,986 7,900 25,886
35,141 35,141
3,250,759 318,360 3,569,119
(940,716) 751,761 (188,955)
14,612,110 15,337,650 29,949,760
$ 13,671,394 $ 16,089,411 $ 29,760,805

13



26

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2021

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Note receivable
Prepaid expenditures
Advances receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable

Assigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

14

General Fund

] 4,069,807
80,681

505

268

549,538

$ 4,700,799

$ 212,913
62,409

5,446

15,871

296,639

549,806
3,854,354

4,404,160

$ 4,700,799




27

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2021

Total fund balances - governmental funds $ 4,404,160

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net position,
all assets are reported, including capital assets and accumulated depreciation.

Capital assets at historical cost $ 20,261,588

Accumulated depreciation (3,407,235)

Net 16,854,353

Long-term liabilities: in governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the
statement of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported.
Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of:

Compensated absences payable $ 273,999
Loans payable 139,395
Other post employment benefits obligation 4,975,894
Net pension liability 4,148,667
Total (9,537,955)

In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is not recognized until the period
in which it matures and is paid. In governmental-wide statement of activities, it is
recognized in the period that it is incurred. (1,816)

Deferred outflows and inflows relating to pensions and OPEB: In governmental
funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions and OPEB
are not reported because they are applicable to future periods. In the statement
of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions
and OPEB are reported.

Deferred inflows of resources relating

to pensions $ (188,939)
Deferred outflows of resources relating
to pensions 1,100,140
Deferred outflows of resources relating
to OPEB 1,041,451
1,952,652
Total net position - governmental activities $ 13,671,394

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

15



28

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Revenues:
Property taxes and assessments
Weed abatement
Franchise fees
Use of money and property
Charges for administrative services
Miscellaneous income

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Administration
Fire
Parks and recreation
Facilities and resources
Debt service:

Principal

Interest
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balance - July 1

Fund balance - June 30

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

16

General Fund

$

3,087,180
22,825
110,452
19,473
2,177,520
35,141

5,452,501

2,154,879
2,304,336
29,575
765,596

135,338
6,573
95,490

5,491,787

(39,196)

4,443,356

4,404,160




29

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds 3 (39,196)

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital
outlay of $95,490 is less than depreciation expense $(281,509) in the period. (186,019)

in the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the amounts
earned during the fiscal year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures for
these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially
the amounts paid). This fiscal year, vacation earned exceeded the amounts used
by $26,994. (26,994)

In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period that it
becomes due. In the government-wide statement of activities, it is recognized in
the period that it is incurred. Unmatured interest owing at the end of the period, less
matured interest paid during the period but owing from the prior period was: 1,757

In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt are reported as expenditures. In
government-wide statements, repayments of long-term debt are reported as
reductions of liabilities. 135,338

in the statement of activities, postemployment benefits are measured by the amounts earned
during the fiscal year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are
measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially the amounts paid). This
fiscal year, the difference between accrual-basis postemployment benefit costs
and actual employer contributions was: (576,002)

In governmental funds, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are made.
In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This
year, the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer
contributions was: (249,600)

Changes in net position - governmental activities $ (940,716)

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

17



30
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable, net
Deposits
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Nondepreciable
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Intangible - water master plan
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pensions
Deferred OPEB
Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabie
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest payabie
Deposits payable
Loan payable - current portion
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Advances payable
Compensated absences
Loans payable
OPEB payable
Net pension liability

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pensions
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted (deficit)
Total net position

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

18

Water Wastewater

Fund Fund Totals
$ 4,122,883 $ 465464 3 4,588,327
939,985 599,425 1,539,410
1,600 1,600 3,200
4,002 4,002
5,068,450 1,066,489 6,134,939
6,884,573 1,390,429 8,275,002
11,137,088 2,715,035 13,852,123
751,937 751,937
18,773,598 4,105,464 22,879,062
23,842,048 5,171,953 29,014,001
299,958 233,410 533,368
240,335 320,447 560,782
540,293 553,857 1,094,150
136,019 11,423 147,442
31,287 30,940 62,227
116,115 12,056 128,171
118,576 118,576
399,610 227,063 626,673
801,607 281,482 1,083,089
167,726 391,812 549,538
53,271 63,971 117,242
6,427,591 574,554 7,002,145
1,148,284 1,531,041 2,679,325
1,376,497 1,071,108 2,447,605
9,163,369 3,632,486 12,795,855
9,964,976 3,913,968 13,878,944
78,619 61,177 139,796
78,619 61,177 138,796
11,946,397 3,303,847 15,250,244
2,392,349 (1,553,182) 839,167
$ 14,338,746 $ 1,750,665 $ 16,089,411




31
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Water Wastewater
Fund Fund Totals
Operating Revenues:
Utility $ 2,738,841 $ 3,214,211 3 5,953,052
Service charges and fees 2,194,128 2,194,128
Miscellaneous 4,965 7,435 12,400
Total operating revenues 4,937,934 3,221,646 8,159,580
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and wages 687,002 672,888 1,359,800
Payroll taxes and benefits 579,830 639,366 1,219,196
Maintenance and repairs 267,172 198,037 465,209
Office supplies, publications, and dues 19,059 16,120 35,179
Licenses and fees 61,166 104,377 165,543
Rent 42,127 42,127
Professional services 125,989 8,849 134,838
Operating supplies 155,335 66,777 222,112
Employee travel and training 3,537 1,379 4,916
Utilities 162,493 262,768 425,261
General and administrative overhead 1,052,079 552,663 1,604,742
Amortization 107,419 107,419
Depreciation 1,035,548 571,797 1,607,345
Total operating expenses 4,298,756 3,095,021 7,393,777
Operating income (loss) 639,178 126,625 765,803
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Auvailability charges 177,699 115,547 293,246
Investment income 7,644 256 7,900
Property taxes 17,214 17,214
Interest expense (288,171) (44,231) (332,402)
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (102,828) 88,786 (14,042)
Change in net position 536,350 215,411 751,761
Net position - July 1 13,802,396 1,535,254 15,337,650
Net position - June 30 $ 14,338,746 $ 1,750,665 $ 16,089,411

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
19



32

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Principal paid on debt
Interest paid on debt
Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Availability charges
Property taxes
Principal paid on advances from General Fund

Net cash provided by noncapita! financing activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest income
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and investments

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

20

Water Wastewater
Fund Fund Totals
6,552,646 3 3,138,188 3 9,690,834
(1,762,258) (1,380,245) (3,142,503)
(1,051,755) (1,069,588) (2,121,343)
3,738,633 688,355 4,426,988
(194,694) (194,694)
(392,824) (215,480) (608,304)
(293,150) (47,382) (340,532)
(880,668) (262,862) (1,143,530)
177,699 116,547 293,246
17,214 17,214
(93,046) (93,046)
177,699 39,715 217,414
7,644 256 7,900
7,644 256 7,900
3,043,308 465,464 3,508,772
1,079,555 1,079,555
4,122,863 $ 465,464 $ 4,588,327
4122863 § 465464 $ 4,588,327
(Continued)



33

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Reconciliation of operating income to

net cash provided by operating

activities:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation expense
Amortization expense

Change in assets, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources,
and deferred outflows of resources:

Receivables, net
Deposits

Deferred outflows- pension
Deferred outflows- OPEB
Due to other funds
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
OPEB payable

Net pension liability
Deferred inflows- pension

Net cash provided by operating activities

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

21

Water Wastewater
Fund Fund Totals
$ 639,178 $ 126,625 $ 765,803
1,035,548 571,797 1,607,345
107,419 107,419
1,623,903 (83,458) 1,540,445
(1,600) (1,600) (3,200)
1,929 1,501 3,430
33,455 44,607 78,062
(179,098) (179,098)
128,299 11,423 139,722
6,413 4,638 11,081
(9,191) (9.191)
16,092 14,382 30,474
99,468 132,623 232,091
105,451 82,056 187,507
(47,731) (37,141) (84,872)
3 3,738,633 3 688,355 $ 4,426,988




CANBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

The Financial Reporting Entity

The Cambria Community Services District (District) is a multi-purpose special district established on December 9,
1976. The District is a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board of Directors-Manager
form of government. The District provides water, wastewater, fire protection, parks and recreation, open space, street
lighting, conservation, and general administrative services.

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statements No. 39, No. 61,
and No. 80.

Basis of Presentation

Fund Financial Statements:

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds. Each fund is accounted for by providing
a separate set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and
expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into two major categories: governmental and proprietary. An emphasis
is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories with each major fund displayed in a
separate column.

Major Funds

The District reported the following major governmental funds in the accompanying financial statements:

General Fund — The primary operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial resources except
those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The District reports the following major proprietary funds in the accompanying financial statements:
Water Fund - This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the District's water distribution system.
Wastewater Fund — This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the District's wastewater system.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis of accounting refers to “when” revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide statement of net position and the statement of activities, both governmental and business-
type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item “b” below.

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the “economic resources”
measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental funds are accounted for using a “current financial resources” measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on their balance sheets.
Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given
period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of
the period.

b. All proprietary funds utilize an “economic resources’ measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this
measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost recovery),
financial position, and cash flows. All assets and all liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with
the operation of these funds are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position.

22



Cg%{IBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
N

E

S TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities, both governmental and business-type
activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset is used.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions
are recognized when the exchange takes place.

in the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when "measurable and available.”
Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available means collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. The District defines available to be within 60 days
of fiscal year-end. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred,
except for principal and interest on long term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have matured. Governmental capital asset acquisitions are
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds for governmental long-term debt and acquisitions under
capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual include taxes, intergovernmental revenues, interest, and charges for services.
Certain indirect costs are included in program expenses reported for individual functions and activities.

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset is used.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund's principal revenues and expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available
for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Property Taxes

The County levies, bills, and collects property taxes and special assessments for the District. Property taxes levied
are recorded as revenue in the fiscal year of levy, due to the adoption of the “alternate method of property tax
distribution,” known as the Teeter Plan, by the District and the County. The Teeter Plan authorizes the
Auditor/Controller of the County to allocate 100% of the secured property taxes billed, excluding unitary tax (whether
paid or unpaid). The County remits tax monies to the District every month and twice a month in December and April.
The final amount which is “teetered” is remitted in August each year.

Tax collections are the responsibility of the County Tax Collector. Taxes and assessments on secured and utility
rolls, which constitute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installments; the first is due November 1 of the
fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by December 10; and the second is due on March 1 of the fiscal year and is
delinquent if not paid by April 10. Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property
unless the tax becomes delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by
August 31 of the fiscal year. Significant penalties are imposed by the County for late payment.

Property valuations are established by the Assessor of the County for the secured and unsecured property tax rolls.
Under the provisions of Article XIlIA of the State Constitution, properties are assessed at 100% of purchase price or
value in 1978 whichever is later. From this base assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to
a maximum of 2 percent. However, increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change in
ownership. Personal property is excluded from these limitations, and is subject to annual reappraisal.

Tax levy dates are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The fiscal
year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal
property, as it exists at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personal property, are not relieved
by subsequent renewal or change in ownership.

23



nglBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
N

E

S TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E.

Cash and Investments

The District pools the cash of all funds, except for monies that are reserved for specific purposes. The cash and
investments balance in each fund represents that fund’s equity share of the District's cash and investment pool.

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated quarterly to the various funds based on month-
end balances. Interest income on restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents is credited directly to the related
fund.

The District’s investments are carried at fair value. The fair value of equity and debt securities is determined based
on sales prices or bid-and-asked quotations from Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) registered securities
exchanges or NASDAQ dealers. Changes in fair value are allocated to each participating fund.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District has defined cash and cash equivalents to be change and
petty cash funds, equity in the District's cash and investment pool, and restricted non-pooled investments with initial
maturities of three months of less.

Accounts and Interest Receivable

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at fiscal year-end and not yet
received. Receivables are recorded in the financial statements net of any allowance for doubtful accounts if
applicable, and estimated refunds due. Major receivabie balances for the governmental activities may include sales
taxes, property taxes, grants, and other fees, if any. Business-type activities report utilities as their major receivables.

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds may include revenue accruals such as
franchise tax, grants, service charges and other similar intergovernmental revenues that are both measurable and
available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fund financial statements in
accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting, but not deferred in the government-wide financial
statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investment earnings are recorded when earned and if
paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available. Proprietary fund material
receivables consist of all revenues earned at fiscal year-end and not yet received. Utility accounts receivable and
interest earnings comprise the majority of proprietary fund receivables. The fiduciary fund receivables primarily
consist of tax assessments.

Prepaid ltems

Payments to vendors that reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods are recorded as prepaid items in both
government-wide and fund financial statements.

Restricted Assets

Funds that are under the control of external parties are restricted.

Capital Assets

The accounting treatment over property, plant, and equipment depends on whether the assets are used in
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations. The presentation and recording of governmental assets
are described below.

Government-Wide Statements
In the government-wide financial statements, capital assets with a historical cost of $5,000 or more are accounted for
as capital assets. All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable,

except for donated capital assets, if any, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.
Estimated historical cost was used to value the majority of the assets.

24



BRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021
NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the statement of activities, with
accumulated depreciation reflected in the statement of net position. Depreciation is expensed over the assets’
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by type of
asset is as follows:

improvements other than buildings 5-20 years
Equipment and systems 3-10years
Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital
outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations
are capitalized when purchased.

Accumulated Compensated Absences

Compensated absences comprise unused vacation leave, sick leave, and compensatory time off, which are accrued
as earned. Vacation can accrue no more than a maximum of two times their annual entitlement to vacation pay.
Upon termination, all accumulated vacation hours can be paid for the regular employees. The District's liability for the
current and long-term portions of compensated absences is shown in the government-wide Statement of Net Position
for both governmental funds and proprietary funds. Only proprietary funds reflect the long-term portion in the fund
financials report, the Statement of Net Position. The short-term portion is reflected for both govemmental and
proprietary funds in the fund financial statements. Computation was based on rates in effect as of the fiscal year-end.

Long-Term Obligations

in the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities
in the statement of net position. In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types report the face amount of
debt issued as other financing source, and the proprietary fund types report long-term debt and other long-term
obligations as liabilities.

Deferred Qutflows and Inflows of Resources

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position, and GASB Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, the
District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources.

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is
applicable to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category, refer to
Note 7 and Note 8 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has recognized.

in addition to fiabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable
to a future reporting period. The District has one item which qualifies for reporting in this category; refer to Note 7 for
a detailed listing of the deferred inflows of resources the District has recognized.

Interfund Transactions

Following is a description of the three basic types of interfund transactions that can be made during the fiscal year
and the related accounting policies:

1. Interfund services provided and used - transactions for services rendered or facilities provided. These
transactions are recorded as revenues in the receiving fund and expenditures in the disbursing fund.

2. Reimbursements (expenditure transfers) - transactions tc reimburse a fund for specific expenditures incurred for
the benefit of another fund. These transactions are recorded as expenditures in the disbursing fund and a
reduction of expenditures in the receiving fund.

3. Transfers - all interfund transactions which allocate resources from one fund to another fund. These transactions
are recorded as transfers in and out.

25



NO

BRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N.

Equity Classifications

Govemment-Wide Statements

GASB Statement No. 63 requires that the difference between assets and the deferred outflows of resources and
liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net position is classified as either
net investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted.

Net position that is net investment in capital assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the portion of the net position that has
external constraints placed on it by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does
not meet the definition of net investments in capital assets or restricted net position.

Fund Balances
Fund balance of the governmental fund is classified as follows:

Nonspendable Fund Balance — represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable
form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such as notes receivable or
principal of a permanent fund).

Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance — represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a formal
action by the District's governing board. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose uniess the
governing board removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal action. Committed fund balance
amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by the governing board. Commitments are
typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. Committed fund balance amounts differ from
restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, constitutional provisions, or

enabling legislation.

Assigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but that do not
meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the governing board or by an
official or body to which the governing board delegates the authority. Specific amounts that are not restricted or
committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service, or permanent fund are assigned for purposes in
accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund’s primary purpose. Assignments within the general fund
convey that the intended use of those amounts is for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purpose of

the District.

Unassigned Fund Balance — represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for any purpose.
Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds might report a negative
balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted,
committed or assigned.

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available,
the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed,
assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of
committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds.

26



C
N

BRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

P.

Future Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements:

Statement No. 87

Statement No. 89

Statement No. 91

Statement No. 92

Statement No. 93

Statement No. 94

Statement No. 96

Statement No. 97

Pensions

"Leases"”

"Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred
before the End of a Construction
Period"

"Conduit Debt Obligations™

"Omnibus 2020"

"Replacement of Interbank Offered
Rates"

"Public-Private and Public-Public
Partnerships and Availability
Payment Arrangements”

"Subscription-Based Information
Technology Arrangements”

"Certain Component Unit Criteria,
and Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code
Section 457 Deferred Compensation
Plans - an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a
supersession of GASB Statement
No. 32"

The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021.

The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020.

The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021.

The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021.

The provisions of this statement except for paragraphs
11b, 13, and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning
after June 15, 2020. Paragraph 11b is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 31, 2021. Paragraphs
13 and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning after
June 15,2021.

The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022.

The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15,2022.

The provisions of this statement except for paragraphs
6-9 are effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2019. Paragraph 6-9 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 2021.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CALPERS) (Plan) and additions to/deductions from the Plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by CALPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported

at fair value.

Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with principles generally accepted in the United States
of America and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and assumptions by Management. Actual results
could differ from these amounts.

27



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

S. Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

For the purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to OPEB,
and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District's plan (OPEB Plan) and additions
to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. For this purpose,
benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31. On June 30, 2021, the District had the
following cash and investments on hand:

Cash on hand $ 600
Cash in checking accounts 1,855,824
Money market account 2,938,678
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 3,863,032

Total $ 8,658,134

Cash and investments listed above are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows:

Cash and investments $ 8,658,134
Total $ 8,658,134

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted
accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. These
principles recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets;
Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The District had
investments in the Local Agency Investment Fund which is measured under Level 2. The District had investments in a money
market account which not measured under Level 1, 2 or 3.

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code

The table on the following page identifies the investment types the District has that are authorized for the District by the
California Government Code or the District's investment policy, whichever more restrictive, that addresses interest rate risk,
credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

28



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code (Continued)

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percenage Investement

Investment Type Maturity Of Portfolio in One Issuer
Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obiligations 5 years None None
Federal Agency Securities N/A None None
Bankers' Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase

Agreements 92 days 20% ofbase value None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds 5 years 15% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities N/A 20% None
County Pooled Investment Fund N/A None None
Local Agency investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
State Registered Warrants, Notes, or

Bonds 5 years None None
Notes and Bonds of other Local

California Agencies 5 years None None

Disclosure Relating to interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally,
the longer the maturity of an investment is, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One
of the ways that the District’'s interest rate risk is mitigated is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity
evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity as of June 30, 2021:

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than
Investment Type Amount orlLess Months Months 60 Months
State Investment Pool (LAIF) $ 3,863,032 $ 3,863,032 $ - $ - § -
Money market account 2,938,678 2,938,678
$ 6,801,710 $ 6,801,710 $ - $ - $ -

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This
is measured by the assignment of a rating by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. Presented below is the
minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the investment policy, or debt agreements,
and the actual rating as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 for each investment type.

Minimum
Carrying Legal Rating as of Fiscal Year End
Investment Type Amount Rating AAA AA+ AA- Not Rated
State Investment Pool (LAIF) $ 3,863,032 N/A $ - 3 - 8 - $ 3,863,032
Money market account 2,938,678 2938,678
$ 6,801,710 $ - $ - 3 - $ 6,801,710

29



C% BRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total
District investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will
not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. The California Government Code and the District investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The
California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by
pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under State law (unless so waived by the
government unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District's deposits by pledging first
trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits. Deposits are insured up to $250,000.

At June 30, 2021, none of the District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of Federal depository insurance limits were
held in uncoliateralized accounts.

Investment in State Pool (LAIF)

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California
Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the District's investment in
this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair
value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available
for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

NOTE 3 — INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Interfund transactions are reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are reported as
interfund receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services provided,
deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur
when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All
other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers among governmental funds or proprietary funds are netted as
part of the reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements.

Advances receivable and payable

Advances receivable and payable constitute long-term borrowing between funds. Each advance carries a state interest rate
and has schedule debt service payments. Interfund advances receivable and payable at June 30, 2021, are as follows:

Advances Advances
Fund Receivable Payable
Major Governmental Fund:
General Fund $ 549,538 $ -
Proprietary Funds:
Water Fund 157,726
Wastewater Fund 391,812
Totals $_549.538 $ 549,538

30



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Governmental activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated $ 14,990,732

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings, structures, and improvements
Equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Net capital assets

Business-type activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets notbeing depreciated § 8,179,670

Capital assets being depreciated
Building and improvements
Plantand equipment
Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Net capital assets

Governmental Activities:
Unallocated

Total governmental activities depreciation expense

Business-type Activities:
Water senvices
Wastewater services

Total business-type activities depreciation expense

31

Balance at Balance at
July 1,2020 Additions Deletions  June 30, 2021
$ 14,990,732 $ - % - $ 14,990,732
85,713 85,713
$ 85713 $ - $ 15,076,445
$ 2,423,663 $ - % - § 2423663
2,751,703 9,777 2,761,480
5,175,366 9,777 5,185,143
3,125,726 281,509 3,407,235
$ 2,049,640 $(271,732) 3% - $ 1777908
$ 17,040,372 $(186,019) $ - $ 16,854,353
Balance at
July 1, 2020 Additions Deletions Reclass June 30, 2021
$ 1821427 % - 3 - 3 - 3
6,358,243 95,332
3 95332 3 - $ - $ 8275002
$ 53,960,976 % 99,362 % - $ 67463 $ 54,127,801
2,652,512 (67,463)
56,613,488 99,362
41,253,382 1,607,345
$ 15,360,106  $(1,507,983) § - - $ 13,852,123
$ 23,539,776  $(1,412651) § - - $ 22127125
$ 281,509
$ 281,509
$ 1,035,548
571,797
$ 1,607,345




Cg¥|BRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of changes in the District's long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021:

Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences
Loans payable
Other post employment benefits obligation
Net pension liability

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Compensated absences
Loans payable
Other post employment benefits obligation
Net pension liability

Total Business-Type Activities

NOTE 6 ~ LOANS PAYABLE
Governmental Activities

Ford Motor Credit Company

Balance at Balance at Current
July 1, 2020 Additions Reductions  June 30, 2021 Portion
$ 247005 $ 166,773 $ 139779 $ 273999 3 -
274,733 135,338 139,395 134,103
4,544,867 597,708 166,681 4,975,894
3,756,041 868,261 475635 4,148,667
$ 8822646 $1632742 $ 917433 $ 9537955 $ 134,103
$ 86,768 $ 95214 $ 64740 $ 117242 $ -
8,237,122 608,304 7,628,818 626,673
2,447 234 321,843 89,752 2679325
2,260,008 423,178 235671 2,447 605
$13,031222 $ 840235 $ 998467 $12872990 $ 626673

On February 26, 2016, the District entered in a loan agreement for $33,157 with Ford Motor Credit Company to purchase a
vehicle. The interest rate on the loan is 5.95%. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the loan was fully repaid.

Municipal Finance Corporation (Direct borrowing)

On August 25, 2016, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Municipal Finance Corporation to purchase a fire
engine. The interest rate on the loan is 2.35%. In the event of default, all remaining principal becomes due. At June 30, 2021,
the principal balance outstanding was $130,312. The required principal and interest payments are as follows:

For the Fiscal Year

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 130,312 $ 3,062 $ 133,374
Total $ 130,312 $ 3,062 3 133,374

32



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 6 —~ LOANS PAYABLE (Continued)

Governmental Activities (Continued)

Western Financial Corporation

On November 1, 2018, the District entered into a loan agreement with Western Financial Corporation to purchase an utility

vehicle. The interest rate on the loan is 3.90%. At June 30, 2021, the principal outstanding was $9,083. The required principal
and interest payments are as follows:

For the Fiscal Year

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 3,791 3 287 $ 4,078
2023 3,942 136 4,078
2024 1,350 11 1,361
Total $ 9,083 3 434 $ 9,517

Business Type Activities
Ford Motor Company

On October 5, 2017, the District entered into a loan agreement with Ford Motor Company to purchase a 2017 Ford F-250 for
the Water Department. The interest rate on the loan was 3.54%. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the loan was fully

repaid.
Municipal Finance Corporation (Direct borrowing)

On November 15, 2018, the District entered into a loan agreement with Municipal Finance Corporation for $74,871 to
purchase a Ford 650 Dump Truck. The interest rate on the loan was 4.25%. In the event of default, all remaining principal
becomes due. At June 30, 2021, the principal balance outstanding was $46,778. The required principal and interest payments
are as follows:

For the Fiscal Year

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 14,948 $ 1,988 3 16,936
2023 15,584 1,352 16,936
2024 16,246 690 16,936
Total $ 46,778 3 4,030 $ 50,808

33



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 6 —~ LOANS PAYABLE (Continued)

Business Type Activities (Continued)

City National Bank

On September 23, 2010, the District entered into a loan agreement with City National Bank for $1,585,000 with an interest rate
at 4.55% to refinance the 1999 Installment Purchase Agreement with the California Statewide Communities Development

Authority. The amount is secured by the revenue of the wastewater system. At June 30, 2021, the principal balance
outstanding was $457,000. The required principal and interest payments are as follows:

For the Fiscal Year

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 145,000 $ 17495 3 162,495
2023 149,000 10,806 159,806
2024 163,000 3,708 166,708
Total $ 457,000 $ 32,009 $ 489,009

TPB Investments, Inc.
On August 7, 2014, the District entered into a foan agreement with TPB Investments, Inc. for $8,939,000 with an interest rate

at 4.11% to finance improvements to the Water System. The amount is secured by the net revenues of the Water System. At
June 30, 2021, the principal outstanding was $6,780,423. The required principal and interest payments are as follows:

For the Fiscal Year

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 384,662 $ 274,763 $ 659,425
2023 400,634 258,791 659,425
2024 417,270 242,156 659,426
2025 434,595 224830 659,425
2026 452,640 206,784 659,424

2027-2031 2,561,229 735,900 3,297,129
2032-2035 2,129,393 178,596 2,307,989
Total $ 6,780,423 $ 2,121,820 $ 8,902,243

Municipal Finance Corporation (Direct borrowing)

On July 11, 2019, the District entered into a loan agreement with Municipal Finance Corporation for $56,540 to purchase a
Ford 350 Service Truck with Crane. The interest rate on the loan was 4.25%. In the event of default, all remaining principal
becomes due. At June 30, 2021, the principal balance outstanding was $46,153. The required principal and interest payments
are as follows:

For the Fiscal Year

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 10,828 $ 1,962 $ 12,790
2023 11,288 1,502 12,790
2024 11,768 1,022 12,790
2025 12,269 521 12,790
Total $ 46,153 $ 5,007 $ 51,160

34



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 6 - LOANS PAYABLE (Continued)

Business Type Activities (Continued)

Municipal Finance Corporation (Direct borrowing)

On December 30, 2019, the District entered into a loan agreement with Municipal Finance Corporation for $367,557 to
purchase a Vac-Con Combination Sewer and Storm Drain Cleaner. The interest rate on the loan was 3.10%. In the event of

default, ali remaining principal becomes due. At June 30, 2021, the principal balance outstanding was $298,464. The required
principal and interest payments are as follows:

For the Fiscal Year

Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 71,235 $ 9,252 $ 80,487
2023 73,443 7,044 80,487
2024 75,720 4,767 80,487
2025 78,066 2420 80,486
Total $ 208,464 $ 23483 $ 321,947

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLANS

A. General Information about the Pension Plans

Plan Descriptions

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the District's Miscellaneous Employee
Pension Plans, cost-sharing muitiple employer defined benefit plans administered by the California Public Employees’
Retirement System (CalPERS). Benefit provisions under the Plans are established by State statue and District resolution.
CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions,
assumptions and membership information that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to plan
members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year
of full time employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced
benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the
following: the Basic Death Benefit, the 1959 Survivor Benefit, or the Pre-Retirement Option Settlement. The cost of living
adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2021, are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Classic 2nd Tier PEPRA
Hired from October 1, New Member
Member Hired Prior 2012 to December Hired On or after
Hire Date to October 1, 2012 28,2012 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 3.0% @60 2.0% @ 60 2% @62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service 5 years seniice
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50-63 50-63 52-67
Required employee contribution rates 8% 7% 6.75%
Required employer contribution rates 15.445% + $317,847 8.794% +$3,469 7.732%+ $19,329

35



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 7 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)

A. General Information about the Pension Plans (Continued)
Safety
Classic 2nd Tier PEPRA
On or after New Member
Member Hired Prior December 28, Hired On or after
Hire Date to January 11,2013 2012 January 1,2013
Benefit formula 3.0% @50 3.0% @ 55 27% @ 57

Benefit vesting schedule

5 years service

5 years service

5 years service

Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 55 57
Required employee contribution rates 9% 9% 12%
Required employer contribution rates 21927% + $88 454 18.928% 13.034%+ $443

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for all
public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a
change in the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan is determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS.
The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees
during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the
difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Contributions to the pension plan
from the District were $536,193 for the Miscellaneous Plan and $289,651 for the Safety Plan for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2021.

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2021, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares of the net position liability was
$4,864,093 for the Miscellaneous Plan and $1,732,179 for the Safety Plan. The net pension liability was measured as of
June 30, 2020 and the total pension liability used to caiculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2019 rolled forward to June 30, 2020 using standard update procedures. The District's proportion of
the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan
relative to the projected contributions of all Pension Plan participants, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2020, the District's
proportion was as follows:

Miscellaneous Safety
Proportion-June 30,2019 0.11216% 0.02442%
Proportion-June 30, 2020 0.11532% 0.02600%
Change-Increase (Decrease) 0.00316% 0.00158%

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension expense of $1,181,511. Pension expense
represents the change in the net pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the
deferred recognition of changes in investment gain/loss, actuarial gain/loss, actuarial assumptions or method, and plan
benefits. At June 30, 2021, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pension from the following sources:

36



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 7 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)
Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows of
of Resources Resources
District contributions subsequent to the measurementdate $ 825,844 $ -
Changes in assumptions 40,463
Differences between expected and actual experience 384,983
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
retirement plan investments 182,143
Adjustment due to differences in proportion 240,538 41,096
Changes in proportion and differences between District
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 247176
$ 1,633,508 $ 328,735

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortized portion of changes to net
pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner.

$825,844 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in the pension expenses as follows:

Fiscal year ending June 30, Amount
2022 $ 45,068
2023 191,499
2024 154,195
2025 88,167
$ 478,929

Actuanal Assumptions

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Miscellaneous and Safety

Valuation Date June 30,2019
Measurement Date June 30, 2020
Acturial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.15%
Inflation 2.50%
Projected Salary Increase Varies by Entry Age and Service
Mortality (1) Derived using CalPERS' Membership

Data for all Funds

(1) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERs’ specific data.
The table includes 20 years of mortalityimprovements using Society of
Actuaries Scale BB. For more details on this table please refer to the 2017
experience study report.

37



BRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 7 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. To determine whether the municipal bond rate
should be used in the calculation of the discount rate for public agency plans (including PERF C), CalPERS stress tested
plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based
on the testing of the plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the current 7.15 percent discount rate is
appropriate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not deemed necessary. The long-term expected discount rate
of 7.65 percent is applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund, including PERF C. The stress test results are
presented in a detailed report called "GASB Crossover Testing Report" that can be obtained at CalPERS' website under the
GASB 68 section.

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability Management (ALM) review cycle
that is scheduled to be completed in February 2022. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper
stakeholder outreach. For these reasons, CalPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses
for GASB No. 67 and No. 68 calculations through at least the 2021-22 fiscal year. CalPERS will continue to check the
materiality of the difference in calculation until such time as we have changed our methodology.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net pension plan investment expense and
inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return
expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected
compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-80 years) using a building-block
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits were calculated
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same
present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate
of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter
of one percent.

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was calculated using the
capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates of return are net of
administrative expenses.

New

Strategic Real Return Real Return

AssetClass Allocation Years 1-10(a) Years 11+(b)
Global Equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98%
Global Fixed Income 28.0% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Sensitive 0.0% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23%
Real Estate 13.0% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92%

Total 100.0%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.00% was used for this period.
(b) An expected inflation 0f 2.92% was used for this period.

38



Cg#IBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 7 — PENSION PLANS (Continued)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
(Continued)

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in Discount Rate
The following represents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.15

percent, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (6.15 percent) or 1- percentage point higher (8.15 percent) than the current rate:

Miscellaneous Safety
1% Decrease 6.15% 6.15%
Net Pension Liability $ 7,283,998 $ 2,734,441
Current Discount Rate 7.15% 7.15%
Net Pension Liability $ 4,864,093 $ 1,732,179
1% Increase 8.15% 8.15%
Net Pension Liability $ 2,864 602 $ 909,728

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial
reports.

C. Payable to the Pension Plan

At June 30, 2021, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2021.

NOTE 8 — OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Plan Description

Plan administration. The District sponsors healthcare coverage under the Cailifornia Public Employees Medical and Hospital
Care Act (“PEMHCA"), commonly referred to as PERS Health. PEMHCA provides health insurance through a variety of Health
Maintenance Organization (HMO) and Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) options. No assets are accumulated in a trust
that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75.

Benefits provided. Employees may retire directly from the District under CalPERS and receive a District contribution. The
District contributes the PEMHCA minimum employer contribution. The contribution is $136 per month for retirees in 2019 and
$139 per month for retirees in 2020. Survivor benefits are available.

Employees hired before October 1, 2012 are eligible for a supplemental benefit. The District contribution is limited to 85% of
the lowest cost PERS health plan, including the PEMHCA minimum. The supplemental benefit includes dependents and will
continue for the lifetime of the employee and, if eligible, the surviving spouse.

Employees Covered

As of the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation, the following current and former employees were covered by the benefit terms
under the District's Plan:

Active plan members 27
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 33
Total 60

The District currently finances benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis.

39



nglBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 8 — OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

OPEB Liability

The District's OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2021 and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the OPEB liability
was determined by an actuarial valuation dated June 30, 2020, standard actuarial update procedures were used to
project/discount from the valuation date to the measurement date.

Actuarial assumptions. The total OPEB liability was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all
periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Salaryincreases 3.00%
Inflation rate 3.00%
Medical costtrend rate 5.80% for 2021 and decresing 0.10 percent each year
to an ultimate rate of 5.00 percent for 2029 and later years

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table for Males or Females, as
appropriate, without projection. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Health Annuitant Mortality
Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, without projection.

Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on a review of plan experience during the period
July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019.

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB pian investments was determined using a building-block method in
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of investment expense and
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate
of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation. To achieve the goal set by the investment policy, plan assets will be managed to earn, on a long-
term basis, a rate of return equal to or in excess of the target rate of return of 1.92 percent.

Discount rate. GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following:

a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments — to the extent that the OPEB plan's fiduciary
net position (if any) is projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments and assets are expected to be
invested using a strategy to achieve that return;

b) Avyield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or
higher — {o the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met.

To determine a resulting single (blended) rate, the amount of the plan's projected fiduciary net position (if any) and the
amount of projected benefit payments is compared in each period of projected benefit payments. The discount rate
used to measure the District’s total OPEB liability is based on these requirements and the following information:

Long Term Municipal
Expected Return 20 Year High Grade
Reporting Date  Measurement Date of Plan Investments Rate Index Discount Rate
June 30,2020 June 30, 2020 4.00% 2.45% 2.45%
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2021 4.00% 1.92% 1.92%

Change of assumptions. For the June 30, 2021 measurement date, the discount rate was decreased from 2.45% to 1.92%.

40



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021
NOTE 8 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

Changes in the OPEB Liability

Toftal
OPEB
Liability
Balance at June 30, 2020 (Valuation Date June 30, 2019) $ 6,992,101
Changes recognized for the measurement period:
Service cost 195,757
Interest 172,980
Changes of assumptions 550,814
Benefit payments (256,433)
NetChanges 663,118
Balance at June 30, 2021
(Measurement Date June 30,2021) $ 7,655,219

Sensitivity of the OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the OPEB liability, as well as what the
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (0.92 percent) or 1-
percentage-point higher (2.92 percent) than the current discount rate:

1% Decrease Current Rate 1% Increase
0.92% 1.92% 2.92%

OPEB Liability $ 8,890,649 $ 7,655,219 $ 6,666,107

Sensitivity of the OPEB liability fo changes in the healthcare trend rates. The following presents the OPEB liability, as well as
what the OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage point lower
(4.80 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.80 percent) than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

Healthcare
CostTrend
1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase
(4.80%) (5.80%) (6.80%)
OPEB Liability $ 6,491,980 $ 7655219 $ 9,134,407

41



BRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 8 ~ OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

OPEB Expense and Deferred Qutflows/inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized OPEB expense of $1,142,588. As of the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2021, the District reported deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following
sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred inflows of
of Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $ 272,808 $ -
Change in assumptions 1,329,425
$ 1,602,233 $ -

The amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized
as expenses as follows:

Fiscal year Ending June 30, Amount
2022 $ 773,851
2023 624,260
2024 190,688
2025 13,434
$ 1,602,233

NOTE 9 ~ EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

There were no excess of expenditures over appropriations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTE 10 —~ CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

According to the District's staff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits are pending of any real
financial consequence.

42



55

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



56



57
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Final Budget
Original Final Actual Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes and assessments $ 3,056,851 3,056,851 $ 3,087,180 § 30,329
Weed abatement 18,000 18,000 22,825 4,825
Franchise fees 118,000 118,000 110,452 (7,548)
intergovernmental 33,000 33,000 (33,000)
Use of money and property 51,066 51,066 19,473 (31,593)
Charges for administrative services 2,183,523 2,206,995 2,177,520 (29,475)
Miscelianeous income 17,150 17,150 35,141 17,991
Total revenues 5,477,590 5,501,062 5,452,591 (48,471)
Expenditures:
Administration 2,183,523 2,206,995 2,154,879 52,116
Fire 2,319,016 2,341,542 2,304,336 37,206
Parks and recreation 49,742 69,742 29,575 40,167
Facilities and resources 753,330 817,230 765,596 51,634
Debt service:
Principal 135,338 135,338 135,338
Interest 6,573 6,573 6,573
Capital outlay 82,000 124,237 95,490 28,747
Total expenditures 5,529,522 5,701,657 5,491,787 209,870
Excess of revenues
over (under) expenditures (51,932) (200,595) (39,196) 161,399
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds from loan payable 40,000 40,000 (40,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) 40,000 40,000 (40,000)
Change in fund balance (11,932) (160,595) (39,196) 121,399
Fund balance - July 1 4,443,356 4,443,356 4,443,356
Fund balance - June 30 $ 4,431,424 4,282,761 $ 4,404,160 § 121,399

43



58

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
Last 10 Years™

As of June 30, 2021

2021 2020 2019
Total OPEB Liability

Service cost $ 192,757 $ 162,484 $ 95,650
Interest on the total OPEB liability 172,980 197,339 211,024
Actual and expected experience difference 754,233
Changes in assumptions 550,814 619,787 1,589,401
Benefit payments (256,433) (257,572) (239,592)
Net change in total OPEB Liability 660,118 722,038 2,410,716

Total OPEB liability - beginning 6,992,101 6,270,063 3,859,347

Total OPEB liability - ending $ 7,652,219 $ 6,992,101 $ 6,270,063

Covered payroll: $ 945,482 $ 977,879 $ 1,030,435
Total OPEB Liability as a percentage of covered payroll: 809.35% 715.03% 608.49%

*. Fiscal year 2019 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only three years are shown.

44



59

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF OPEB CONTRIBUTIONS

Last 10 Years*

As of June 30, 2021

The District's contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 was $238,077. The District did not have an actuary calculate
the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, therefore the District does not need to
comply with GASB 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.

The District's contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 was $239,135. The District did not have an actuary calculate
the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, therefore the District does not need to
comply with GASB 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.

The District's contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was $222,442. The District did not have an actuary calculate
the Actuarially Determined Contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, therefore the District does not need to
comply with GASB 75's Required Supplementary Information requirements.

*- Fiscal year 2019 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only three years are shown.

45



60

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY

Last 10 Years*
As of June 30, 2021

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan.

Proportion of the net pension liability
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
Covered payroll

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as
percentage of covered payroll

Plan's total pension liability
Plan's fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the
total pension liability

Proportion of the net pension liability
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
Covered payroll

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as
percentage of covered payroll

Plan's total pension liability
Plan's fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

total pension liability

Notes to Schedule:

Changes in assumptions

2021 2020 2019 2018
0.06063% 0.05871% 0.05706% 0.05791%
3 6,596,272 3 6,016,139 $ 5,498,358 3 5,742,951
3 3,056,217 $ 3,020,074 $ 2,510,899 $ 2,067,201
215.8% 199.2% 219.0% 277.8%
$ 43,702,930,887 $41,426,453,489 $ 38,944,855,364 $37,161,348,332
$ 32,822,501,335 $31,179,414,067 $29,308,589,559 $27,244,095,376
75.10% 75.26% 75.26% 73.31%
2017 2016 2015
0.05925% 0.06100% 0.06198%
$ 5,126,647 3 4,186,773 $ 3,856,693
) 2,122,598 3 1,979,000 $ 2,097,466
241.5% 211.6% 183.9%
$ 33,358,627,624 $31,771,217,402 $30,829,966,631
$ 24,705,532,291 $24,907,305.871 $24,607,502,515
74.06% 78.40% 79.82%

In 2018, inflation was changed from 2.75 percent to 2.50 percent and individual salary increases and overall payroll growth was

reduced from 3.00 percent to 2.75 percent.

In 2017, as part of the Asset Liability Management review cycle, the discount rate was changed from 7.65 percent to 7.15 percent.

In 2016, the discount rate was changed from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent to correct for an

adjustment to exclude administrative expense.

In 2015, amounts reported as changes in assumptions resulted primarily from adjustments to expected ages of general

employees.

*- Fiscal year 2015 was the Ist year of implementation, thus only seven years are shown.

46



61

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

Last 10 Years*

As of June 30, 2021

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan.

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined)
Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined

contributions
Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined)
Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined

contributions
Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll
Notes to Schedule

Valuation Date:
Actuarial cost method
Asset valuation method

Amortization method

Discount rate
Amortization growth rate
Price inflation

Salary increases

Mortality

Valuation Date:

Discount Rate:
Price inflation

2021 2020 2019 2018

$ 825,844 § 711,306 $ 603,260 $ 552,669

825,844 711,306 603,260 552,669

$ - 5 - 8 - 3 -

$ 3,337,640 $ 3,056,217 § 3,020,074 $ 2,510,899
24.74% 23.27% 19.98% 22.01%

2017 2016 2015

$ 662,293 § 574,845 §$ 486,960

662,293 574,845 486,960

$ - 8 -3 -

$ 2067201 § 2122598 $ 1,979,000

32.04% 27.08% 24.61%

6/30/2014
Entry Age Normal
5-year smoothed market

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is amortized
over an open 17 year period as a level percentage
of payroll.

7.50%
3.75%
3.25%

3.75% plus merit component based on employee
classification and years of service

Sex distinct RP-2000 Combined Mortality
projected to 2010 using Scale AA with a 2 year
setback for males and a 4 year setback for

females.
6/30/2018 6/30/2017 6/30/2016 6/30/2015
7.00% 7.25% 7.375% 7.65%
2.50% 2.63%

*. Fiscal year 2015 was the st year of implementation, thus only seven years are shown.

47



62

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Finance Committee AGENDA NO. 3 B .

FROM: John F Weigold IV, General Manager
Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager

Meeting Date: April 26, 2022 Subject: Review of Third Quarter Budget
Report and Staff Recommendation

RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and review the FY
2021/22 3rd quarter budget report, proposed budget adjustment, and approve
recommendation to the Board of Directors.

DISCUSSION: During the 3 quarter of FY 2021/22, the Board approved a budget adjustment
for funding the permitting phase of the Skate Park Project. This budget adjustment has been
included in this reporting.

There is one additional budget adjustment requested at this time:

1) Water Fund — In late December 2021, there was a significant waterline break. This
resulted in Board action authorizing an Emergency Waterline Repair Project. The costs
of this emergency repair are approximately $366,000. A budget adjustment is
requested, in the amount of $366,000, funded with Water Fund reserves. The budget
adjustment is provided in the chart below:

Budget Adjustment

Fund Date Agenda Item Purpose Sources Uses
Water Funding from Water Fund Reserves S 366,000 S
Water Emergency Waterline Repair S - $ 366,000
Fund Sub-Total S 366,000 S 366,000
Difference (unidentified sources of funding) S

The Board adopted CIP list has been updated to reflect the activities from July 1, 2021, to
March 31, 2022, the addition of the Emergency Waterline Project and is attached for your
information.

Staff recommends the Finance Committee make the recommendation to the Board of Directors

to receive and file the FY 2021/22 3rd quarter budget report and to approve the budget
adjustment for the emergency waterline repairs.

Attachment: A) 3rd quarter budget report FY 2021/22



63

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
THIRD QUARTER REPORT
DRAFT 04/26/2022



64

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY

e Fire Department —01
e Facilities & Resources Department — 02
e Parks, Recreation & Open Space Department — 16
e Administration Department - 09



65

T jo 1 abed

Wd TE:0T:v Z20Z/61/F

%9TEE  6EEPSTST 20°L09°0L- 6¥"8ES'SET- 9T'HI6'65T 00°'569'85t~ 00'9£2'691- ‘(3oyaq) sniding poday
%9TEE  GYEPS'TST 20°L09°0L- 6v8ES'SET- 9T'HI6'65T 00°569'8St- 00°9€Z'691- :(uayaq) snjding aNN4 TWYINID - TO :pung
%008  9€'559'089'T T0°L09°0L T9ELT065T 89°LS6'ST- 00'9E5'T6T O0'LEETEY'E asuadx3g
%958  [8SOT'SL¥T- 000 ET'SEL'YSET 8+'9S6EET 00 TY8'ZE8'E 00'TOT'Z9%'E snuanay
anNnd TYYINID - T pung

Buueway (3jqesonejun)  saduesquinduz  AUALIY Ayanoy 128png |esol 188png |g0L adAy unoaoy
aNad  3|qeioney leasyy pouad waun) lewiduQ

SIUBLIEA

Ze0z/1£/£0 Bbuipu3g pousd ZZ0Z-1Z0T :|e3sld Jod
Alewwng dnoug

Jo0day 123png

VD / PLISIF SIDIAIRS AJUNWILWOD) BlIquIE)




O
O

7 o ¢ =beq

Wd T+:0T:b Z208/61/%

6V 6FS'ZST Z0°L09"0L- 6Y"8ES'SET- 9T'PI6'6ST 00°S69'850- 00"9E7'691-
61'675'TST TOL090L- 61'8ES'SET- ST¥I6'65T 00°569'85%- 00'9EZ'69T-
(s1qesonejun)  saouesqunauz  Apagoy gy 393png |e30L 198png |e30L
ajqesoney 1easty pouad WL [eusug
BJUBLIEA

Asewnwng pung

ZZ0Z/TE/€0 :8ulpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :|edsld 404

‘(woyaq) snjding 1oday
aNN4 1¥¥3INTD - TO

puny

yoday 123png



67

GENERAL FUND
FIRE DEPARTMENT - 01



68

9 jo 1 abed

Wd 6SBSIT ZTOT/61 Y

%ITLr  85908%L 000 TV EIL'E 9L PETT 00°045'9T 00'0{SET 1d30 3¥1d - TvdIINIYd-0IN T0-0Z015-10
%000 000 000 00°00S'Z 000 007005T 00005 1430 3414 - INMOTTY INHOLINN TO-OLOTSLO0
%000 £S°98Y ET- 000 ES'98F'ET #0'0€0'T 0070 000 1d3Q 3414 - AVANOH IO 10
% 000 95°66E°0L- 000 95°66E'0L 09°€66'C 000 000 1430 314 - Avd JWAMNDIS TO-G0F05-10
%B6Lr  SRIBLOL 000 ST'ZOZ'E8 00'vZE'S 00'¥86'65T 00°'#86'65T 1430 34 - Avd ¥ILHDI43HI4 TO-OLE05-10
% 00'00T  00000°S 000 000 000 00°000'S 00°000s 1430 344 - INIL ASANYLS Z0a L
00°005TT '3 "H34WS 3YId - rQv 139aNa ¥1D 1SHId  TZOZ/TT/T S000000vE
juswysnipy uonduasag a3eq Jaquiny
sjuawysnipy 128png
% EE'8T- 9£LSL'ST- 000 9¢°£52'99T T ¥eesT 00°00S'0FT 00°000°82T 1430 34Id - INILYIND T0-00T05©
00°L+0'80T 4 "W34WS 344 - fav 139ana ¥ID 1sdId  TZoE/te/eT S000000VE
Juawsnipy uonduasag neq Jaquiny
syuawgsnipy 323png
% TS'St  ¥T'BER'SEE 000 98°'98L'T9F 89°LT6'S9 00'ST9'LFE 00'8LS'BEL 1430 34l - SIOVM B AUVIVS TO0-00005-10
Isuadxg
% E5'9E  €I°89T'T66~ 000 [BEESTAUT OTELT66L 00°Z08'ETLT 00°'T66°625°Z }[e30] InNuIASY
% 00°00T 00°000°05- 000 000 000 00°000°05 0000005 1d30 3414 - 3S¥I1-5033204d TO-0T0S7-10
00'TS8'89T- 4 "H34VS 3HI4 - fav 139aN8 Y10 1S4 TZOT/TE/TT 5000000vE
00°096'¢T- A3LI‘TZ0Z/6T/8 Q3LVO ‘TE0Z-0E OSIY  TZOZ/6T/80 £000000v8
Jusuwgsnipy uonduosaq ajeq Jagquinp
squaunsnipy 393png
%TP'L6  ESTEEOBIT- 000 LYLLL's 000 00 TIR'ETT 00°000°0F 44 - INNIAIY/INVHD TOUBL9v-10
% 000 06'20L'TT 000 06'Z0L'TT LL'66S'E 000 000 1430 3414 - INNIAIY DSIN TO-00BEF-10
%09°€9 00'TIT6- 000 00'8LT'S 00°ZTL 00°00S'+T 00005 'bT 1d30 3414 - 334 NOILD34SNI TO0ELEF-T10
% TITIT 0ETE0'T 000 0E'T60'0T 06°L19'T 00°000'8T 00°000°8T 1430 3414 - INIWILYEY Q3IM TO00LEF-10
% 000 00°209°0T 000 00°Z09'0T 000 000 000 1430 3414 - INIFY-TINVENSNI T00Z9eF-10
% 0T8T SLTEEBET- 000 57°896°LSE PLTIR'ET 00°006'L6% 00°006"L6¢ 1d30 341 - 3IYI4-LNIWSSISSY TO-0SEEF-10
% 000 00'0S8'LT 000 000 000 00°0S8'LT- 000S8LT- 1d30 3y - XV1 £5528S TOOLLEF-10
% S60E  SO'BTELES- 000 S6ZITOTET BITESTIL 00 THY'L68'T 00 THF 68T 1d30 3414 - X¥L ALYIJO¥d TO00TEF-10
% 00°00T 00°000°0€- 000 000 000 00°000'0€ 0000008 1430 34id - SINIWISHENANITY TO-OLCIF10
anuanay
QNN TVY3INID - TO :puny
Suewsy (s)gesonejun) saouesqunous  ApARoy Apagoy 1a8png |e30) 123png |e30L
wauad  Iqedorey |easiy poluad w2aun) |ewidug
SAIUBLIEN,

2z0z/1£/£0 :buipug pousd zz0g-120¢ :[edsld 104

Alewwing 1uno2JYy
110day 1938png

W2 ¢ PuIsIg S8oIAIRS AJUNWIWoD) BLIgUIBRD




[o}]
O

Wd 65 85 T TZOT/BT/Y

% 00°00T OQO0'B8TT
%8668  96°6LT
% LT6- 6T
%I 00 TsY
% T6'9FE- TESITT-
% 09°8T-  90°005-
WELVE  TLOSFTT
%000 00'652Z-
% 00°00T 00'SS6'T
% 8¥66  LELEG'TT
% E0TT'E 182998
% SEOT  6E'BIR
%8558 [EULEL'S
% 0E°L 976t
%0000T 00TZF'T
% 00°00T OO0TER
%TLEE  0OSTIS®
%459  OE'E08'6T
%6T'0E  00'S8L
% 000 009t~
%PIEE  BEPEYDIT
%ESTT  E9LSLTT
% EETE  TI'S98Y
%LETT  SLPES'TT
®ETTF  9SFIF
%TTI  66'80£'99
Sulmeway (3jqesonejun)
Wwadad  3jqesoney
SOUBLIEA

000
000
000
000
000
TO'6ES
000
000
000
000
000
000

0596
000
V)]
000
000
000
ooo
000

000
000
000
00’0
000

SBoUBIqLUNIUZ

000
pO0z
TLvET
00'959°T
TEB5'T
500597
8T6IS'1T
00652
000
£9'79
T8'TE6'S
T9TLTL

L8LLYTT
¥L'86%
000

000
05846
0L9TLTT
00'STRT
00°€oT

TTEBT'ETT
LEOVR'TY
82°081°0T
STTEEIY
¥ E6S

TO'8PT'LL

Apanoy
|easiy

z20z/1€/€0 :Buipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-1Z0T :123sH 104

000
002
000
00'959°T
ITLIY'T
TL8T1T
LTETLE
000
000
000
000
000

00°T9E
66'F6
0070
000
00°000'T
SS'€T9'T
00007
000

64749092
EVLT6L
TEETET
LS'STY'S
BEVE

8E'€9E'6

Aagoyy
pouad

00°81T 00°8TT 1d30 3414 - SWHO4/ONILNIY T T
00002 00'00T 1430 344 - dIHS '8 39WLS0d TO-0TS09-10
00'S1Z 00'S1Z 1d3Q 314 - $31ddNS 3340 10-00509-10
00°80T°T 00°80T°T 1d30 3914 - ALIVS B ALYND3S T0-08709-10
00'#EE 00°FEE 1430 3414 - SLYYdBddNS JINOD T0-05709-10
00'689'T 006897 L1430 34I4 - SONS-SANOI-4BIN TO-OFF00-T
00'000"EE 00"000EE 1d30 3414 - 1-SI1DIHIN-ETN TO-TI¥08-10
000 000 1430 3414 - INIWNJIND3 - Y2 T R
00°'SS6'T 00°556'T 1430 3414 - HOOAHO 3414 43N TOOVE0S-10
00°000°2T 00'000'ZT TZOZ AYYANYT IOVIAYA INHOLS 43N - T
00692 00'69T 1430 3414 - SANNOYD ¥R To- T
000008 000008 1430 34I4 - HW3IT UL Qd 98N T0-3EE09-T0
00°000°E 000 000 d0Lvd3ONE43d I0VIdIY - SONITIING BN
DO FOL'E 000 000 SONIATING W8N
Junowy aud spun uondunsag
|1e3aq 128png
00'v0L'9 00%0L"9 1430 3414 - SONIQNING HBN TO-9LE09-10
00°8ES 00°8€S L1430 3414 - 30SFIM-INI and TO-MIT09-10
00°ZTF'T 00°TTH'T 1430 3414 - IND 04NI J8Nd TOITI08 1
00 TEY 00 TEY 1430 34H - Y3HL0 WoIT-Sav TO-00T09-T0
00°00E"+T D0°00E"PT 1430 3id - SHGNIFY TVIITIN 10-0¢Z15-10
00°0TS'TY 00'0ZSTh 1430 3414 - HL1W3H S334113y I00Te15-10
0070097 00°009°T 1430 3414 - IN38 dN3 YAHLO T0-00215-10
0070 000 L1430 34914 - LIaN3a WISY In T00ETI5- 10
00'70E'ST 4 "34VS Y14 - rAV 139aN8 Y10 1SHI4  TZoZ/TT/TT S000000%E
uaugsnipy uonduasag eq Jaquiny
syuaunsnipy 128png
00'8Z8'EEE 00'vZS'STE 1430 3414 - SY34-INIWIYILTY T0-06015-10
00'#09'%S 00'¥09'%S 1430 3414 - dINOD SHIHEOM T 5T
00°9+0'ST 00°9#0'ST 1430 3yI4 - IWVDIA3IN T0-0£015-10
00°L76'8S 00°LZ6'85 1430 3414 - w2l T0-05015-10
00°800°T 00°800°T 1430 3414 - IONWENSNI 341 T0-05015-10
00°000°0€ 4 "Y34WS M4 - FOV 130N\ 41D 15414 TE0T/TT/TT S000000VE
aunsnipy uonduasaq a1eg Jaquiny
syuawysnipy 3a8png
00" LSEEVT 00°LSH'ETT 1430 3414 - IVDI-SH34-0IN T0-0E015 10
00°000"E 4 "W34VS Y14 - (AW 1390NG YLD L1SHI4 TZOZ/TL /2T S000000%E
Juawgsnipy wonduasag aeq JRquiny
susunsnipy 323png
12dpng 2301 13dpng |e30L
JuaLn) [ewdug

uoday 198png



70

g Jo g abeg

Wd 65:BS T TEOT/61/¥

% 0T°0- 86T 000 86'190°E
%0000T OOTIEOET 000 000

% 8E'66  00°000T9T 000 00'000'T
%E6TS  GEPSH'T 000 POLLTT
%0T'SS IS8T oo 8t°Z0T

% L06S  6E098'8 000 T9'6ET9
% ECES  0000LT 000 00'0PE

% 00°00T 00°60E 000 000
%0T9IT  LEESY'E 000 ET°850'8T
% LTTF  BGESES'E 000 T9LET'S
% SL°8T-  STTI- 000 SUTL

% 89°EE SEIBL'E 000 S0"9%F'L
%PSTT  ELGBET 000 LT0S90T
%ELBT 95046 000 PIITY
%ITT8  00LPE'T 000 00028

% LE'SE  BT'ZOS'T 000 I8rL'T
%ITLZ  96°L8F 00°0 FOETET
% v6°0E ISLE'T 000 £S690E
%¥TL9  00899T 000 00"00E'T
% E8'T- 9LYs- 000 9L TROE
%59 99°085 000 tE'S98"L
%LT8E EEILY 000ZTT LT'695S
%ETTZ  B6ETLSTI 000 19661l
%99°EE  08'80S'T 00'0 0Z'+46'T
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) saouesqunoul  Apangoy
uzagd  Ijqesoned |easi4

IUBLEN

Zz0Z/T1E/€0 :3uIpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :[eIsld 104

000
000

00°000°T
000
BE'6E
000LY Y
000
000
LEQOL'Y
65°ET
000
SH°96

08°ZZT'S
o000
000
9T°LE9
007892
BSVEE
05°Z9T
60"9%9
0F"0Z6
L0°0TL

000
00'TE
Aoy
pouad

00'Z90°E 00'Z90°E 1d30 3414 - ¥ONYL 1STHILINI TG-AOSTS-10
OO'TTE0ET DO TTE0ET TWAIDNIY T0-00819-10
00°000°0F 000 000 993 §31¥3S X T10Z
0070008 000 000 JOWHOLS INIWGINDI - GIHS 3DWH0LS
00°000°02 000 000 S3LVD IINVYLNT | ISWHJ - IAVHDLN WILSAS ALIMNIIS
00°000°0S 000 000 AINHL ALIILN 0S4 €00T 40 LNIW3IDV 43N
00°000°0¢ 000 000 11 3S¥Hd - 394N WILSAS Olavy
00°000°%T 000 000 1IN3IW3IV143Y ¥3LNdWOD NOILLYLS 13N4
Junowy oug syun uonduasag
I'e3aq 3=23png
007000791 00°000'Z9T 1430 34 - dX3 1355V d¥2 TO-00LT5-10
00ZE9Y 00°ZES'Y 1430 3414 - LINYI3Y ADTdW3 TO-0GZ10-T
00 1SY 00° TSt 1430 34i4 - 90234 3340743 TO0FLI9-10
00°000°ST 00°000°ST 1430 3414 - JNI-INIS NYLTIAL T0-30219-10
00°0¥0°T 00°0+0'T 1430 34H - 12 STV 33A00dN3 TO-VOLI9-10
00'60€ 00'60€ 1d30 3414 - ISNIJXI ONILIIN 100511510
00'8¥S'TT 00°8pS 12 1430 3414 -73nd T+ -0
00°€L0's 00°€L0'6 1430 3¥14 - WYOHINN/HLOTD TO-0F609-10
0009 00709 1430 3414 - d03/ST00L TIVING TO-0E605-10
00'8ZT'TT 00°'8ZZ'TT 1430 3414 - A1ddNS 40 1430 10 =10
00°0v0'TT N3L ‘TZ0Z/6T/8 031VA ‘TZOZ-0E0S3Y  TZOZ/BL/20 £000000v3
Juaugsnipy uondudsaq a3eq Jsquinp
syuaunsnipy 3a3png
00°0b0'ZT 000 6T QINOD 494 WINIS-ddNS QI AINIDHIWI T0-V6805-10
00'Z8L'S 00'Z8T’s 1430 3414 - ddNS 3N H3IW3 TO-06B0%-10
00°LT0'E 00'LT0'E 1430 344 - DSIN -DAS Odd TO-N0809-10
00LvT'y 00 LbT'y 1430 Y14 - YILVA STILIILLN TO-M0B09-10
00°008°T 00°008'T 1430 3414 - ¥IM3S SIILNILN TO-5090%-10
00'SHE'y 00 Sty 1430 3414 - INOHd S31LNLLN T0-d0903-10
00°896°¢ 00°896'E€ 1430 3414 - LINYLINI SLLLN T0-10509-10
00°L86'T 00£86°T 1430 3414 - SW9 SIILMILN T0-90905-10
009TH'8 0091’8 1430 344 - 2313 SAILNILN T0- 2
00°618°0T 00°6T8'0T 1430 34id - 1132 S31LNLLN T0-00905-10
00°£96°T 000 000 3414 - ANIYL IDVINI
00°€29'T 000 000 SW3 - ONIYL 39VINI
00°T8T0S 000 000 SISNIIN B S334 INIWNYINOD
wnowy a3ud spun uonduasag
jieyaqg y23png
00 TLLPS 00 TLL'PS 1430 3414 - DN B 5334 LAOD T T
00°E8Y'y 00'E8E Y L1430 34i4 - S9Nd"SINA HSHEW TO-0v5S02-10
128png |ej0L 128png |=30L
RBLINY lewdug
woday 198png



71

9 o ¢ abed

Wd 65:8S:Z ZZOZ/ET/¥

%PLES GLGEZ'RE 15°229°2- 0L 8EE'EL- 0Z'Zr3'80S 00°T0Z'¥9T- 00'TZT'L9T-
%PLES  BLGET'SE 1S'729°T- 0L BEESL- 0Z"2r9'80S 00°T0Z'¥9T- 00'TZT £9T-
%TSLE  T6LOS'BLO'T 1572292 LSTLE'SHL'T 06°0ES062 D0"E00°8L8°T D0 TTIT'LEI'T
%8T'El 0E8E9T 000 0£'996 000 00°S09°E 00'S09°E
%86 TTT- E0'TLE'T 000 E0'EEL'E ES'6TFT 00T9L'T 00'T9L'T
% 88T 00985 000 00°€99'0€ 000 00°6¥ETE 0062 TE
%ET08 96BET'B 000 Y0080 000 00'692°0T 0069201
% 00°00T 00090 000 000 000 00°090°T 00'090°T
%ELLE  LTEPE'T 000 £8'902'¢ 000 000sT'S 00°0ST'S
%00°00T OQO0'E0Z'T 000 000 000 00°€E02°T 00'E0T'T
% SE98-  PR8LLT- 000 T 8ERE 000 00°090°T 00090
%0000T O00E6L'T o000 000 000 DOEBL'T 00°E6L'T
%00'SZ  00'8ZI'S0T 000 00'FBEFIE 00°8ZT'80T 00°ZIS'ZEY 00 ZISTEY
Sunewsy (sjqesoaeyun)  ssduesquiniuz  ApAgoy Aungoy 128png |30} 128png 2301
jusdad  Igesoney 1e3sty pouad JuaLn) [euidug
DOUBLIEA,

ZZ0Z/TE/£0 :3uipu3 polad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :|easty 404

:(1oyaq) snjding poday

(woy=qa) sniding g4 TWH3INID - TO :puny

:jeyo) Isuadx3

1¥3D-NOILYINA3 JEnd

1430 3414 - 3NDS3Y 4¥NS-a4
1430 3414 - LIVHINOD dY¥HA
1430 34id - dIND3I LOYd S¥3d
1d30 3414 - 213 ZvH 3W14-a4
1430 3414 - 3av49dN 203-a4
1d30 3414 - d34d H1SV¥SIa-a4
1430 3414 - YE2S-OHLYIYE-0d
1430 3414 - NIDNG3/IEvMy-a4
1430 3414 - QWIHYIAD 20TV

T0-0TZCo- 10
TO-50¢C5-10
TO-90¢¢9-T0
T0-d0ZTs-T0
TO0-30C25-10
T0-30¢¢5° 10
T0-00z7o-10
T080Z79-10
TO-W0ZCo-10
T0-000T59-T0

woday 1@8png



72

9 10 ¢ 3beg

Wd 65:85:Z TZOT/61L/Y

% vL°ES  GLGEZ'ER 15'229'2- 0L 8EE'EL- 02°Zr9'80S 00°T0Z'¥IT- 00°T2T'L9T- :(3vy=q) snjdang Joday

%PLES  GLGET'EE 15°229°C- 0L 8EE"SL- 02°Z¥9'30S 00°TOZ'¥9T- 00°TZT'L9T- :(inyaq) snjding aNNA TVHANED - TO *pung

%ISLE  TELOS'BLOT 15229 £S'TLR'S6L'T 06'0£S'06T 00°€00'8£8'T 00'ZIT L69°T asuadx3

% E£5'9E  ET°89Z'T66- 000 LSEESTLL'T OT'ELT'G6L 00'TOB'ETLT 00'T66'625'T anuanzy
anNnd TVY3IN3D - TO :pund

Sujuieway (sjgeioasiun) saouBIqnaug  AJAGOY Apngay @8png |eloL 123png |E30L adA) Junoday

Wwaad  3|qeioARd |easiy pouad Wwaun) |euidug

aoueuep

Arewnwung dnoup

ZZ0Z/1€/€0 :8ulpu3 pouad ZZ0T-TZOT :1Easl] J04

uoday 198png



o™
[

g 30 g abed

Wd 65:85:Z ZZOZ/ET/¥

:{wayaq) snjding Lioday

6L°6ET'38 15'229'T- 0L 8EE'EL- 0ZZ+9°805 00°T0T'¥9T- 00'TZT'L9T-
GL6ET'RS 187297 0L BEE'EL- 07" T¥9'805 00°TOZ'P9T- 00 TZT'L9T-
(eiqesonejun)  saouesquinauz  Ajagoy Koy 3=2png |e30L 328png |e301L
2|qeioney |easty pouad waun) |euidug
BOUBLIEA,

Arewawung pung

Z20Z/1E/£0 :8uIpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :1eIsld Jo4

aNNd TYE3INID - TO
puny

uoday 128png



74

GENERAL FUND
FACILITES & RESOURCES DEPARTMENT — 02



75

G jo 1 =20e4

Wd Z2-5+°5 TC0E/0E/T

%7697  00°00F'T 000 00°008°E 00°00% 00°00Z's 00°002'S 1430 LINSIN 1dd - SHamI3d TvIIa3m T0-0¢Crs-10
%8891  SESEL'E 000 SSIHVST 06'8£0'C 00°£L8T'ZT 00°£8T°TT 1430 LWSDW 1dd - HITW3IH 53341134 TO0LCIS10
%T69E  STISTT 000 SL8I0T 00'SZT 00'00Z°€ 00°002°€ 1430 1WSW Ldd - INIS dNT HIHLO TO-00215-10
%E660E  TETOG'6T ooo 6982 Fp 89°TE6'Y 00'TET'v9 00'TET'v9 1430 LIN9W Ldd - $43d-1NIW3HILIY Z0-06015-10
%LTOE  SOUEOT'V 000 Y6 ISHS 66°0TS'T 00'SSS'ET 00'SSS'ET 1430 LWOW Ldd - JWOD SYIANIOM 700801510
%vLSt  TUSEST 000 8L°088'T 9b 7T 00994 0099%°¢ 1430 LIWOW Ldd - 39vHa3N TO-0L015-10
%PELE  E000Z'S 000 LEPTLR 61556 00°STEET 00°STE'ET 1d30 LINOIN Ldd - ¥2I4 T0-G9015-10
% ¥6'6  vLSIT 000 92'9T¢ TTST 00°ZEY 00ZEY 140 2¥S34 8 I - IDINVENSNI 341 TO0S015-10
%9ETE  SSTOL'ET 000 St'S08°LT 05951 00°80T Tt 00°80T Tt 1430 LWOW 1dd - 34¥I-S¥34-a3N 700 -
WIEEE T6S9Z'T 000 B0°'PEST 949T¢E 00°008€ 00008°E 1430 LWOW Ldd - T¥dIDNIdd-a3W 70 G
% 00°0 000 000 00°00Z°T 000 00°002°'T 00°00T°T 1430 LNOW Ldd - INMOTTY INHOHINN T0-0T0TS-10
% 00°0 9%'£59'8- 000 9%'£59'8 67°506 000 000 1430 LWOIN 1dd - AVOINOH T0-00505-10
% 000 59bh'9- 000 S or's £4°79¢ 000 000 1430 LD Ldd - A¥d JWAMDIS TO-00F05-10
% EF8S  EGTSEY 000 [O'BIT'E ¥4 8SE 007005"L 00°005"L 1d30 LWOIW Ldd - 3NILY3A0 TO-O0T05-10
%0TEr TESOI'S6 000 69°S66'8ZT 90'978'vT 00°TOT 22 00°T0T'L22 1d30 LNOIN 1dd - STOVM B AHVIVS T T
asuadxg
%09'TE  PI'SLS'SET- 000 98'v6860S T vr0'26T 00°0LP'STL 00°E6F'9EL i|e10) anuanay
00'ZS6'LLT 89 dOHd ONY WOOHLSIY HONVY 1Sv3  Troz/ze/eT £000000vE
00'ZS6LLT- WOOH1SIY HONYY 1SY3  TZO0Z/IZ/TT 90000008
00°LL6'8- N3L ‘TZ0Z/6T/8 Q3LVa ‘TZ0T-0E 0534 TTOZ/61/80 €000000vE
jusugsnipy uondinsag =ea Jaquiny
sjuaugsnipy 1adpng
% 00°00T 00LL6'8- 000 000 000 00°LL6'R 000 140 D9S3 8 24 - A3 ISIN/SLNYED TO-00I9F-10
% 00°00T  00700T- 000 000 o000 00°00T 00°00Z 140 39534 B IV - 334 NVITD HA TO-0065%-10
%0005  00°00T- 000 00001 000 007002 00°00Z 14 D¥S3H B D¥d - HONVHE-1NIY TO-00LSFT0
% 00°00T  00°00Z- 000 000 000 007002 00°00T 140 J4¥S3Y B Dv4 - SHINNVE-LNIY 70 P10
% 00°00T  00°005- 000 000 000 00°00S 007005 1d@ J4S3Y B IV - LINHC-SINIY HA T00%5F 10
%TI09.  0ST9LBT- 000 05'8ET'9 0S'EE0"T 00°000°92 00°000'92 1430 LNOWN 1dd - INIY 1WH S.13A TO-000%F-10
% LLPS8 09828y 000 09°82Z1'S 09°8Z1'S 007009 00009 1430 LNSIN 1dd - 3NN3IA3Y JSIN T0-006E%-10
% 000 00Yry'L 000 00 Frr'L 000 000 000 1di0 24534 8 Jv4 - BNIFY-IDONYENSNI TO0L9Ev-10
% 00°0 00'00ET 000 000 000 00°00E'Z- 00'00EZ- 1430 1WOW ldd - XW1 /55785 TOOTIEF-10
%S6'0E  +S60T'0ZT- 000 9t £86°061 70'788"S8T 00°€60TTL 00°£60'TTL 1430 LNOW Ldd - X¥1 ALYId0Nd TOO0TER-10
% 000 111 000 0ED 000 o000 000 1d30 LINSIN Ldd - INOINI 153431NI T0-000CF-10
Snuanzay
ANN4 TVH3INID - T0 :pung
Suueway (Ijqesonejun)  saouesquinduz  Aagay Aoy 123png [e30L 198png |ej0L
juduad  I|qesoned 1Eas14 pouad BN |euduo

IoUBLIBA,

Zz0z/1£/€0 bulpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-1Z0Z :|eisid Jod

Alewwing 1unNo2JYy
1oday 198png

VD f 1DUISIg S221AJ2S AJIUNWIWOD) eLquie)




Wd Z2:8%:5 ZZ0Z/0E/r

76

% 000 9L ¥0T- 000 9L %01 000 000 000 1430 LWOIW Ldd - dD3/NYNG 321440 Fd 0
% LL°8 55'00T 000 SE'L80'T 000 00882°7 00'887T 1430 LWOW Ldd - IWHOZINN/HLOTD Z00¥509-10
%7966 TOBIT'Y 000 86°ST 000 00'¥FE'Y 00'Fre'y 1430 LINDI Ldd - JD3/ST00L TIVINS T0-0E509-10
%9WEE  OTTIEY 000 08°LL0'6 T8°LL8'T 00'OFYET 00'0FF'ET 1430 LINOW 1dd - A1ddNS dO 1d3a TO-00605-10
% 00°00T  00°000'8 000 000 000 00°000'8 000008 1da 24534 8 V4 - dW3L-AY3S 4044 TO-10805-10
%IETZ 09°ESET 000 0t 069'8 09°6T0'T 00'+¥0'TT 00'¥PO'TT 1430 LS Ldd - DSIN -DAS Odd T0-W0B03 10
%TLI6  086BE o000 0T'ET 0TET 00°E0% 00 E0F% 1430 LW9IN Ldd - TVAN3Y dIND3 TO-00L09-10
%9T°E-  THE9T- 000 1IV'665'S 0T E6E'T DO9EE’R DO'9EE’R 1430 LINOIN Ldd - Y3L¥M S31LNILN TO-W 10
%0y Tt 000 2L TOLE TS0E9 00'¥98°€ 00'#98'E 1430 LIWOW Ldd - ¥3M3IS S3ILMILN iy 0
% 8TPT-  [9'SOT- 000 L9°5F8 L9OFT 00°0FL 0070kt 1430 LWOIN Ldd - INOHd S3ILNILN T0d T
WET'SE  THIVE'T 000 85'565E ISTITF DO'EFS'S D0'EFS'S 1430 LINOW Ldd - LINYLNI SLILN To T
% SV'06- STPET'T- 000 87°88ET 85102 00¥STT 00¥ST'T 1d30 LINOW Ldd - S¥9 S3ILNILN T0-90909-10
%PE0E  LETLTO 000 E9'BLLET TE985T 00Z56'6T 00'ZSE'6T 1430 LIWDIN Ldd - 3313 S3LLNLLN T0-30909-10
%IPPT  TLTI6L 00°00F BCTEET 86°LYT 00¥z0'T 00FZ0'T 1430 LWOW Ldd - 1132 S31LNLLN 00080510
%LT6T  TLSS 000 62'SET 000 00°T6T 00°T6T 1430 LWOW L1dd - 211 '8 5334 LAOD 00 10
% 000 D6°8¢E- 000 06°8E 000 000 000 140 JHSIH 7 Iv4 - SANd SINA HSHaWN T0-0v509-10
% 0070 PETL- 000 PETL 000 000 000 1d30 LNOWN Ldd - SIDUVHD 3NVE T0-0L509-10
%65F9  TEEV 000 80%T 000 0089 0089 140 JWS3H 7§ IV - $31ddNS 321440 T6-00509-10
% 79°¥97- TEE69- 000 TE'556 88°€07 00792 0079z 1430 LINDW 1dd - S1HYdBddNS JWOD TO-0ST05-10
% ¥6°SS  SS'ERD'E 000 St'8EF'T SEOLE 00°TIS'S 00°ZIS'S 1430 LWOW ldd - N-S3TIIHIA-HBIN TONIF0S-10
% ISTEL- vEv6T'T- 000 P6E0'Y 000 00°S+L'T 00°SHL'T 1d30 LNOW Ldd - T-STIDIHIA-4BIN TO0-IP09 T
% 00°00T 00°90T 000 000 000 00°90T 00901 1430 LINOW Ldd - LNINJIND3 - 42N T 0510
00°000°0T 000 000 ININZIVTd3Y QIHS IDOVI0LS - IDVINYG INYOLS W
00°000°0T 000 000 AINIWIIVI4TY FUNLINYENS - IDVINYA INHOLS 48N
0070059 (vl 000 1INIW3DVTI43Y DNIIN3S - 39VINYA INYOLS 8w
00700002 000 000 SYI¥dId 9079 - IDVINYA WHOLS 48N
00000 000 000 SININIIVIAIY JONVITdDY - IDVINYA WHOLS 48w
wnowy g suun uonduasag
|'e13q 138png
%066  ¥ITOTPT 000 98 L6TVE 000698 000058k 000058k TZOT AYVNNYT IDVINYG INHOLS 48N TO-ZEE05-10
007005 000 000 AYINT SSTTATH - TIVH SLIA YW
00'TEEST 000 000 TIVH S13A 48N
unowy aoLg sun uonduassq
|te3=q 128png
%0295  0T0T6°0T 000 08°0TIS'8 94 TIT'T 00 TEY'6T 00'TEV'6T 140 2¥S3H %8 IV - TIVH S.LIN-HBW TO-AET0O-T
%0B'ER  66°SS9'SH 000 T0'9Z8'8 ¥T°80ZT 00°T8Y'FS 00°T8F'+S 140 24S3H B IV - HINVH-4SN TO-9EE09-10
% L0'G0E- SP'EBT'E- 000 SEEITY SEELLY 00°0£0'T 00°0E0°'T 1dQ 24534 8 ¥4 - LHOMLIHIS-HBW 01 T
%TLOT 00°00FT 000 0010002 00°08€ 00°T0+"2L 00°TOP'ZZ 1430 LNDIN 1dd - SONNOYD 48N o o
%8486 00°S9TLS 000 00'SEST 000 0000009 00700009 140 24S34 78 IV - SINIINAWYINI 473N TO-3EE09-10
BEFD T 000 TH0E0'TT PTTET'E 00°E86'0T 00°E86°0T 1d30 LWOW Ldd - SONIAINS Y8 TO-9EE09-10
Sumeway (sjgesongjun)  sesuesquinduy  AuALDY Aianoy 128png |e30L 128png |ejoL
waned  3|qesoned |easy pouad LN |euigug
SIUBLIEA

Z20T/TE/€0 :Sulpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :1edstd 104

uoday 193png



77

Wd £2:5¢°S TTOT/0ZSP

% IS'LL  BLELVTEL 00700t~ T8 vl LE- ¥0"¥6¥'88T 00°819'691- 00°LZ0'9FT- :(woyaq) snidung Joday
% TS'LL  BTELY'TET 00°00% T8 trL LE- 0 vEF'88T 00°8T9'69T- 00°LZ0'9FT- Huoyaqg) snidang aNNd TVE3INED - TO :pung
% TT'0r EE'8F0'LOE 00°00% L9BEY'LYS 80°0SS'E0T 00°880°ST6 00°025'288 :[e3o) asuadxy
%00'ST  0S5006'CE 000 05 TOL'TOT 05'006'EE 00'Z09SET 00'Z09'SET 1d30 LNDW Ldd - O¥IHEIANO 20TV Fid T
00¥89'8 ' ‘433VS 3YI4 - QY 13DANG YLD 1SdId  TEOT/TT/TT S000000VE
uawisnipy uoRduasag aeq JBquiny
suzunsnipy 13png
% 0T8T  ¥I08S'T 000 9EE0T'L ¥6'6LL 00'¥89'8 000 dN-dIVdIDNIYd 010819 10
00°ZT9T '4 “¥34VS YI4 - [V 139AN8 WLD 1SYId  TEOT/TL/TT S000000WE
Juawgsnipy uonduasag 33eq JSquiny
syuawisnipy 123png
%LTLT  008TE 000 00TLST LE8RT 00°668'T 00°L82 1d0 2453Y 7 24 - HONYL 1SIYILNI 7T0-HOR10-10
%9EEE  TIPIT'T 000 8E9T5T 86'9£9 00 T6LE D0T6L'E 1dQ 24534 B Iv4 - TWdIDNI¥d T0-008T9-10
00°08F'TSE- 89 dO¥d ANV WOOYLS3Y HONVY 1SW3  TZ0Z/TT/TT £000000%8
00°08F TSE WOO0YL1S3Y HONVY 1SW3  TZ0Z/TZE/TT 90000008
00'TLTTT A3l ‘TZ0Z/6T/8 QILVA ‘TZOT-0£ 0534 TZOZ/61/80 £000000%a
uauwgsnipy uonduasaq eq Jagquiny
syuaunsnipy 123png
00°000°ST 000 000 YIYY NIHILD NOIDIT NWIIHIWY HO4 ONIS00Y IIH S13A
unowny aoud SN uondussag
lle3aq 323png
% EL8F  00TIT'ST 000 000TT'6T 00'EFEL 00°TLTLE 00°000°ST 140 D453 '8 D4 - dX3 1355V dvD TO-00L19-10
%TE'SS  SLETY'E 000 TT'L99'9 98'S05'T 00°Z60°ST 00°Z60'ST 1da 24534 %8 o%4 -13n4 T0-09605-10
Suewsy (sjqesongjun)  sedueiqunouz  ARADY Aunnay 3adpng |eloL 323png |e3oL
wanad  I|qesoned [e3s14 pouad wsun) [ewidug
SoUBLIEA

ZZ0Z/TE/€0 “Sulpu3 polad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z *|edsld 104

woday 32dpng



78

5 40 t abegd Wd TT:5¥:5 TTOT/0T/P

%ISLL  GL'ELYTET 00°00%- I8l LE- #0"PEL'88T 00°8T9'69T- 00°LZ0'9FT- “(¥oyaq) snjding poday

%ISLL  BL'ELYTEL 00°00%- I8 vhL LE- Y06V SET 00°819°69T- 00°£LZO"9PT- :(udyaq) sniding NN TVEINID - TO pung

%IT0v  EE8KOLIE 0000 L9'BEYLYS 80'0SS"E0T 00°'880'ST6 0005788 asuadxg

%09TE  ¥I'SLS'SET- 000 98'v68'605 ZTFF0'T6T 00"0LF ShL 00'E6F'9EL anuanay
aNnNd TwH3IN3I9 - TO -pung

Suiuieway (2)qesoneyun) saouesqunouy  Auagoy Angoy 1a8png |e30L 1eE8png |el0L adA) Junoaoy

wansad  3|qesoaed |easi4 pouad waun) |lewidug

B0UBLIEA,
Alewwns dnoup
Z20Z/T£/€0 :3ulpul poldad ZZ0Z-TZOET :|edIslq 1o uoday 198png




[e)]
D~

S jo g abed

Wd £2:5%:5 TLOT/OT/

6T SLVTET 00°00t- 18 vhLLE- rO'VEF'SST 00°819°69T- 00°L20°9YT-
BT ELFTET 00°00%- T8'vhLLE- 067’381 00°8T9'69T- 00°LT0"9VT-
(e1gesonejun)  sasuesquiniuz  Apagoy Aungoy 3adpng |E30L 383png |e30L
alqeloney |easty pouad wauny leuduo
JIUBLIEN,

Atewwing pun4

Z207/TE/€0 :Bulpu3 pousd ZZ02-TZ0T :|eIstd Jod

:(oyaq) snjding poday
QNN TvY3INI9 - TO

pung

yoday 198png




80

GENERAL FUND

PARKS, RECREATION & OPEN SPACE
DEPARTMENT — 16



81

£ Jo 1 abey

Wd ST:00:+ ZZOZ/61/Y

%YELE  TTEIZBPT 000 6L TBL'G- LS TTE'ET 00'T00'SSEZ- 00°0 :(apy=q) snjding pioday
%vEL6  TT'EIT'BPT 00'0 6L'18L- LS'TTE'ET 00°T00'SSZ- 000 H(wy=q) snjding annd TYHINID - TO *pund
% 9T°T6  TOZ0R'THY 000 66'958 Tt 05°88E"L 00°659'r8Y 00°90L°TS :je3o) Isuadxg
%00ST  0S'88E'L 000 05°59T°7C 0S'88E'L 005562 00'¥SS'6T 1430 S04d - QVIHYIAD 20TV 9T-00029-10
00'EEE'ES ANNA 3043534 €40 T YA- AUV ILWAS  ZZ0Z/0T/E0 8000000v8
0008t TSE 89 dO¥d ONY INOOHLS3Y HONWY 1SW3  TZ0Z/ZT/TT £000000vg
00'sTT'L N3LI “TZ0Z/6T/8 QILVA ‘TTOZ-0E0S3Y  TEOZ/61/80 £000000%9
00'SZE'FT N3L “TTOT/6T/8 Q31VQ TTOT-0E0S3¥  TIOT/6T/80 £000000%'9
juzunsnipy uonduisag ajeq Jaquiny
syuaunsnipy 328png
%TTS6  IST9T'ITY 000 6%'169°0T 000 00°ES6'TEY 0070 1d30 SOYd - dX3 1355V d¥D ST-00L19-10
00°ZST'6T 000 000 N4 H31SYIN SOHd 31¥adN - $3IAN3IS TWNOISSIF0Hd
00°000°€ 000 000 HILIEM LNVED - S3D1AHIS TYNOISSIH0Hd
unowy aud SN uonduosag
I'e3aq 328png
% 00°00T O0QO0'TST'ZT 000 000 000 00ZST'TL 00'ZST'ZE 1430 SO¥d-SAS Odd IT-00809-10
asuadxy
% 6T'v8  DBZBS'E6T- 000 0Z'SLO'9E LOTTL0Z 00°859°622 00°90L'TS ‘[e3o) 3nuaay
00°ZS6LLT- 89 dO¥d ANV WOOY153d HONVY 1Sv3  TZ0Z/ZT/eT £000000v8
juausnipy uondussag ajeq Jaquiny
suaunsnipy 128png
% 00°00T 00ZS6'LLT- 00°0 000 000 D0'ZS6'LLT 000 1430 S0¥d - A3d DSIN/SINYED 910019710
%90°00T O0f£0 000 0E'S0S 000 00°S0S 00°'50S 1430 SO¥d - INNIAIY ISIN i 710
%000 00°'STE 000 000 000 00°'STE- 00'STE- 1430 S04d - XYL £55285 ST-0TIEr-10
%S6'0E  OT'9W6'ST- 000 06'695'SE LOTILOT 00'9TS'TS 00'3TS'TS 1d30 SO¥d - XVL ALY3d0¥d g TF10
anuanay
annd 1YYaN3o - T0 :pung
Suueway (ajqesongjun)  saduesquinoul  Auagoy Ayagoy 128png |e30L 188png g0l
waned  3|qeioned |easiy pouad wauny lewiduQ
BIUBLIEA

Zz0z/1€/c0 :Bulpua pouad ZZ0T-TZ0T *1e2sld Jod

Alewwing 1UnoDY
noday 198png

¥ ¢ 1DU3SIg S221AIS AJUNWwwo)) eugwe)




AN
[o0]

£ jo ¢ abed

Wd 91:00:% TTOT/6T/P

%¥ELE  TT'EIT'BHT 000 BLT8L'S- LSTTE'ET 00°T00552- 000 :(3ry2q) snjding poday

% VE'LE  TT6LT'BKT 000 6LT8LD- LSTTE'ET 00°'T00'SSZ- 000 Auoyaqg) snjding ANNA TVEINID - TO :pung
%OTTE  TOZO8'ThY 000 66°958°TF 0S'88E"L 00°659'78F 00'90L'TS

%ETPR  0R8TRSE6T- 000 0T'SL0'9E LO'TTL0T 00'859'6TT 00'90L'TS

Suimeway (jqesonegun) saoueaquinouy  A3IAgoY Annagoy 1=28png [e3oL 1=3png |e3oL

waad  3jgeloney |eas1y pouad wa3LN) |euisug

Jouenen

Atewwing dnoup

220Z/1/£0 :Bulpu3 polad ZZ0Z-TZOT :1eIstd Jod

asuadxy
3Nuaaay
aNnd TY43NID - T0 :pund

adA] Junoaoy

woday 12dpng



™
[o0]

£ jo ¢ abed Wd 9T:00:% CTOT/6T/Y
1T EIT'8re 000 6L T8L'S- LS'TTEET 00°T00°552- 000 :(a2yaq) snjding Joday
TT6IT BT 000 BLTEL'G LSTTEET 00T00°SST- 000 annd TwdaN3o - 1o
(21gesongjun)  seouesqunduz  Auagay Rngoy 123png |e301 322png |e30L punyg
3|qeioaey 1e3sty pouiad wauny [ewidug
SIUBLIEN

Atewwing pung

ZZ0Z/T€/€0 Buipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0E :[BIsid 104

uoday 1@23png



84

GENERAL FUND
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT — 09



85

G jo 1 afed

Wd £5:20 ' TTOT/ET/¥

%ILEL ST90ET 000 S8'S9t 000 00TLL'T 00°TLL'T
%TS0T 09992 000 0v'892°7 000 00'SES'Z D0'SES'T
%9£99  EZBIBD 000 LT9SP'E (59T 00'SLZ'0T 00'sLZ'oT
%ST'0-  SE9EE- 000 8E'STE'STT 000 00'6L6'YTT 00'6L6'PTT
% 00°00T 00'96Z 000 000 000 00962 00962
% EE8- 00092 00'00E'T 000807 000 D0°0ZT'E 00'0ZT'E
% TL°09T- BH'888'T- 000 8F'£90°E 000 00°SLT'T 00°SLI'T
% 00'00T 00'EtT 00’0 000 000 00'EFT D0 EbE
% 80°EE  00°065'S 000 DOOTETT 00°08ST'T 00°0069T 00°006'9T
%SOEE  BISIELT 000 T8ETE'SS TO9vED 00'6E9'Z8 00'6£9°Z8
%Or'E9  0S'FI8'TT 00’0 0S'STEPT 00°5v9 00°08T'6E 00°08T'6¢
%000 29994~ 000 79'98L 0070 000 000
%SEYE  BEESETL 000 T9°999"FET SETEL'ST 00'0Z0°L0T 00°020°L0T
%9T°T2- I T196- 000 $I°E05'S SL658 00°ZFSy 00'TFSy
%096t  TO'800"9 000 865019 9%'S0L 00¥IT'ZT 00FIT'TT
% E0°TS  SB'6689T 000 ST'918'ST £F9T0'E D0'9TL'ZS 00°9TL'TS
% 00'ES 08'6LS 000 0z +1IS #006 00#60°T 00#60'T
%IT9S  LS9ZL'6E 000 £V L90'TE ETETYE 00 ¥6L'0L 00°#64'0L
WPEDS TOTEY'T 000 86'L79F 0S584S 00GIE'S D06IE'S
% 000 £6'EtL ST ooo £6°EPL'ST PETHS'T 000 000
%000 T v0r 0g- oo [4 %04 E0'S8LT 000 000
%T6'ES  O0OTHET 000 0006591 000092 00700098 00°000'9€
USEL8  ESTOT'ET 000 LY I68'T LS98T 00°000ST 00°000°ST
%698y  L¥ES8TIE 000 €5 TOV'T8E ST06S'TY 00°Z9T'StL 00°79Z'SkL
%800  086L9°LS- 000 0Z'TET98 TS TLE'LL6- DO TIE'EPT 00°TI6'SPT
% ZO'9EY 6 I6L'S 000 6t°9€LD or625°02- 00'SHS'T 00°S#S'T
%005z  00°009- 000 00°008°T 00009 00°00%Z 00°00t'C
% 000 +0"99E'ST 000 #0°99€'ST 000 000 000
% 00001 00°99E'ST- 000 000 L8'9E0'T96- 00°99€'ST 00'99€'ST
% bbEP  99°996'C- 000 FE'EEDE 000 00°000°9 00°0009
%00°6T  00VTIT- 000 oor9gt 000 00°009 00°009
%9T'0S  L906T'6S" o000 ££°608'8S 9t v66°T 00°000°8TT 00°000'8TT
Jueway (sjqesonejun)  saduesquinoul  Auaney Auagoy 128png |eloL 128png 2301
wanad  I|qeoned |easty pouad uaun) jeuidug
ERTTILT Y

zz0z/1£/€0 bulpu3 polsd ZZ0Z-1Z0T :[edsld 104

Aewwing Juno22Yy
110day 198png

Ld3Q NINAY - T1-S3THHIA-YBWN
1430 NINOY - SONNOYD 48N
1430 NINQY - SONITING 48N
1430 NIWAV - 3DNVINSNI

1430 NIWGY - SIN3A3 D1and
1430 NIWGY - JLIS8IM-3NI 8Nd
1430 NINGY - TNS OdNI 218Nd
1430 NIWQY - 43HL0/TW931-5aV
L1430 NIWQY - SEaWNIFY TWI03N
1430 NIWQY - HLTW3H S3341134
1430 NIWAY - INI8B dN3 4IHLO
1430 NIWAY - LIJ3N38 WI3Y In
1430 NINQW - 583d-LNINIHILIH
1430 NIWaY - JINQD SHINEOM
1430 NIWQAY - 34Y2103M

1430 NINGY - ¥l

1430 NIWAY - IDNVENSNI 341N
1430 NIWQAY - 3YVI-SH3d-03NW
1430 NIWAY - TWdIDNIEd-Q3N
1430 NIWAY - AVANOH

1430 NIWAY - Avd DVASADIS
1430 NIWQV - INIL-1HVd

1430 NIWAY - IWNILLY3ND

1430 NIWAY - S3DVM 8 AdVIVS

:[e10] BnudARY

1430 NIWAY - 3INN3AIY ISIW
1430 NIWAY - LNY LINWA 010%Y
1430 NIWQAY - X¥1d0Hd-060T8S
1430 NIWQY - XYL AL43d0Hd
1430 NIWQY - IWOINI LSIHILNI
1430 NIWAY - D34 TVLINIY OVA
1d30 NIWAY - 5334 3SIHONYYS

VD ‘ 1P1ISIg S20IARS AJUNWIWo) BLIquiE)

B0 TP09-10
B0-0%EE09-T0
B0-9£E09-10
B0-00£09-10
B0-0vT0S-10
BO-MITO0-T0
BOITI09-T0
-00T03-10
80021510
B0-0TCIG 10
GO00CLS 10
B0-0Z115-10
&0-0R0TS-10
B0-08015-10
GO0LOTS10
B009015-10
B0-050T5-10
B0-0£015-10
B =T
B0-00505-10
B0-00v05-T0
BO-00£05-10
0-00105-
BO-00005-10
asuadx3

B0-006EF- 10
E0-0S8EF-10
E0-0CTEP-10
B000TEF-10
B0-000ZF-10
G-OETOF-10
60-0T00F-10

INuU3AsY
aNN4 TYYINID - TO *pund




86

G o 7 abed

Wd £5:20'¢ TTOT/6T/Y

%80LT  0UBLO'Y SL0T0'S STGBLPT
%99t8  S9'091'9L 000 SEGEL'Y
%95°0L  SEYST'SE B66°LEOE 90'TH8'sT
% £5°909- £L'608'SEY- 000 ELETE'LOS
% ESLT  SE9LY9E 0000t vt SOTET'LTT
% ZLBE  00'SSE'OT 000 00°S¥6'ST
%8T'S-  GEFEST- ZT'ZIT'0T LTLLE'TT
%9779~ OTTVE- 09 vby 09ty
% ET'ST 0556 000 0S'¥8T
%TEET 0L 00’0 0€'09%
%BSET  SLTEY'T 000 STHIFL
% SP'6S  6R909°L 000 TT88T'S
WELTE  SSTY 000 SH'9TT
%99°9T  LEEET'T 00’0 £9°0L9'S
% ER'S-  00'STE- 00'002'T 0000L°T
%509t 6T TIZZTE 000 18'598'+T
% 6v'87T- TT0ZO'E- 000 TT6I9'EL
%TEOP  TEBET'T 000 69°88T'T
%6TLT  69'8K8 000 TE090F
%9B'E9- 66STST- 00°000°T 66'688'C
%EYHE  SETIBLT 000 S0'Z69'T
%00°00T 00°0F 000 000
%TT8F  E0T6E 000 LE'6TH
%OLTE  9SP6Y'T 000 PSLE'S
% vSST  ETFEQLT SO'6L6 7894516
Suuewsy (s|qesoasun)  seouesquinduz  ANARdY
uaad  9|qeloned 123514
FOUBLIEN

ZZ0Z/1£/€0 Buipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-1Z0Z :[2Isid 104

00°0EST
SEBELY

I8+vTE'T
LETI8Y
SO'TOLET

0O'SFO'TT
£0°ES5T
0zT8HT
0695
9026

B L6l
ZI'66€
£9'vk

TP est
00°00€

000
000
000
000
L1901
T6'6ET
000
000
TT0EI'T
06"¥#0"L

pouad

00'6L8'ET 00'6L8'ET 1430 NIWAY - $JIA¥3S 30ISLNO B0-09803-10
00°006°0% 00°006°0E 1430 NIWAY - dWIL-AY3S J04d - T
00009 A3L “TZ0Z/61/8 031VQ ‘TZ0Z-0E 0S3Y  TZOZ/6T/80 £000000v8
Juawasnipy uondudsag 23eq Jaquiny
syuaunsnipy 128png
00'vES'OF 000 000 YIHLO/ISIN - S3DIAM3IS TYNOISSII0Hd
00°000°0Z 000 000 AGNLS SI9YWHD '8 $334 - S3DIAH3S TWNOISSIA08d
junowuy @4 sun :Dﬁ.n_._umﬂﬁ
|1eyaq 323png
00 PET'HY 00'%ES'09 L1430 NINGY - JSIN -DAS O¥d -N0809-10
00°+08'TL 00 F08TL 1430 NINAY - 19931 -DAS Odd E0-10809-10
00°80T°80T 00°80T'80T 1430 NIWAW - 13SNNOJ-DAS Odd B0-A0B09-10
00°00t'9 N3LI‘TZ0Z/6T/8 Q3LVA ‘TTOZ-0E 0534 1Z0Z/61/80 £000000%8
juaugsnipy uonduasaq 21eq Jaquiny
syuawasnipy 128png
00"00%'9E 00°000'0¢ 1430 NIWGY - LIGNY -JAS 04d = 2
DO'SSS'TE 00655 TE 1430 NIWAY - 301340 INTY BO-05L00-T
00°8tS 00°8trs 1430 NIWAY - TWLNIYH dIND3 O-00L09-T0
00°08€ 00°08€ 1430 NIWAY - 3LV SIILNILN BO-M0909-10
00509 00°509 1430 NIWAY - ¥3M3S SIILNILN B0-S0905-10
00ZIT'6 00'ZTIT'6 1d30 NIWQY - INOHd S3LLNLLA B0-a0905-10
00°S6L°TT 00°S6LZT 1430 NIWAY - LINYLINI SLOLLN B010309-T
00°'88T 00881 1430 NIWQY - S¥D SALLMILN E0-O0809-T0
00°+089 00'+08°9 1430 NIWAY - 2313 S3LLNLLN B0-30909-10
00'SB9'E 00°S89°E 1430 NIWGY - 113D S3LLNILN 50-J0909°T
00700122 000 000 Q24%7 - SISNIDN 73 $334 INIWNYINOD
00°L86°€T 00°0 000 SISNIDNM B $334 LNIWNYIA0D
nowy a2ud suun uondudsag
|'e3=q 388png
00 L8205 00" L8093 1430 NIWGQY - 21N 8 S334 LhOD BO-055059°10
00°665'0T 00°665'0T 1430 NIWQaY - S8Nd"S3Na HSYaW B0-07509-10
00°8ZFT 00'8ZHF'T L1430 NIWAY - SINYOZ4/ONILNIEd BO0-0C509-10
00'606F 00°606F 1430 NIWAY - SIOYYHD MNYE B0-02505-10
00PLET 00'PLE'T 1430 NIWQY - dIHS '8 39V.150d BO-OT509-10
00vLE'y 00 LYY 1430 NINQY - S3MNddNS 301440 B0-00505-10
00°0F 00°0F 1430 NINAY - Q3N - ALTIYS B0-38705-10
00'TI8 00'TI8 1d30 NIWAY - ALIVS %8 ALYND3S B0-08v05-10
00°0£8'L 00°0L8L 1430 NIWAY - SLEVd’8ddNS dW0D B0-05F09-10
00°065'60T 00°065'60T L1430 NINQY - SOAS-SAINOD-4BIN B0-0vP05-10
3adpng e300 123png |e3oL
wauny jeuidug
uoday 1e3png




[
o

Wd L5200 TROT/ET/F

% E0'TPZ  S9'BEY'ETE- IS'¥85 L9~ PI'626'STT- S9'fS 0SS~ 00°SZT0ET 00°ZTE'SHT :(apyaq) snjding poday

% E0TYT S9BEY'ETE- IS'+8S Ly ¥1'626'STT- 595 05S- 00°SZT0ET D0'ZT6 ST :(12y2q) snjdang aNNd TYYHINID - TO :pung

9% 99°958'T- 58'856'55T- 1S'¥85'L9 ¥E09T'T0T 9T L2V LY 00"98L'ET 00°'T- :|e30) @suadx3

%005  0S'860°£95- 000 0S'S6T'689'T-  0S'860'E95- 00 v6ETST'T- 00¥6E'TST'T- 1430 NIWAY - ¥IHYIND 20TV BO-00029-10
00°£8L°E A3 ‘TZOZ/6T/8 QILVA ‘TZOZ-0E 053 TZOZ/61/S0 £000000%8
wRunsnipy uondulsag 2neq Jagquiny

syuawgsnipy 398png

% (98T  00°LO0L 00’0 00°080°E 00°S0Z 00'LBL'E 000 1430 NIWOY - dX3 13SSY dvD BO-00L15-10

% E9°L6  009T0T 00'0 00'6% 00’6k 00°590°T 00'590'T 1d3Q NIWQOY - LINYJ3Y ADTdING B0-05219-10

% 00°00T 009%T 00'0 oo 000 00'9bT 00°9%T 1430 NINAY - D034 33A0TIN3 BOOFZI9-T0

%80T-  00WS- 000 00590 000 00'1T0S 00°TT0'S 1430 NIWAY - MOT-ONINIVEL BO-50Z15-10

% L9'LS  SE'SSL'S 000 SO0¥ET'Y 000 00°086'6 00°086'6 1430 NIWAY - dNI-INISNYLIAL E0-30Z19-10

%SEGT PRI 00'0 9T'ST6'T 000 00'LBE'T 00'£8E'T 1430 NINQY - 913-W3S'NYLTAL B0-00Z19-10

% Ir9Z  TEISTT 00'0 69°0TZ'E 06'63E 00E9E"Y 00°E9E'Y 1430 NIWOY - 3SN3JXI ONILIIN BO-0ST 1910

% (V6T ¥6OE 000 90°FL 000 00°S0T 00°50T 1430 NIway -13nd B0-09605-10

% €986  POLBL'S 000 96°LTT 000 00°509'8 00°509'8 1430 NIWNQY - dD3/N¥NA 321440 60-05609-10

% 00'00T 00905 000 000 000 00°908 00°905 1d3Q NIWNAY - INHOHINN/HLOTD G0-0F600-10

% 06°'E 8518 000 74’9807 69'708°T 00TLTT 00TLTT 1430 NIWQY - A1ddNS dO 1430 B0-00605-T0

Juiuewsy (sjqesonejun)  sasueaquinoul  Auagoy Ayngoy 128png |e30L 128png |ejol

waoad  2|qesoney |easty pouad LN jeuiug

SIUBLIEN,
ZZ0zZ/1£/€0 :3uipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZOT :[eIsld Jod uoday 123png



88

Wd £5720:% TT0T/B1/p

S j0 + abed
% E0TVE  S9REQ'ETE- 1SvRS'L9- PT'6T6'STI- 59'¥FS'055- 00°STT'0ET 00"ZT6EVT :(uoyaq) snjding poday
% E0'IFE  S9BEQELE- TS v8S'L9- pI'626'STI- 59 tS 0S5 00'SZT'0ET 00°ZI6'EPT (aoyaqg) snpding annNd TWE3INID - TO :puny
% 99°958'T- G8"856'65T- TS'¥8549 FE09T'T0T AT LTHLTY- 00"98L'ET 00T asuadxy
% 80°0F  OB'6L9'LS- 000 0T TEL'98 I8 TL6 LLG- 00 TIB'EFT OO TIG EFT anuanay
ann4 Tv83INIO - TO :pung
Sulneway (3|qesonejun)  sdueiqunoul  Aagay Kunnoy 123png |e10L 128png |e30) 2dA 1 unoaoy
usad  Ijqeioned [easiy pouad juauny |leuBug
SOUBIBH
Atewwing dnoup
Hoday 195png

Z20Z/1€/€0 :Buipu3 poliad ZZ0Z-TZOT ‘[esld 404



L

[+]
i

a

Wd £5:70 TZOT/BT/

(o]
o

S9"BEY'ETE- 15'¥85'L9- t1°626'STT- 5915 0SS 00'SZT0ET 00'ZT6'EFT
S9"BEQ'ETE- TS VES L9~ tYI6Z6'STT- S9°vHS 0S5 00'SZT0ET 00'ZI6EXT
(2jqei0nBILN) saouelqwnoul  ApALDY Anngay 128png |ga0L 123png |em0L
3|qeloneg 2351y pouad WLy reuwduQ
FUBLEN

Atewwing pung
ZZ0Z/1€/€0 :3uipu3 polad ZZ0Z-TZOT *|easkd Jod

(ayaq) snjding poday
ANN4 TV43INID - TO

puny

yoday 1a8png



90

ENTERPRISE FUND SUMMARY

e \Water Department — 11
e Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) Operations
Department — 39
e \WWRF Capital Department — 40
e \Wastewater Department - 12



91

Wd 6Z:85:5 ZTOL/6T/Y

% I6LIT 97 PSLTZS'T 6628 T- 0Z'S96'ZET LY S9E'vPT T~ 00°619°062'T- D0°SLL'EBT- ‘(ipyaq) snjdins Joday
% 90°v8  TREEQTHT 000 BT E66'SH 8E'0VL'DE 00°LZ9'882 00°000°002 JRIOL TV LIdYD 44M - O :pung
%90'v8  TEEEI'THT 000 BL'€66'SH 8E0VLDE 00°LT9'88T 00"00000T asuadx3y
TVLIYD J8M - OF :Pund
% 0585~ TO'BES'IIL 00°ZSE- Z0"696'T0R 6T°ZT9'EZ- 00'6£6'68Z D0'6L6°68T sfyoyea) snjding SNOILYHIAO 44M - 6E :puny
% b’ IS O0T0LS'EES 00°Z5E 00'642"€0S T9'SYE'ET 00'TOZ'LEO'T 00'T0Z'LEQ'T asuadxg
%6LTE  86TE6TTH 000 TO'8YT'S06 £5'99T- 00°08T'LZE'T 0008T'LEE'T anuaAay
SNOLLYY3ILO J¥M - 6 (pung
% 98'v0T E££°680'91S 00°+99- EE"595'FT 6L 765 TSE- 00'881'Z61- 00"ETE"L8E- (ayaqg) snjding NN YILVMILSYM - ZT pungy
BTIEEF  EF06F'LLST 00+99 LS 8PEPET T SEFB0TLE 00 E0T'EL8'E 00'8ZT'89L'E asuadxg
%SEYE  OUTOVTOT'T- 000 06 ETS6ITT 95 T6E'0T 00'STE'0BE'E D0'STE'08E'E anuanay
ANN4 YILVMILSYM - 2T :pund
% SP'T8  BOE6ETSY P6'E18- L6°SLS'LPT- IT0ZH'8ES- 00"€8L66L- 00°65S'E Huoyaq) snjding NN YILVM - TT :pund
%6TEr  WLTIE'B06'T ¥6'E18 TEQOF0TST B9°E6T'SSE 00 EES'0TF'Y 00 TAT'LTY'E asuadx3y
%vLPE SYBTIEUSTT- 000 SE'DER'TIET LSELLOT 00°05L0Z9°E 00'0SL'079'E InuINRY
aNNd Y3LYM - TT *pung
Buuewsay (s|qesonejun)  seduesquinduz  AADIY Ayagoy 128png |210L 123png |e30L adAyL Junody
usuad  3jqesoney |easiy pouad uaun) |lew3ugQ

jueuep

Z20Z/TE/0 bulpuz pouad gZ0Z-1Z0Z :|e3sld 104

Alewwng dnoug
Jo0day 193png

VD ! PpuIsIg saoiades AJluNnwiwo]) euquie)




N
(o)}

7 jo g =beg

Wd 62:85:5 TTOTZ/6T/¥

9T ¥SLTES'T 6°6Z8'T- 02'596'2E2 LY'SOETPT'T-  00°6T9062°T-  00'SLL'E6Z-
TEEETFT 000 8T E66'Sh- BEOVL0E- 00°LT9'B8T- 00°000°00¢2-
ZO'BES'TIT 00'Z5E- 2069610V 6L ZTIS'ET- 00'6£6'68T 00'6L6'68T
£E'680'9TS 00+99- ££'595°YT 64°265'TSE- 00'88T 26+~ 00'ETEL8E-
BO0'E6E'TS9 P6'E18- L6'SLS LYT- IT'0ZF'8ES- 00 €8L'66L- 00°'655'E
(sigesoneyun)  saouesquinauz  Aungoy Aungoy 1e8png |01 323png |e30lL
3|qesoned |easty pouag waun) lewdug
IuBLBH

Arewwing pung

2202/1E/€0 Bulpu3 pouad ZZ0z-TZ0T :[eIstd Jod

:(9yaq) snjding pioday
YLV JdM - O
SNOILYH340 44M - 65
ANNd YILVAILSYM - ZT
ANNd Y3LVM -TT

pund

uoday 193png



93

£ 4o 1 abed

Wd £1:£5:5 TTOZ/61/p

:(uyaq) snidins poday

IBIOL TVLIWD J49M - OF :pund

‘(apyaq) snjding SNOLLYH34O 48M - 6E puny

:(3dyaqg) snjding NN YILYM - TT :pung

% 96'STT  £6'¢99'500°T ¥6'S9T'T- [8"66E'80T 89°ZLL T68- 00" TEY'B6L- D0'BES'E6
%90'b8  ZSEEDTYT 000 8T°€66'ST 8E0PL0E 00°£29°88% 00°000°002
%90'F8  TREETIT 000 8T'£66'SH 8E'0FL'0E 00°£79°88¢ 00000002
% 0S'8€- ZO'BE9'TIT 00°Z5€- Z0'696'T0F 61°ZI9'EZ- 00°6L6"682 00°646'682
%P TS  O0'0LS'EES 00'ZsE 00'6LZ'E0S T9'SHE'ET 00'TOZ'LED'T 00'TOZ'LEOT
%ELTE  BETEGTIH 000 ZO'BFT'S06 157992 00'08T'LZE'T DOO8T'LZET
%SH'TI8  GO'E6E'TSI PE'ETS- LE'SLSLYT- 1T°0Zv'8E8- 00°E8L°66L- DO'65S'E
%ETEr ©LTIE'BOG'T 76'ET8 TES0F0TST 89°E61°558 00°€£S°0ZF'F 00 T6T LISE
%pLPE  SYBIEUSTT- 000 SEDERTIET [SELL9T 00°0SL°029°E 00'0SL"0Z9°E
Suineway (ajgesonejun) saouIqunoug  ApADOY Ayagoy 1adpng 2301 328png |e30L
auag  2|qeloned |easiy pouad TR e [ewiduQ
FIUBUEN

2202/1€/£0 :Bulpu3 poliad Z20TZ-TZ0T :|easid Jod

Aewwng dnoug
uoday 198png

vD ‘ 1D13SIQ S2IAISS AJUNWwwo)) eugque)

asuadx3
TVLIdYD 44M - Op :puny

asuadxy
anuanay
SNOILLYY3d0O 44M - 6E :pung

asuadxa
anuaAzy
aNNd YILVM - TT "pung

adA] Junodoy




<
o))

7 Jo 7 afieg Wd ET:£5°S Z20T/61/%
£6'¥99'500T 6 59T T~ £8'66E'80T 89°2LLT68- 00 TEY'86L- 00'8ESE6 :(¥oyaq) snjding poday
TREEQTHT 000 8T'E€66'SH- 8E'0FL0E- 00°£79'882- 00°000°002- TYLIAYD M - OF
Z0'8E9°TIT 00°ZSE- TO'696 TOF 6T°TI9'ET- 00'6L6'68T 00'6L6'68T SNOILYH3Id0 49M - 6E
60'E6E'TSY v ETE- LESLS YT TT0ZH'8E8- DO E8L'66L- 00'6SS'E aNN3 HILVM - TT
(21qesonejun)  ssouesqumoul  Auagay Aungay 128png |e30L 128png |e30L pung
m._nﬂ._gmu qu.m_h ﬂo_hmm uauand _m..__Mm._D
SIUBLIEN

Arewwing pung

Z20Z/TE/€0 :Suipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :|edstd 104

uoday 198png



95

Z 40 1 abed

Wd 8+:00'9 Z202/61/¥

% 980T EE68091S 00°#99- E£E°595'vT 6L T6S'TSE- 00°881'T6%- 00"ETE"LBE- :(ary=q) snjdang woday

% 98'¢0T EE'680°9TS 0099~ ££°595"PT 6L Z6S'TSE- 00°881°Z6% 00"ETE'LBE- (u2yaq) snidans NN YILYMILSYM - ZT :pung

%IEEr  EVOBP'LL9T 00'739 LS°8V6'PET'T SE'PB0'TLE 00°E0T"€£8'E DO'RZT'R9L'E asuadxg

5% SEPE  OT'TOP'TSI'T- 000 06'ETS'BIT'T 95 T6¥'0Z 00°ST6'08E'E D0'STA'08E'S anuanay
ANNd Y3LVYMIALSVM - TT -pung

Suunewsay (s|qesoneyun) saoueiquinouy  Auagay Aungoy 188png 301 1a8png |30l adA} junoaay

Waad  2|qelonei |easty pouad wRaLN) leuidug

ETEITETY

220Z/1£/€0 :Buipu3 poliad ZZ0T-TZ0T :1eIsid Jod

Alewwing dnoug
Joday 198png

VD ‘ PISIQ SP2IAIRS AJUNWIWOD) euque)




O
(o)}

€

[

0 7 abed

Wd 8:00:2 TTOZ/E1/¥

£€°680°9TS 00'%99- £€'595'F2 6L'T6S TSE- 00°88T Z6%- 00°ETELBE-
£E'680915 00°+99- EE'595'FT 6L TS TSE- 00°881°Z6- 00 ETE'L8E-
(siqesonegun)  seouesqunduy  Auanow Angoy 3e8png [e30L 3a3png |e30L
3jgesoney [easiy pouad wauny [eudug
FJUeLIEA

Arewwing pung

ZZ0z/1£/€0 :3uipu3 pousd ZZ0ozZ-TZ0Z :|BISI4 Jod

:(uoyaq) snding poday

aNMd Y3LVMILSYM - TT

pung

uoday 198png



97

WATER FUND
WATER DEPARTMENT - 11



98

£ 40 1 =bed

Wd ZZ:S0:5 ZZ0L/6T/v

%LETE TS00STT 000 6F0FPT'FE 9L LOL'T 00°T+8'sE 00'T8'SE

%1805 8686 000 ZOEBY ZE9S 00'Z86 00286

%S60Z  T8BTEWI 000 8T'THO'YS 1Z°S5L' 001989 00'T9£'89

%PEEE  0E9557 000 0LTIT'S 96'8E9 00'899°L 00'899°L

% 00'9T- 00°0Z%- 000 00°0ZE'T 000 00000T 00°000°Z

% 000 BT L88'TT- 00'0 8T'L88°TT 6ELS6'T 000 000

% 00°0 BSYTL LT 000 8SFIL LT SLTLE'T 000 000

%9567  00'SEE'S 000 00°SS8TT 00°00%'T 00°05Z'8T 00°052°3T

% 88'85  S0'808°0T 000 S6TREFT 00°9LT°T 00°000'SE 00°000'SE

% 85°TF  CTI'SES'9EL 000 88°S60°6TE 887€09'9¢ DO'TEL'SSS DO'TEL'SSS

%PLPE  S96T6'LST'T- 000 SE'0E8'Z9E'2 LS'ELL9T 00°0SL°0Z9"¢ 00°05L°029"E

%950F9 09°SOV'S 000 09°50t'9 09'8TTe 00000°T 00°000°T

% TS0 80°8¢- 000 T6'TOF L 000 00°005"L 00°005°L

% v1TS  00'SELT 000 00'SSE'Y 00'riy 00'00T'6 00'00T'6

% 0070 IS #L8'T 000 TSTL8'T 000 000 000

% LTTE  BYLEV'LS- 000 ZE€'79S°02T TTETE'8 00"000'8£T 00°000°84T

%ST'S6  GETEF0E- 00'0 T9'8IST 000 00°000'2€ 00'000'ZE

% 00°00T 0O0000°0L- 000 000 000 00°000°0L 00°000°0L

% 000 TLELB 000 TLELS 000 000 000

%STTLT 00°LS6'T 000 00°L0TL 05°65T'T 00°0ST'% 00°0ST't

%000 00004 TS- 000 00°00£"TS- 000 000 o000

% 000 00°009- ooo 00°009- 00°009- 000 000

%9SEIT  00'T6Y'6 000 00T6F 6L 00°T68T 0070000L 00°000°0L

% 8T°T 00°PEL- 000 00'992°19 000 00°000Z9 00700029

% 00'00T  00'000°0T- 000 000 000 00700001 00°000°0T

% 00°0 0S'#LS'T 000 05'#£5'T 00°0ZT 000 000

% 000 00°965'6 000 00°965'6 00Tt 000 000

% 000 00°5209 000 00°S20'9 000 000 000

% 00°0 9T WBE'S 000 9T FEE'S 96°618- 000 000

% 00°0 00619 00'0 00°6T9°E 05'STT- 00'0 000

% 000 00°029 000 00°029 000 000 000

%86'€E  60FI96LOT- 00O T6°S8E'LE0'T 67°88L- 00'000°LLT'E D0'000"LLT'E

Suneway (sjqesoagyun)  seouesquinouz  Apandy Auagoy 123png |ejoL 128png |e30L

wsuad  Iqesoney [easiy pouad waun) leuiduQ
s0ueUEp

Zzoz/1£/€0 :Bulpus pousd ZZOT-1Z0T 182s!d 104

Atewwing JUNoDY
Joday 198png

1430 ¥ILVA - WI4 TT-080T5- 1T
L1d30 ¥3LVM - FIDNVINSNI 34N TIT-0s015 11
1430 ¥3L¥M - 39%D-543d-03N TT-0E015 1T
1430 Y3L¥M - TWdIDNIYd-IN TT-020T5 1T
1430 YILVM - INMOTIV INHOLINN TTOT0IS 1T
1430 43L¥M - AYAITOH T1-00505-1T

1430 ¥3ILYM - AWd IVASDIS 1T 5
1430 H3LYM - 3WILL AGANYLS TT-00Z05- 1T
1430 HILWM - INILEIND TT-00T05TT
1d30 H31¥M - SIDVM B AUVIVS TT-00005TT

asuadxz

1|Ej0] Snu3AZY

1430 431V - INNIATY DSIN TT-006Er-1T
NAYSND 324N0S3Y - INNIATY ISIN OT-006EFIT
1430 ¥ILYM - 333 NOILDIdSNI TT-OELEP-LL
1430 431V - SNIZH-IINTENSNI TT0c9erLL
1430 HILWM - ALMIEVTIVAY 43 it
1430 Y3LYM - IINOINI LSIHILNI it
HILVA - 5334 NIWaY T 0gLiv it
1430 ¥3LWM - S334 LNIWNDISSY T It
NAYSND 32UN0S3Y - 5334 INIWNOISSY oG-It
1430 ¥31¥M - 334 N3NNI 13Y TT0cciF 1L
1430 ¥3L¥M - 1IVdINI 13003 TTOOLLFIL
NAYSND 32¥NOS3Y - LDWdINI 1T300N3Y OT-G0TTF-IT
NAYSND 324N0S3Y - 334 TYNNNY 1/M OT-0T0TF-1T
1430 H3LVM - H45-A34 1DINNOD TT-000LFIL
1430 HIL¥M - A3Y 334 NINAY T1-0050%-1T
NAYSND 324N0S3Y - A3Y 334 NIWAY OT-0050F-TT
1430 ¥31¥M - 5334 A¥3IS YILYM TT-OPIOvLL
L1d30 ¥ILVM - ALTYNId HILVM TT-O0TOF-IT
1430 ¥31¥M - 3512/dN L3S 10DV TT-0800F 1T
1430 ¥31¥M - 334 XD IN¥NLIY T1-0Z00F 1T
1430 431¥M - SITVS IDINEIS TT T

anuanzy

aNN4 Y3LYM - TT -pung

V2 ’ 1013SIg SR0IAIRS AJIUNWILWOD BLIqUIED




99

£ o 7 abed

Wd 7Z:80S ZZ0Z/ET/¥

% 90°28 ESTLI'IT ¥6'6CT £S'90E"E
% 00°00T O0O0T¥ 000 000
%00°00T OO0E8E'ZT [oe)s] 00’0
% 08Ty  SEGLEY 000 798609
% 0070 T8TE 000 T8'TE
% 00°00T 00°LZE 000 000
%9998  LETFY'PS 000 £0'8LE'S
% 79'G8- 80800t 000 806898
% TL8T-  T89SHT- 000 I2PI0TT
% (S'BLY- SEOST- 000 SESET
% 00'0ST 9£7€78'6 000 9L PLT'E-
% 0000T 0QO'8F8 00’0 000
% B7'E9- BER96- 000 BE'BEY'T
%95 TTL- PISBPE- 000 $1°896'
% 089- ST'L81- 000 STTS9'L
% S6IS- 8E09E'T- 000 8E'T99'T
% L0T6  6G608E'T oa)s] TO6TT
% L6667  EESTIV 000 £9°058'6
%8S8T  I¥¥BO0T 000 8SZ0T'vY
% SL'0E 8L°5L9'T 0070 TTPLLE
%9182 S E0T'TY 000 TSFIL'SOT
%WTIS6YF  LEBPEWT 000 £9°0E9FT
%0TI¥ TTEBI'E 000 6L'552'S
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) saouesqunoul  Apagoy
uBad a|qeioney |eastd
adueLEp,

ZZ0Z/1€/£0 :3ulpu3 polad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :|easid Jod

S6'T6Y
000
000

LEOLI'T
000
000

000
000
0T°L8T'8
SE'SST

000
000
55669
000

8 T98'T
8T'SPE
000
T0T80T
LEQELY
05'6ZF
B6LTELTT
0£°S6ET
9Z°EE9
Auanoy
pouad

00'80L°T 000 000 SONIQING Y3
unowsyy g suun uonduasag

I'e3=q 323png
00°80L°6T 00°80£'6T 1430 YILVM - SONITTINE YN TI-8EL091T
00°TF 00Tk 1430 YILYM - IONYNILNIVIN TT-ZTE09 1T
00'EBETT D0'EBETT 1430 YILVM - OHVA HLM ¥BIN TUCATEO 1T
00005 000 000 SHIZATYNY 2 SANIT ONISOQ 1314 TIIM SS - STIAM 42N
00°8L6°T 000 000 STIIM HBIN
wunowy 3oud suun uondussag

jlel=q =8png
00°8£¥'0T 00°8L+'0T L1430 YALYM - STIIM Y LM ¥BIN TIT-MATEQSTT
000 000 1430 ¥3LYM - STATVA SLM EBIN TT-ATE0FTT
00'LZE 00°LZE 1430 ¥ILVM - LNLYIYL HLM HBIN TT-LTE059TT
00°L5S LY 000 000 HIY T8 IDNYNILNIYIN TYNNNY - SHNY.L 3DVH0LS 43 IYM HBIN
00°00L'0T 000 000 A 3NId NOILDIASNI TYNNNY - SINYL 3DVHOLS 43 1VM 38N
00°€95'F 000 000 SANVL IDOVYOLS HILVYM 8N
wnowy aud suun uondudsag

'e32qg 323png
0002829 00°0Z8'29 1430 ¥3L¥M - 3DVIOLS YLM 48N TI-SLE091T
00°T89'% 00'T89'w 1430 YILWM - #-4S HLM UBN TT-9TE05-1T
00'855°8 008558 1d30 ¥3LVM - TI3M E4S TT-OTe05-1t
00'SE 00'SE 1d3Q Y31V - SdNNG HLM 38N TI-dIE09-1T
000009 000 000 ONILSIL Y313 NOILINAOY - SHILIN YILVM 43N
00655 000 000 SYILIN YLV 4B
wunowy asud suun uonduasag

|'eyaq 3a8png
00'EFS9 006159 1430 YILVM - SYILIN HLIM-HBIN TT-WIE03- 1T
00°8¥8 00°8v8 1430 HIIWM - LHINITT LW YBIN TTte09-1T
00'0EST 00°0ES'T 1430 H31¥M - SHLINID dLW BN TI-Ore0g 1t
00 E8% 00°£8% 1430 HILWM - GAH H14-9LM 48BN TT-3TE09-11
00veT'L 00P9T'L 1430 H3LYM - NSYLSIO YL 48N TT-are0a-1t
00 TOE 00°T0E 1430 ¥31¥M - TND O4NI 2N8nd
00°00ST 00°005'T NAYSND 3J4¥N0S3Y - TND O4NI JMENnd OTITI09-1T
00°990°FT 00°990°FT 1430 Y3LVM - SHENIFE T¥DITIN TT-0LCI5 1T
00°£8T'vS 00°L8T'FS 1d30 Y3L%M - HLIW3IH §3341L34 TT-OTCISIT
0005t 00°0St'S 1430 ¥3ILVM - IN3E dW3 ¥IHLO IT00CIS 1T
00'BTE'IFT 00°8TESPT 1430 Y3LYM - S43d-LNINTHEILIY TT060I5 1T
DO'6£6'ST 006468 1430 ¥ILYM - dIN0D SEIAFOM TI-08015-1L
D0'BEE'S 008568 Ld3Q ¥ILYM - JIVIIQIN TT-0Z01511
128png |eloL 128png |m30L
) |ew3ug

uoday 198png



100

£ Jo g =beg

Wd T2T:50:S TTOL/6T/Y

% TLE6
% TSTT
% 8T'ET
% 9T'LE
% 000
% BS"8T
% 9t FT-
% v8'E
% C8°8L
% 6ELL
% 000
% ISTY
%0070
% 9Z°0t-
% 00°0
% S5°9T

%% 09'tvT
% 00°00T
% ET°808-
% TSTE
% LT LY8-
% TLY
% vLSTT-
% ET°8FS-
% S8°LL
% CEEL

% 09'66
% 9L°66

Suiuieway
jusdiad

95 LES'LT
7065t
85°60€'T
T8°LITT
05'589-
TETOL'ZY
6EP6E-
52°682°T
00°SHT'y
6ETIE'E
56'009°T-
T ETR'T
P po0°T-
66°T0%-
0S'E-

9T 9k

90 £0'T
00768
EP0ET'T-
L6°890'T
€E9TL8-
#6'T80'8T
0T 888'TCT-
vS o0 LT-
EE'S6YYS
£50T0T

S80EETH
Z6°70F"9T

(s1qesoneiun)
I|qeloney
BIUBMEBAN

000
000
000
000
000
000
00'v8s
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
00’0
0o
aoo
000
000
000

000
000

SoUBIqUUMIUY

TrAULTT
86'¥T9'T
TreEEY
6T'T8S'E
05'589
BS'EL800T
6E'BEST
ST'L8T'TE
00FIT'T
19'0L6
S6°009'T
8S'8I8'E
PE¥90°T
[
0S°E
T8ERT'T

vE6RLT9
00'0
£4°905°7
EOWZE'T
EE9SL'E
90'819°02
0T LBY'EE
$S90F'TE
£9'%05'ST
LE7LS9

ST'S9T
80'6E

Aungoy
[easiy

Z2Z0Z/T€/€0 :3uIpu3 poliad ZZ0Z-TZOT :|e3sld 404

00'066
oove
ov'86¥
ECvob
EL'0TT
Z59ZT'TT
E6PLT
00'9EY'T
000
000
000
6EZFT
000
or'es
000
0s°L

CETT9
000
LTERT
6L°09F
000

000
00°STZ'ST
00°SLE'0E
9PTTT
00'605'T

000
806t

Auanoy
pouad

00'¥TL8T 00'#TL 8T 1430 3LV - dD3 NAWWNOD 478N TT-0E%00-11
00°¥80'T 00°¥80°T 1430 Y3 LVAL - ¥IM3IS SFILNILN TT-50805-11
00'6%3'S 00'6%9°S 1430 Y3LVM - INOHdJ S3ILMILN TT-d0909-TT
00°0TL'S 00°0TL'S L1d3Q 931V - LINYLNI SLTILN Tt Tt
000 000 1430 YILYM - S¥9 S31LNILN TT-90809-TT
00'SE9'6FT 00'SE96HT L1d30 ¥3L¥M - 2313 S31LMILN 13 T
00'82L'T 00'8eL'T 1430 ¥3L¥M - T13D S3ILMILN TTJ0909-1T
00'LLS'EE 00'LLSEE 1430 ¥3L¥M - 21178 $334 LNDD TT0S509-1T
00'652's 006sT's 1430 ¥3L¥M - 5aNnd’'s3aNa HsEaW TT-OFS09-1T
00ZeT'y 00Z6Z'Y 1d3Q Y31V - SWHOJ/ONILNIEd TT-0E509-1L
000 000 NAMSND 32UN0STY - SINYO4/ONILNIYL OT-0EG00-1T
002499 00'2¥9'9 1d3Q ¥3L¥M - dIHS B 39V1S0d T Tt
000 00'0 NAYSND IDUNOSIY - dIHS '8 39VISOd OT-01509-1T
00'TO0'T 00'T00T 1430 Y3L¥M - 53NddNS 3340 TT-00509-1T
000 000 NAYSNI 324N0S3Y - S311ddNS 31440 T A
D0'8FL'T DO'8FLT 1430 ¥3LYM - AL4WS '8 ALHND3S TT-08F09-11
00TTT'T 000 000 FYVMLIOS ONILYOdIY
00'00S°T 000 000 H3LN4WO0D 30¥1d3Y
00°00L"t oo 000 SA009 Y3LNI¥d/431d00/431NdINDD
unowy ERTRE] spun uondudsag

|1e32Q 328png
00'ZZE'S 00ZZE'B L1430 ¥ILVM - SLEVdRddNS dINOD TT-0SP09-1T
00768 00768 1430 YILYM - SIAS-SAINOD-4BIN TT-OFFO0-T1T
00'9LZ 00942 1430 ¥31WM - N-SITIIHIN-HBIN TT-NIF0G-1T
00'E6E'E 00°E6E'E 1430 93LVM - 1-STIDIHIAEBN TT-TIF0G-TT
00°0£0°T 000€0°T 1430 ¥3LVM - INFNIND3 - 43N 1T T
00°004'8E 00°00£°8E L1430 ¥3LYM - ¥OVIS 4B TT-0LE09-1T
00°609°0T 00'609'0T 1430 ¥3L¥M - ADNIDHINI-HZN T T
00°000°s 00°000'S 1430 ¥ILYM - ONISIVY IATYA “ASE00-
00700004 00°000°0L L1430 ¥3LYM - d3Y¥ QVOY - 48N TT-9SE09-11T
00°S85°L 00°585°L 1d30 ¥ILVM - 38 HVIT - 48N TT-1SE09-TT
00'TZ6TE 000 000 Jdd ‘dNNd INISOQ ‘SHIYdIY LINYA - 39VINYA WHOLS 4EIN
00°5L5°8 o000 000 IOVINYA INHOLS 48N
nowy 23nid suun uonduasaq

|'e32q 328png
00964 Tt 0096t Tt TZ0Z AYVNNYI IOVINYA INYOLS 48N TT-Zce0o-1T
00'THH 9T 00°TFE9T Ld30 ¥3L¥M - SONNOYD 43N TT-OFE00-11
00°000°LT 000 000 TZ/0Z A4 JDONVYNILNIVIN QFYY3I3a - SONIQING YgW
128png |e30L 128png |ej0)
juaLn) [euidug

woday 123png



101

£ Jo v abed

Wd £2:50:5 ZZ0Z/eT/v

%0070

% 609t
% BLTT-
% SEYI
% 9£°96
% ISTC
% ¥6'06
%S0T

% SO°LE-
%ITES
% vS0E
% 8L'69
% 000

% 00°00T
%000

% 00°00T
% 00°00T

% EL'ES
% 000
% 00°00T

% B6'E6
% L9°0

Sunewsy
uRMad

05°LLT-
00°65
90°818'T-
LLT99
95°£95
9IS
£608F'T
00'T0T
TTHrsE-
SSED
DOTSTRE
0005 ¥T
7L v9-
00°'56
0E'6EL
00°L69°E
00°000°S

95 ETH'BL
LTTE0T-
00°¢£9'9

SLELT'EL
TT'96T

(s1qe1onejun)
I|qesoned
FIUBLIBA

000
000
ooo
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000

000
000

SIoUBIQUINIUT

05'LLT
0069
90°6Y09T
£T°L9E
I
9E'9L6'T
LOEPT
[
TZTIT'ET
St'8E
00°LL9'8
00'182'9
L9
000
0E'6EL
000

000

' FES LD
LTTEO0'T
000

STIE9'Y
BLSTL'EY

Aungay
[easy

ZZ0Z/1€/€0 :Bulpu3 polad ZZ0Z-1Z0T :|eJsHd Jod

00°0
000
6EE9L'T
000
000
9941
000
000
tLST6
000
000SZ'T
81905
000
000
000
000
000

EE'SBLIEE
000
000

STI69Y
BL9TL'EY

Aoy
pouad

000 000 NAYSND 308N053Y - dN3-N3S'NYLINL 013021911
00'8ZT 00'8ZT Ld3Q HILYM - ISNIIXI ONLLIIN TT-03119-1T
00 TETHT 00 TETFT 1430 ¥31¥M -13N4 1T 1T
00°0E0T 00°0E0'T 1430 Y31V - d03/NYNL 301440 TT-05609-1T
00685 00'68S 1430 Y3L¥M - INHOLINN/HLOTD TT-OP609-TT
00'815°Z 00'81S'T 1d3a ¥ILYM - dDI/SI00L TIVINS TT-0E609-TT
00°8TL'T 00°8TLT 1430 3LV - S3MNddNS 8V TT-0¢803-1T
00°099°s 0070995 1d30 ¥3LVM - NOLLYHENYD 119160911
00'£95'6 00495 1430 YILYM - T¥IINIHI-dNS dO TT-JT609-11
00'Z8 0028 1430 ¥3LYM - dNS ONILYHIHO T1-81609-11
00'Z6'TT 00°Z6HTT 1430 ¥31¥M - S1S3L a1 110160911
00'58L02 00'58L°02 1d30 ¥3ILYM - K1ddNS dO 1430 1 22
oo 000 NAYSND 324N0S3Y - A1ddNS 40 1430 T- 1T
00°S6 00°S6 1430 ¥3LVM - ddNS GIN ¥IW3I TT-06809-TT
000 000 1d30 Y3LWM - 43943 101 10A TT-ADE09-1T
00°L69°E 00°L69°E NAYSND 30NOS3Y - ¥3DHIW 107 10A BT-nos09-TT
00°000'S 00°000's 1430 Y3LVM - dNIL-AYIS 4044 TT-I0805-1T
00°05T'82 N3L1‘TZ0Z/6T/8 A3LVA ‘TZOZ-TE 0S¥ TZOT/6T/80 000000V
waunsnipy uondussag ;eg Jequiny
syuaunsnipy 3a8png
00°00SLT 000 000 31¥adN NYTd ADN3ID1443 35N YILWM - IAS 4084
00000 000 000 ONINIVELZ OOL LIGNY YILWM - JAS 404d
00'005'T 000 000 AINENS NOILVENLYS LI40YL13Y - NS 4084
00°869°LT 000 000 HIHLO/ISIN - DAS 4044
000005, 000 000 AGNLS MOTH WYIHLSNI - IAS J04d
wnowy g spun uonduasag
|'e32q 128png
00°876"SHT 00°869°LTT 1430 YILVM - ISIINL -DAS Odd TT-W0809-1T
000 000 NAYSND 3J¥N0S3Y - ISIA -DAS Odd O T
00't£99 004499 1d30Q ¥ILYM - AQ SID -DAS OHd - T
00°v86'E N3L ‘TZOZ/6T/8 03LWA ‘TTOT-0E 0S3¥  TZ0Z/61/80 £000000v9
Juaunsnipy uonduasag aeqg JBquiny
syuawisnipy 328png
00°598°LL 00'T88'EL ’ 1430 YILYM - INYONI -ONS Odd TT-30803-1T
00" €10V 00 ETO ¥ 1d30 HALVM - 3SVYIT ANV TT08L09-1T
00'000°ZT o000 000 02 40 ONIGNNOYSYIANN - LNIWINDI NOLLYIINNWINGD Y8IN
00'+TILD 000 000 AININCINDI NOLLYDINNNNGD ¥BIN
wnowy @0ugd suun uonduasag
|tezaq 323png
128png |esoL 1=3png |ejoL
FUENIT ) [ewSug
uoday 198png



£ 40 5 abeg

Wd ZZ:60:S ZZ0Z/et/v

%SP'I8  G0°EEETSY Y6 E18- L6'SLS LPT- TT°0ZH'8€8- D0'E8L'66L- 00°655°E :[u2yaq) snjding poday
%SPI8  G0EGETSY PEETS- L6'SLS LYT- TT'0Z4'2€8- 00°E8L'66L- 00°655'¢ (aoyaq) snjding aNNd YILVYM - TT :pung
%6T'Er  PLTIEG06'T Y618 ZE90F'0TS'T 8961558 00°EE50ZV Y 00°T6TLTIS"E :|e3o) asuadxg
0070052 000 000 135340 INVYD - WYHD0Yd 31Ya34
00°005'TT 000 000 SHIHSYM ‘S13T10L "SNHILSID - WYHDO0Yd I1va3y
junowry ERTTR spun uonduasag
|1e32q 323png
% ETBE  TS9VET 000 B ESE 000 0000002 00°000°0Z 1430 YILYM - WYHD0Hd 31va3y TT-OLT98-1T
%000  PETOE'S- 000 PETOES 000 000 000 NAYSND 32¥N0S3Y - WVHO0dd I1VETY OT-0TT9g-1L
% 0070 9E'0LT- 000 9E'0LT 000 000 000 1430 ¥3L¥M - D4 LIH0Y13Y TI00TG9-TT
00°E0T 099 000 000 ANINLEYEI0 YILYM - NOLLYIOTIY 1SOD INLVEISNINGY
00°909°S0T 000 000 ANNZ 2-38M - NOLLYIOTTV 1502 JALLVALSININGY
00'8T8'9TE 000 000 QNN F4M - NOLLYDOTTV 150D 3AILYELSINIWNGY
unowy 2Ld s3I uondudsag
l1e32q 123png
%00°ST  SLTEY0LT 000 ST'SES'TI8 SLTES0LT 00°LZS'TBOT 00°LZSTB0T 1430 Y31¥M - O¥IHYIAD DOTIV TT-00029-1T
% 000 LEO 000 LEBFEPT LEBYE'VT 00°8v6'pT 00°8P6vT 1430 H3LYM - dN-d/TVdIDNINd TTT08T5-11
% 000 L0 000 LO886'T LO8B6'T 00886'T 00°885'T L1430 ¥ILVM - HIMYL L1STHILNI TT-HOSIG-TT
00'stZ's 1 TWH3INID T1IZLYYH YOS 1av 139ang TZ0Z/0E/60 +000000va
00°000°SE M3 TZOZ/6T,/8 Q3LVA TZOT-0E OS3H 120Z/61/80 £000000VE
00°000°29 M3 “TZ0Z/6T/8 Q31V0 'TTOT-0E 053Y 120Z/61/80 £000000v8
00'686°0bT M3 TZOZ/6T/8 Q3LVA "TZOZ-0E 053 T20Z/6T/80 £000000v8
00°005°TEE M3 TZOZ/6T/8 Q3LV0 ‘TZOZ-0E 0534 TTOZ/6T/80 £000000v8
00'vLE'SET M3 TZOZ/6T/8 Q310 “TZ0Z-0£ 0S3Y  TZOZ/61/80 £000000v78
Juaunsnipy uonduasag ajeq Jaquinp
sjusunsnipy 188png
00°000°26 000 000 30YY9dN/LNINIIVIdIY YILIIN HILYM
00°000°85% 000 000 NOILVLNISYHIY ¥NVL 133815 14YNLS
00°000°ST 000 000 3AVHOdN 1INV VI3 255
00'619'6 000 000 11 3SVHd - WILSAS wavIs
00°000°0T 000 000 1INY1d 404 9NIGTING 321440 ¥YINAOW
00°000'ST 000 000 AINIMDINTDI ONIYILIIHS Y04 YINOD
unowy a2ugd suun uonduasaqg
|1e32q 128png
%68P9  Lt'v99°768 000 ES'ZE0'E8Y 96°L6V'TTE DO'LSL'SLE'T 00°6¥9F09 1430 ¥ILYM - dX3 L35SV IV TT-00LI9-1T
% 00'00T 00°6ET 000 000 000 00'6ET DO'BET 1d30 ¥31¥M - LINYI3Y ADTdW3 TT-05215-11
% 000 00°001- oo 00001 00001 000 000 NOLLIND023Y 33A071dING TT-OFCI9-1T
N %B9ETF  rOBE'E 000 9E'TIOY T9PSE'T 007000 0070008 1430 HILVM - dINT-NIS NYLIAL 30219 1L
o
— Sumnewsay (=jqesoaejun) saouesquwnoul  Apanoy Auagoy 128png |e30L 1a8png |e30L
waNad  Iqesoney |easy pouag wBun) jewSup
Fueuep

Zz0Z/1€/€0 :8uipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :easly 104

uoday 198png



103

Wd £2:50:5 2Z0Z/61/%

%SP'I8  60"E6ETSY P6ETS- L6"SLS LYT- TT°0Z+'3£8- 00°E8L'66L- 00'655'E s[yoyag) snjding 3aoday

%SPI8  60°EGETSY P6ETS- LE'SLS LYT- TT°0ZL'8E8- 00"E8L'66L- 00°655E (usyeq) snidans aNN4 ¥3LVM - TT :pung
%E6TSt vLTIS'606'T P6'ETS TE90¥'01S' 89°€61'558 DO EESDTY'Y 00 T6T'LI9E

%vLVE  SOBTELST'T- 000 SE'0EB'TIET £5°ELLOT 00°05L029'E 00'052°029'E

Suimewsy (=jqesonepun) ssouesqunoul  ApaRoy Anngoy 328png |e30L 328png [g30L

uBlIRd 3|qeJoned |easi4 pouad RNy |lew3ug

Fdueuen

Aewwnsg dnoun

720Z/TE/€0 :Suipu3 pouad ZZ0T-TT0T 1835l 104

asuadxg
anuaasy
NN Y3LVYAM - TT -pung

adAj unoooy

Hoday 123png



104

d 22505 ZZOT/BT/F

60"E6E'TS9 P6ETS- L6'SLS LYT- TT'0ZH'8E8- 00°€8L'66L- 00°65S°E
60'E6£TSY P6'ETS- LBSLS EPT- TT°0Z9'8E8- 00°€84 664~ 00'655°E
(s1gesonejun)  seouesqunouz  Auagay Aungay 138png j;aoL 198png j=I0L
3|qesoney [easiy pouagd waun) [euiSup
RoUBLIEA

Arewwng puny

Z20Z/1E/£0 :3uIpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z :|eIsH 104

:(uoyaq) snjding oday

aNNG Y3LVM - TT

puny

woday 1@8png



105

WATER FUND
WRF OPERATIONS - 39
WRF CAPITAL - 40



106

v 40 1 2bed WY Z1:0S:01 Z20Z/12/

% LLTE  E£S'0Z0E 000 L¥'58t°9 95'085 00'905'6 00'905'6 "dO"NI¥LSNSH.LM - 2313 S3ILNILN SZ-309096E
%S9'E-  v0'6E- 00°ESE 0'85L 0088 00TL0T 00TLOT *dO"NIVLASNS HLM - T13D S3LLIILN CTI0809-6E
% 000 00'626'92- 000 00'626'92 000 000 00’0 "dO'NIVLSNS LM - I 8 $334 LAOD SZ-055056¢8
% 00°00T OQ0TT9ZE 000 000 000 00'TT9EE 00'TT9'ZE 1d30 ¥3L¥M - I 78 $334 LAQD TT-055096E
% 00001 O00ZITT 000 000 000 00ZIT'T DOZITT *dO NIVLSNS HLM - SOAS-SANOI-HEIN - B¢
% 69°70E- 9L ETH- 000 947895 000 00°0FT 00°0vT *dO'NIVLSNSHLM - T-STIDIHIA-HEN STIIF09 6E
% 00°00T QO0'E0F'¥ 00°0 000 000 00" E0t'Y 00 E0F'y *dO"NIVLSNSHLM - ADNIDHIWI-HBIN CL-09E09-6¢
% 000 00°000°s- 000 00°000°S 000 000 000 "dONIVLSNSHLM - SONNOYD YW SC-OEE096E
%00000T 0096T'F 000 000 000 00'96Tt 00°967'% 1430 ¥3L¥M - SONNOYD 43N T1-Dce09 6t
% 0000T QOU6¥T'9 000 000 000 00'6¥Z'9 00°6%T9 *dO"NIVASNS LM - SONITTING H8IN TT-aEE0o6E
% 0000T 009L 000 000 000 00'9L 009 1430 H31¥M - IINYNILNIVIN TT-Z1E09-6¢
%688 09109 000 ot"St6 00°6TT 00LPS'T 00£PS'T "dO'NIVLSNS YLM - SHENIFY TvDI03N SC0CCi56E
%LT0E 9890 000 v1879'T ST'08T DO'SEE'T DO'SEEE *dO'NIVASNS MM - 3N38 dIN3 HIHLOD SC-00C15"
WL6'LT  BT9ET'6 000 TLS8LEE 154692 00'ZEO'EE 00°ZT0cE dONIVLSNS HLM - SHId-LNIWIHILIY SC060LIS 6L
%98'ST-  99'SST'T- 000 99'%79's 07’616 0069+t 0069t *dO°NIVLSNS ULM - dINOD SHINYOM Z-080156E
% H0BE  BYFSIL 000 ISTRTT TSBET 00°L06'T 00°L06'T “dO"NIVLSNS HLM - 3103 SZ-0L0TSBE
%E8ITEE  BOTPY'T 000 T6°0ZES EVT6S D0'E96°L 00'E96'L ‘dO°NIVLSNS HLM - V214 S 0%0I56e
%LS6Y  9Lw8 000 ¥7'98 L0°0T 00'TLT 00'TLT *dO'NIVLSNSH.LM - IINVHNSNI 34N ST050T56E
%000 IEPLSTI- 000 TEPLSTT 0S'9ZE'T 000 000 "dO'NIVISNS HLM - 39v¥I-S434-03N S70L01568
% 00°00T 0QO'8TL'ST 000 000 000 00'8TL'ST 00°8TL'ST I¥VI-SH34-03IN 000015 6E
%IIPT  TT'00T 000 88°89T'T TU9T 00'69E'T 00'69E'T *dO’NIVLSNS LM - NSNI TWAN3Q SZ-0C01a6E
%000 0008 000 0008 000 000 000 "dO’'NIVISNSHLM - INMOTIV WHO4INN SZOT0IS6E
% 000 00'EZE'S- 000 00°ETES £R°FHS 000 000 "dO"NIVLSNS LM - AWANOH ZZ-00505-6E
% 000 LT EER'S- 000 LTEERD 6ETTE 000 000 ‘dO'NIVASNS LM - AVd IVASIDIS SL-00v0S 6L
% 0000T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T 00'000T "dO'NIVLSNS YLM - INLLEIND ST-00TOSBE
% 00°0 £8°4pL'Se- 000 8 LVL'SE 75°878'8 000 000 "dONIVLSNS LM - STOVM B AUVIVS SZ-000056¢
% 0000T 00'T9T'SZT 000 000 000 00'T9T'82T 00'T9T'8ZT Ld3Q ¥3LYM - SIDVM B AdVIVS TT-000056E
asuadxy
%ELTE  86'TEETII 00°0 Z0°8YT'S06 £5°992- 00°08T'LZE'T 0008T'LZE'T :[e30) snuanay
% EFSL  BETIYT 000 798151 000 000819 00'08T'9 *dO"NIVLSNS HLM - 3INOINI LSTHILNI SC-000¢h 6t
% 0000T 00000808 000 000 o000 00°000°808 00°000°808 *dO'NIVLSNS LM - TNQISIY 35N J4M CCOTS0FBE
% 000 OF'6ZL'E06 o000 Ot'6ZL E06 15992~ 000 000 *dO"NIVLSNSYLM - @1 IWOD 35v8 Sm3 ST-0EP0FbE
% 00°00T 00°000°ETS- 000 000 000 00°000'€TS 00'D00'ETS "dO'NIVLSNSHLIM - Sd 3S¥E 4LM J9M SL-0TrOVBE
INuanay
SNOLLYYIJO M - 6£ :pung
3uueway (s|qesonejun)  ssouesquinoul  Auagoy Angoy 1=dpng |e3oL 183png [eloL
wanad  3jqesoned |easyy pouad waun) |euidug
[IUBLIEA

Zz0z/1£/€0 :Buipu3 pouad zZ0Z-TZ0Z 183514 104
.__._r_m_.:_.cq._m JUnNo2Y VD ¢ PLIsIg seoaas AJlunwiwio) BuquieD)

Hoday 198png




107

+ jo z abed

WY 21:05:071 Z20e/1e/v

% 05'8E- TO'BES'TIT 00°TSE- Z0'696'T0F 6T TI9ET- 00°6L6'68T 00°6L6'68T :(3ry=q) snjding Joday
% 0S°8E-  TO'SE9'TIT 00°ZSE- Z0°696°T0Y 6T ZI9'EL- 00°6L6'68Z 00°6L6'68T “(oyag) snjding SNOLLYHIHO UM - 6 :pund
%e'1S  00°0LS'EES 00°ZSE 00'6L2'€05 29'SrEET 00°TOZ'LEO'T 00°TOZ'LEO'T :jeyo) asuadx3
%0000T 00°299'¥8E 000 000 000 00°299'F8E 00°799't8¢ "dO'NIVLSNSHLM - NYO1 SM3 Nidd ST-d0B19-6t
% 00°0 8T0- 000 ST'E9L'PLT 000 00°E9L' VLT 00°E9L PLT *dONIVLSNSYLM - NYOT SM3 LNI STI0819-6E
% 0000T 0008 000 000 000 00708 00708 "dONIYLSNS HLM, - LINYI3Y A0TdW3 7-05C10-6E
% tb'St-  TT'S06- 000 TTLEB'T ELbE 00°266'T 00°266'T *dO'NIVLSNS YLM - 13N4 SL-0%6096¢
000597 o000 000 N3WJIND3 DNILS3L X3ANI ALISNIQ 1TV - $311ddNS %1
JUNoLY g suun uonduasag
|'e3aq 328png
%8TIF 07189 000 02°8956 000 00°059°T 00°0S3'T *dO"NIYLSNS HLM - 53MddNS a1 TZ-02609-6E
%8S6L  Q0'SLLY 000 00°5ZT'T 000 000009 0070009 *dO NIVLSNS HLM - IHOLINOW 310W3Y =T
%97°LS  00'0£9'8¢ 000 00'0LE'TE 00098 00'000'0S 00°000'0S *dO'NIVLSNS YL - NOW INI3SYE ST-ITA096¢E
% 0000T OO6IP'T 0070 000 000 00'6ZP'T 00°6ZF'T "dO"NIVLSNSHLM - TYDIWIHI-dNS dO ST-IT6036E
% 00°00T OO0'ET 000 000 000 00'€Z 00°€Z "dO°NIVLSNS UL - dNS ONILYYIJO ST-aLB09BE
% 00°00T 00'609°0T 000 o000 000 00'609°0T 00°609°0T *dONIVLSNS MM - S1S3L 9% ST-0L608-
00°000°L 000 000 103N Y04 STWIINIHD - $3Nd4NS ONILY4340 ININLYVAIa
00°000°ST 000 000 34 32IAIA JILATYNY - SIMDINS ONILYEIJ0 INIWLYWAIa
00°EvB'T 000 000 531MddNS ONILVEIJ0 INIWLEYdIa
wnowy adud suun uordudsag
|'e3=q 398png
%6T9T STTI0VW 000 SLTTE0T 000 00'EVE'FT 00 EV8'FT ‘dO'NIVLSNS YLM - A1ddNS dO 1430 SZ-0060%-6E
% 00°00T QO0'LST'S 000 000 000 00'4ST'S 00°£ST'S Ld3Q ¥ILWM - dWIL-AYIS 404 TT-105096¢
00000°ZT 000 000 LGNy NOILY4LTI4 SISOWSO 35433 - JAS Odd
00°£989 o000 000 YIHLO/ISIN - INS Odd
wunowy g Suun uondudsag
|'e3aq 123png
% %298  00'0LT9T 000 00°L65'T 00'L65T 00°£98'8T 00°£98'8T *dO°NIVLSNS UM - ISIA DAS Odd S NOB096E
Juuewsy (sjqesonejun)  seouesquinouz  Apagoy Aoy 1=28png |=0L 1=3png |e30L
wauad  3jqedoned [easty pouad waun) lewduQ
TIUBLIEA,

Z20Z/1£/€0 :Sulpu3 poliad ZZ0Z-TZ0T :|eas!d Jod

uodsay 198png



108

WY ZT:05:01 Z202/12/%

% 05°8E- Z0'BEI'TIT 00°ZSE- Z0°696'T0% 6T ZI9'EE- 00°6£6"68T 00°6L6'68T i(aoyaq) sniding poday

% 0S°8E- TO'8E9'TIT 00°ZSE- T0'696'T0Y 6TZTI9ET- 00°6L6°68T 00°6L6'68T :(3oyaq) sniding SNOLLYEIJO 44M - 6€ :pung
%tr'1S  00'0LS'EES DO'ZSE 00'6£2'€0S Z9'SYE'EL 00'TOZ'LE0T 00°TOZ'LE0'T

%6LTE  S6IE6'TIV- 000 08T 'S06 £5'992- 00081 £2E'T 00°08T'£ZE'T

Buinewsy (sjqesoneyun)  sesuesquinaul  Auagoy Apanay 198png |eaoL 128png je30L

waosad  3jqesoney |easyy pouag waun) lewdio

Ioueuen

Arewwng dnoug

ZT0Z/TESE0 -3uIpu3 poliad ZZ0TZ-TZ0T :|edsld Jod

asuadxy
anuanay
SNOLLYH3IdO J4M - 6E -pung

adA] unoaay

uoday 123png



WY Z1:05:0T 220T/12/¥

 Jo t abed
Z0'8E9'ITT 00°ZSE- 20°696'T0F 6L°ZT9'Ee- 00°6£6'68T 00°6£6'68T :(1oyaq) snjding poday
Z0'8E9'TIT 00'ZSE- Z0'6956'TOY 6T'219's- 00'6£6'68T 00'6£6'68T SNOILYEIdO J8M - 6E
(sigesonejun)  seouesquinou3z Aoy Aungoy 1edpng |=oL 138png |e30L pung
o) 3|qesoned |easiy pouad waun)y lewidLo
m SIUBMERN

Arewnwung puny

ZZ0Z/1€/€0 :3uipul polad TZ0Z-TZ0T :[easty 104

uoday 193png



110

£ jo 1 afieg Wd 0Z:0T:S Z20Z/6L/F
%90'vE  TEEEYTIT 000 BT'E66'SH 8E'0VL0E 00°LZ9'88T 00°000°002 |e3oL Hoday
%90'v8  CEEEYTIT 000 BL°E66'SY BEOVL0E 00°£Z9'88C 00°000°002 JEI0L TYLIdWD UM - OF -Pung
%90'v8  TEEEITFT 000 8T'E66'SH 8E0VLOE 00°L29'882 00°000°002 ijejo) asuadx3
00°TZH'6T N3LI “TZ0Z/6T/8 Q31V0 ‘TZOZ-0E0S3Y  TZOZ/6T/80 £000000v8
Juawisnipy uondudsaq aneq Jaquinp
syusunsnipy 328png
% T8'9ET- BT TLS9T- 000 BT°E66'SH BE0VL'DE 00 TZF'ET 000 TOYd dVD - 49M - WS3 £ NOILLD3S 0E-00T63-0F
00902'69 MN3LI “TZ0Z/6T/8 031v0a ‘TZ0OZ-0€ O53Y TZ0Z/61/30 £000000vE
jJuawsnipy uonduasaq aeq Jaquny
syuaunsnipy 123png
00°000°002 000 000 NIVLNOD T1IdS “ONIdId ‘SANVL) NOLLY.LS TII3 431veL
unowy 24 spun uonduasag
|1e3aq 323png
% 00°00T 00'90T'69T 000 000 000 00'902 692 00000002 TOHd dWD - JHM - dX3 13SSV dVD OE-00LT50%
asuadx3
TVLIAYD JUM - OF 1pung
Suiuewsy (sjgesonsjun)  saduesquinoul  ApARdy Apanoy je8png |e30L j9dpng |e3oL
wadad  Iqesonsy |B9st4 polag RUET e ] TR
BOUELIEA,
Ze0e/1£/c0 :buipug pousd ZzZ0zZ-1Z0Z :1eJsid 404

Alewwing 1uno2oYy
110day 198png

vD / 1P1LISIg S201A12S AJUNWIWOoD) elquie))




111

£ jo z abed

Wd 0Z:01:5 ZZOZ/61/b

Y|ero) poday

[BI0L TV LIdYD SHM - OF pung

% 90°ve T8 EEATHT 000 81°E66'SH SEOVLDE 00°£29°88T 00"000°002

%90v8  TREEIIVT 00°0 8T°E66'SY 8E0VLOE 00°£29°882 00°000°00Z

%908  T8'EEITYT 000 ST'£66'ST 8E0PL0E 00'£79°882 00°000°00Z

Suewsy (s|gesonejun)  souesqunouz  Auagoy Ayngoy 123png |e30L 128png |=:30L

waag  qesoney 1easy pouag wauny jeuwiBug
aJueLep

Atewwns dnoig

Z20Z/1£/€0 Bulpu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0T ‘|edsld Jod

asuadx3
TVLIdVYD JUM - OF JPung

adA] unodoy

woday 198png



112

Wd OZ:0T:S TZOT/61/

%90v8  ZEEEITHT 000 8L E66'SY BE'OPL0E 00°L79°28¢ 00'000°002 t|e3o) poday
%90v8  TEEEQTHL 000 8T°£66'SH BEOFLOE 00°£2988T 00°000°002 TVLIdYD $4M - OF
Buewsy (ajgesoneyun)  seouesquinaul  Apagaw Angay 328png |e30L 3@98png |e30L pung
R4 ajgeloned |easiy pouad UM [ewidugQ

SouBMEN

Alewwng pun4

ZT0Z/TE/E0 :3wpu3 pouad ZZOZ-TZOT 22514 404

woday 123png



113

WASTEWATER FUND
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT — 12



114

g jo 1 abed

WY BP:BSI0T CTE0Z/TE/ P

% 00°00T 00°0ZT'ET 000 000 000 00°0ZT'ET 00°0ZT'ET 1d30 YIL¥MIALSYM - 443 dSIA MM HBW -QCE0g Tt
% E0°ST  LOTZ9T 000 £6'8T8FT 000 00°0tF'LT 00°0tF LT 1d30 YILVMIALSYM - NLDITIOD MM Y3 TTJCE09¢t
00°000°T 000 000 HSN14 OL LON LYHM S43TIVIN - NOLLYINYO4NI Jn8nd
unowy 014 suun uonduasag
ltesaq 128png
% LL'6L  SOTLEL 000 SE'TOT 00'0 00°000'T 00°000°T 1430 YILYMILSYA - TND O4NI JNBnd T ITT09-2T
%9667  LSOL9V 000 EV'9T6°0T 66'86T'T 00°£85'ST 00°£85'sT 1d30 YILYMILSYM - SHBINITH T¥IIT3N TTOCCIo el
9% 88'7T  97'995°0T 000 LS09°SE TTEZ0'y 00ZLT oY 00'EZLT O 1430 Y3L¥MILSYM - HLTWIH $334113Y s <t
%S0PE  TT9IT'Z 000 68860t ST'S9P 005129 00'S1Z9 1430 ¥ILWMILSYM - 3INID dN3 YIHLO TT00CIS ¢t
%ELTE  SLBEL'9S 000 SZ00TvTT TOSER'ET D0'6EE'08T D0'GEE'0ST 1430 YILVMILSYA - S4Id-INIWIHIL3Y 106015
BELPE  OLLTIFT 000 0EE0P LT 8T 9TY'Y 00'TZOTY 00120y 1430 YILVMILSVAN - JINOD SHINYOM ZL080TS 2T
%L6LE  BTOTE'E 000 72'88¢ QT LLL 00'662°01 00'662'01T 1d30 Y3LVMILSYM - 3UVIITIN TT-0L0TSCT
% 00°0 IS ETH'6T- 000 FAsgra T4 BLEZE'E D00 000 1430 ¥31¥MILSYM - ¥II4 TI-08015-CL
% 00°00T OQ0bLFEY 000 000 000 00vLY'Th 0OVLYTR 1430 Y3L¥M - ¥I4 TT-0S0T5 <L
%TO6F  BT'HIS 000 78985 £F'89 00°'TST'T 00 TST'T 1430 ¥ILVMILSYM - IINVENSNI 34N TT-05015¢T
% 00°0 YU pL- 000 Lisraas 74 £9'959°¢ 000 000 1430 H3LWMILSYM - IHYI-SHId-03N TT0E01521
%TET6  OTIES'E6 000 08'S58'8 T8'E0T'T 00'8Z+'Z0T 00'8Z+'TOT 1430 Y3LW¥MILSYA - TWdIDNIE-03N TT-0Z01SCL
%0000T OQOQEST'ET 000 000 000 00'EST'ET D0"EST'ET 14@ 2453 B 2v4 - ¥NSNI IWIN3Q T0-0z015¢t
% £99T- 0000t~ 000 00008°T 000 007007 00°00%'7 L1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - INMOTTY WHOINN TT-OT0I5¢t
% 00°0 60°50£'82- o000 60°S0€'82 0£°€48'C 000 000 1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - AYAINOH TT00505-¢1
% 00°0 98'0SE'6€- 000 98'0SE'6E 8T'(98'E 000 000 1d30 YALYMILSYM - A¥d JVASIDIS FA i
®IT0E 0O0S6Y'S 000 00°SSLTT 00°00%'T 00°05Z°8T 0005Z'81 1430 YILYMILSYM - INIL AGANYLS TT-00205-¢T
%EOPT TS LOS'E 000 6T Z6V'TT tS'BSEE 00°000°'6Z 00°000'SZ 1430 ¥ILVMILSYM - INLLHIND TI-00T05 €L
% LTV 96°06T'TEL 000 ¥0'S0Z'6LE BEVEY'EY 00'96€'T99 00'96£'T99 1430 43LVMILSYM - STOVM B AVIVS TT-00005 €T
asuadxy
%SEVE  OT'IOPISTI- 000 06'STS'6TZ'T 95 16402 00'ST6E08E"E 00°ST608E"E {|e30) Anuanay
% 7668  06'976'29- 000 OT'ES0°L 09'8TT's 00°000°0L 00°000'0L 1d30 YILYMILSYM - INNIAIYE “ISIN TT-006er-¢tL
%Z9TT  L[9916'97- 000 EE'EBO'ZE 08°Tt8'S 00°000'6TT 00°000'61T 1430 ¥ILVMILSYM - ALMIVIIYAY TT-009EF¢T
% 0070 005808 000 000 000 00°580'8- 00'580'8- 1430 ¥31V¥MIALSYM, - XVL L5528S TTOTLEr¢tL
% S6°0F TWEBELL- 000 8STITLT 08°050°0T 00°000°'SZ 00°000'52 1d30 43LYMILSYM - XV.L ALYIdOud TTO0tEr¢T
%9t'96 TS BSRE- 000 6P THT 000 00°000't 00000t 1430 ¥IIYMILSYM - JWOINI LSIHILNI TT-000ZF-€T
% 000 OF#L620T'T 000 OF'vL620T'T +9'625- 000 000 1430 HILWMILSYM - STTVS 3D1AH3S TT-0000F-21
% 00007 O0000'TLT'E- 000 000 000 00°000'TLTE 00"000°TLT'E 1430 Y31%¥M - STTVS 3DIAH3S TT-0000%-¢tT
Inuanzy
GNN4 Y3LVMILSYM - ZT :pung
Buuieway (3|qesonejun)  seouesquimul | Apagoy Aagay 128png |00 1=28png [e30L
waad  3qesoned |easiy pouad waun) lewiduo
2ouBLEn
2z0z/1€/€0 <buipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-120Z :[e2514 Jo4

Alewiwing Junoddy
}1oday 128png




115

9 Jo z abed

WY BPI85:0T ZZ0T/1Z/¥

% £9°9-
% BTF9
% 8806
% 00°0
% 00°00T
% BT'TS
% T9'Sk

% SEVE
% 00°00T
% TE0T
% 007001
% 088
% 007007
®KYTYT

% 8T
% BT'¥C
% 00°00T-

%91°L8

% S8°8S

% ES'LT

% 90°8-

% 28TS-
% B LY
Buluieway
JuanAg

06°S6E"L-
D0ETTT
SEBPLT
T9P6EY-
D0'S0E9
80'898'T
TrEeL

TYLLS'E
00699
8609
00°000°S
ET06T'Y
00°6€
L¥T0S

SLEVE'0T-
69°8¥S
00°000°S-

EFOLYOF

76'982'8k
BOETY'VT
00°S61'E-
LT085'9-
ZT'TZ0'6
(21qes0n83UN)
Sjqesone
SIUBLIEA

000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000

ooo

000
000
000
000
000

SPIUEBIqUINIUT

06°0SZ'8TT
00°vZ9
S9°SLE
T9PEEY
000
T6VOLT
68'St6

BEQLLT
000
TS'06E'T
000
LL°89L
000
£5°9Z0°E

SL'EVE0L
TE0TLT
00700001

L5'%96S

BOTILEE
T6'9¥8°L9
00'SER'9Y
4T0S68T
88'8£6'6
Ay
[eastd

Z20Z/T€/£0 :3uipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z :|edsld Jod

06'9¥8'C
000
S9°SLE
8TIT
000
96'SCT
0058

BS'ETL
000
BL'BLT
000
OL'PBE
000
000

000
000
000

69°96T

0E'¥TT
LLGLS'ST
00'S£89Y
PE'SET'E
000
Aynaoy
potizd

00°558°0TT 00°S58°0TT 1430 YILYMILSYM - I 8 $334 LA0D TT 05509 €T
00 LvL'T 00°LVL'T 1430 Y3LVMILSYM - S8Nd"SINT HSHIW ZI-0vS09-¢1
DOYE0'E 00FZ0'E 1430 ¥ILVMILSYM - SINHOS/ONILNIYD TT-0ES09-¢1
000 000 1d30 Y3LVYMILSYM - dIHS '8 39VLSOd TG09-¢L
00'S0E"S 00'S0E9 1430 YALVM - dIHS '8 3OVLSOd TT-0TS09-CT
DO'ELS'E D0'ELSE 1430 HALYMILSYM - S3INddNS 3440 TT-00S09-2T
00'BEL'T O0'6ELT 1d30 YILYMILSYM - ALWS ' ALHNDIAS T T
00'S9£'9 000 000 WavIs - SY3LNdNOD 3Dv1d3Y
00'686't 000 000 S3NddNS Y31N1Yd/H31d00/SYILNIINDD
unowy g suun uonduasag

1e3ag 328png
00'¥SE'TT 00'FSE'TT 1d30 ¥ILYMILSYM - S1¥YdBddNS dINOD TT-0SF09-¢1
00'699 00°699 1d30 HILYMILSYM - SIAS-SINOD-HBN TT0PP0g-¢T
00'000°E 00'000'E L1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - A-STIDIHIAYIW TT-ALFOSCT
00°000°s 00°000°S 1430 YILYMILSYM - N-STTIIHIA-HBN T-NIvOS-CT
00'650's 00'650°S 1430 ¥3LYMILSYM - T-STTDIHIN-HTBIN -TTF09-2T
00'6€ 00°6¢ 1430 43LVMILSYM - INIWCIND3I - 43N TT-00P059-¢1
D06ZS'E 00'675°E 1430 ¥3LWYMILSYM - YOWIS 43N TTOLE0Z T
00°000°09 000 000 1SAS ¥HIM3S 0L 3NA SYIVdIY AV0Y - IDNYNILNIVIN YOI
Junowy ERITE] spun uonyduasag

lreyaq 323png
00700009 00°000'09 1430 YILVMILSYM - "LNIVIN BONIN TT-05e09-21
006922 00'692°T TZOT AUVNNYT IDWINYA INYOLS 43N TT-Zee0o<t
00°000'S 00'000's 1d30 HILVAMILEYM - SONNCYD W8N TT-OFE09-2T
00°000°0t 000 000 SdivdId 4004 9418 8¥1 - SONIAUNS Y3
00'SER'D 000 000 SONIQTINEG Y4B
unowy oMid spun H_Dﬁn_h-mﬁn-

|e3ag 128png
00'SEV'Ir 00°SER'IY 1430 ¥3LVMILSYM - SONITTING ¥ TT-ace0gct
00°000'St 000 000 d3Y YOLOW 8 JIND3 - LNY1d INIWIVIEL ¥ILYMILSYM U2
00'670°LE 000 000 INY1d INFWLVIEL 4ILYMILSYM U8
unowy aold spun uonduzsag

|ielaq 123png
00'6¢0°Z8 00'6%0Z8 1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - LNWLYIHL MM 98N TT-IZE09CT
00'0LT'T8 00°0£2'28 1430 HILYMILSYM - dSI0 915 MM 48N TI-SCe09-ct
00'OvE'Er 000vEEt 1430 ¥ILYMILEYM - TTOHNYIN MM 38N TINZE09CL
D000F'ZT 00°00F'ET 1430 HALVMILSYM - NLS 1417 MM HBIN TI-1Le09Ct
00'000°6T 00°000'6T 1430 ¥ILVMILSYM - HIVEANID MM dBN TI-OCE09 ¢
128png |el0L 123png |2301L
BN |euidug

uoday 133png



116

g 40 ¢ abed WY BPI85:0T ZZOT/IZ/F
00'STI'SY9 000 000 AdNI NOILWLS 1411
00°000'0t 00°0 000 NIWHD IMEA 32W1d3Y - Y3118V NY3LSYI
unowy aoug syun uonduzsag

|'e32q 328png

%ET96  96°SEL'TES 000 +0'860°€E TE9E0'8T 00°+68'F58 00°6TO0SL 1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - dX3 135SV dvD TT00L19¢t

%00°00T QO0THT 000 000 000 00°ZFT 00°ZHFT 1d30 Y3LV¥MILSYM - LINYIIY ADTdNS TT-05C18CL

%66'S9  E09E0V 000 L6°'E80'T ¥6'LTT D0'0ZT’9 000ZTe 1430 ¥3LVMILSYM - dINT-IWISNYLTIAL Tr-30Ci9¢r

%00°00T 00°ZIT o0Q 000 000 00°2TT 00°ZTT 1d30 HILVMIALSYM - ISNIJXIT ONILIIN TT05T19Ct

%IT0-  6EVI- 000 6E'98E'ET 00°055'T DO'ZLE'ET DOTLE'ET 1430 ¥31¥MILSYM - 1304 i <t

%000 €T L9 000 €T L9F 000 000 000 1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - dD3/NHN4 301440 T1-05609-CL

%0T'ET- ET06t 000 ETTI9T 000 00°2ZTT 00°ZZIT 1d30 YILVMILSYM - WEO4INN/HLOTD TT-OP609CL

%ST'EL 6V66 000 15'9€ 000 00°9ET D09ET 1430 93LVMILSYM - dJDI/ST00L TIVING T- T
000002 000 000 53MddNS ONMAINYS S¥4d - S3NddNS a1
008ZL'Y 000 000 5311ddns av1
wnowy oug syun uondussag

|levaq 123png

% SL68  B0'8E0Q o000 16'689 8 EE 00'8TL9 00°8TL9 1430 Y3 LWMILSYM - SIMddNS g TT-0609-CL

% 00°00T 00°€189 000 000 000 DO'ETB'9 DO'ETBS 1430 ¥ILVMILSWM - IWIINIHI-dNS O TLJLB03CL
00°000°0T 000 000 ONIMANYS SW4d - S153L 9V
O0vLELE 000 000 S1531 9V
unowy augd suun uondussag

|ieyaq 38png

%0TYS  006L9°ST 000 00°S69'1T 00°L86'T 00 VLE LY 00 bLE LY 1430 93L¥MILSYM - S1S3L 871 rA <z

% 00°00T 00°8SS o000 000 000 00°855 00'85S 1430 HILYMILSYM - A1ddNS 40 1430 TT-00603CL

% 00°00T 00°£ST'S 000 00'0 000 00451 D0°LST'S 1430 YILYMILSYM - dWIL-AY3S 40¥d -1 <1

% TLBL-  ETE9BT- o000 ETWIS Ov'8sT'S 00'ST9'E 00°SH9'E 1430 ILYMILSYM - ISIN -DAS 0¥d TT-AD809-¢L

% 00001 007659 000 000 000 002659 002659 1430 YILVAMILSYM - AQ SI9 -DAS Odd T1-90809CL

% 00700T 00°T90T 000 000 000 00T90'T 00'T90'T 1430 ¥3L¥MILSYM - TWLNIY JIND3 TT-00L03 T

% I8LE  PTIVE'E o000 9/°€59'S 00'Stb'T 000016 000016 1430 ¥3LYMILSYM - HI1WM SILLNILN FATH T

%99'77  TU'9EL'T 000 68'976'S 76694 00°€99'L D0E99'L 1d30 Y3L¥MILSYM - INOHd S3LLNILN 1409053 ¢L

%S9TF  SO'SEE'E 000 S6'95L'Y TEVLS 00°ZST8 00°ZST8 1d30 ¥3LVMILSYM - LINYLINI SLILN TTI0909-¢t

%8819 ISTITT 000 8¥'ZSL £L°0TT 00'vLE'T 00TLET 1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - SYD SALLNILN TT-90909-2T

% LTYT  08TSL09 000 0T'T95'68T TLEF6°8T D0'ETE'0ST D0'ETE0ST 1430 ¥3LWMILSYM - 2313 SILLNILN i3 L

% vEL T0FTT 0099 86'T9TT Z6'6ET 00°0S0°E 00°050°E 1d3Q 43 L¥MILSYM - T13D SALLTILN TT-J0909-¢T
0070902 000 000 31¥adn dddMS - SISNIIN 8 S334 LAOD
00°000°T 000 000 3L¥0adN 104.1NOD ¥Oa0 - SISNIDN B §334 LAOD
00°090°T 000 000 31vadn WOJ-ZVH - SISNIIM 8 5334 LNOD
D0'SEL'SOT 000 000 S3SNIINM ¢ $334 LAOD
Iunowy gdd spun :D_u.n_m._umﬁn_

I'e32q 328png

Buineway (s|gesonpyun)  seduesquniul  Apanoy Aagoy 323png |ejoL 123png |e30L

jusdsad  Iqesoney [easty pouiag wRLNY |ewdug

SOUBLIER,
ZZ0Z/1E/£0 :8uipu3 pouad ZZ0Z-TZOT :[BIsH Jod yoday jadpng



930+ 3Beg WY §0:85:01 2202/12/%

117

% 98707 E£°680'91S 00°'99- ££°595°v2 6L T6STSE- 00'88T 26t~ 00" ETE'LBE- ‘(uayaq) snjding poday
% 98'F0T E££°680'91S 00°¥99- ££°595'pZ 6L7T65TSE- 00'88T 26t~ 00"ETE"£BE- (udyag) snjding NN HILYMILSYM - ZT :pung
%ICEY SYOSYLL9'T 00°'%99 LS BPEPET'T SEVY80'TLE O0"E0T'ELB'E 00'822'89L’S :[eyo] asuadxgy
%00ST  SLGPOERT 000 STEPL'BLY SLBPOENT D0'B6T'TLS D0'66T'ZLS 1430 H31VMILSYM - Q¥IHYIAD D01V FAT -t
% 00°0 00°000°SHT- 000 00°000'SHT 000 000 000 1430 ¥ILYMILSYM - TLYN- TdIDNINd TI-NOSI9CL
00'SET'TL 000 000 HONYL WA IDNYNIZ INNIN - TYIDNING
00°8Z8°0T 000 000 AINYL INWED IDNYNIS INNW - TVAIDNIEG
Junowy a0Lad spun uondulsag
. |'e3aq 3=8png
%100 £0°ZT oo £6°050'Z8 000 DO'E90'Z8 00°€90°28 1430 YILYMILSYM - HINYLTVHIDNING TIT0BIG-CL
00'252'6 000 000 HINYL VA IDNYNI INMIN - 1SIHILNI
00°Z96'T 000 000 HINYL INYED FONYNI INMIN - LSIHILNI
unowy B0ld spun uonduasag
|te3aq 1@23png
%IT0- O08TI- 000 08'STZ'TT 000 00FIZTT 00'$TZ' 1T 1430 YILYMILSYM - HINHL 1SIHILNI TT-HOBIG-CT
% 00°0 S0 000 SLPEY LT 00°860°L DO0'S6'LT 00°S6¥'LT 1430 Y3LYMILSYM - NI43¥ 66 NO LNI TTJ0815-¢L
00'E5L°86 000 000 NYOT ANNFYILNI - TVIDNIYd
00°000'SHT 000 000 NI434 66 NO TWdIJIHd
00'066'E 000 000 NVO1 ONNAY3LNI - 1STHILNI
Junouy ao1d S3un uondiasag
I'=33a 333png
% 00007 DOERL'IFT 000 000 000 DO EPL LYT 00 EVL LPT 1430 ¥3LYMILSYM - TW4IDNIYG ZT-00815-2L
00°000°ST MN3LITTOZ/6T/8Q3LVA ‘TZ0Z-0E 0538 TZ0Z/6T/80 £000000v8
00°'5.8'68 N3LI‘TZ0T/6T/8 Q3LVA ‘TTOZ-0E 0S3H  TZOZ/6T/80 £000000%8
sunsnipy uonduasaq aeg Jaquny
spuaunsnipy 123png
00°£L6 70T 000 00°0 (4¥3D HOLIMS 8 IND3) AZNNYNL 3894 - 1SS YILYMILSYM
00" L4650 000 000 (£ W23) ABANYNL 37804 - 1SS YILYMILSYM
00°000'08 000 000 (0TWD3) AdWI INILSAS 3LV AYYANODIS
00°000°SS 000 oo WHINWYD 03AIA 40 LHOdSNYHL - NWA 3IV1dTY
00°000°0€E 000 000 HINYL 3IDV1d3Y
00°000°0¢ 000 000 HOL1IVYL 3D0%1434
Sujueway (3jqesonejun)  ssduesqunouz  Aagdy Aunnoy 123png |=230L 398png |e30L
jaad  3|qesoned |easi4 poLad uaun) lewiduQ
FoueUBN

ZZ0Z/TE/€0 :SuIpul pouad ZZ0zZ-TZ0Z :|evs!d Jod yoday 1a8png



o]
i
i

g jo 5 abey

WY 8b:8S10T 2202/1C/%

% 98'¢0T ££'68091S 00'¥99- £€'595°FE 6L°T6S TSE- 00881 Z6%- DO'ETE LBE- s(woyaq) sniding poday
% 98'v0T EE'6BO'9TS 00"v99- EE°595"VT 6L TES'TSE- 00°881"Z6t- 00°ETELBE- (33yaq) sniding aNNd YILYMILSYM - 2T :pung
H%IEEr  EVO6VLL9T 00°'%99 LSBPE'PET'T SEYB0'TLE D0'E0TEL8'E 00°822'89L"E
%SEPE  OTTOP'ISIT- 000 D6°ETS'6IE'T 95TV 0T 00'ST60BE’E 00'ST6'08E'E
Suuewsy (21qesonejun) ssauesquinaul  Auagay Aunnay 128png |01 128png |e30L
wanad  3jqesoned |easty pouad BNy leuidug
BUBLER,

Alewwng dnoup

ZZ0Z/T€/€0 :3uipu3l polad ZZ0Z-TZ0Z :[edsld 404

asuadxy
anuanzy
ANMNd Y3LVMILSYM - TT -pung

adA] unoxy

uoday 1@8png



WY 89185101 220Z/1L/w

119

££°680°915 0099~ ££°595'V2 6L°265TSE- 00°881°Z6b- 00"ETE"LBE- :(a2yaq) snjdins Loday
£E°680'9T5 00'%99- ££°595%T 6LT65TSE- 00'88TZ64- 00°ETE'L8¢E- QN4 Y3LYMILSYM - TT
(e1qesoneyun)  seoueaqunouz  Apagoy Aungoy 1a3png |Em0L 12dpng |ejoL puny
3|qesoney Ieasid pouad uaun) leuidug

BIUBLIEA

Atewwns puny

ZZ0Z/TE/€0 :3ulpu3 poliad ZZ0Z-TZOT :|eIsid 104 voday y23png



120

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS



121

| [ |

[£]

E |

General Fund CIP (Revised 4/21/2022)

1
; | General Fund Projects | Ranking| FY Project Cost|  10-Yr Cost | Notes
1 |Administration Department Projects
4 [Tyler Incode i $ 3,080 | %
E 3 5 - |8
o] o ) B
i Subtotal| § 3,080 | 3 106,050
o | Facilities & Resources/PROS Projects
o |F350 Truck - Replace 1999 F150 Truck 1 5 = =8 40,000
10| Electric Vehicle Charging Station (Vets Hall) e HE
1 |Electric Vehicle Charging Station (East Village Parking Lot) 1 g $
12| Skate Park Improvements 1 5 s Project Cost Updated to Reflect Mar 2022 Budget Adj
11| Restroom Facilities @ Fiscalini Ranch Preserve —; _5 _f: Prajeet Cost Updated te Reflect Dee 2021 Budgel Adj
1| Vets Hall Sewer Line e e . T Se—x=
15 |Vets Hall Electrical Emergency (Generator & Equipment) 1 5 - | s S o
16 [Re-Roof Entire Vets Hall Building & American Legion Kitchen Area 1 s - |5
17 |Vets Hall Water Line 2 5 - s 0
11| Vets Hall Kitchen Improvements (Replace cabinets, countertops, sinks) 3 5 - 5 20,000
19|Vets Hall Restroom Improvements (Replace particians, countertops, sinks & flooring) 3 5 - |8 17,500 -
20 Subtotal| $ 39,801 | § 739,800
21 |Fire Department Projects
22|Radio System Upgrade Phase 2 1 S - 5 40,729 —— —
21 |Fire Department Station Security 2 H 1,000 | & 80,000
21| Zoll X Series EKG 2 S - 4 40,000 -
25 |Extrication Tool 2 § 5 60,000
26 | Utility Truck 2 |s - |'s 50000 -
2t |Fuel Station Cornputer Replacement 3 5 - |5 14000| = e
2u|Replace Fire Truck - Engine Type 1 3 5 $ 700,000 FY 2027
20| Purchase New Fire Truck - Engine Type 3 3 (s $ _'&EE‘,n'En' -  Fyao22
30|Replace Water Tender 3 |5 S 250,000 o _ Fy24
a1 |Facility Training Center (Sea Train Container) 3 H 5 100,000
12 |Fire Station Expansion 3 5 - 5 3,000,000 Ineludes Admin Office
W Subtotal| 5 1,000 [ § 4,734,729
34 GRAND TOTAL| 5 5,580,579
E3 Priority 1 Total | $ 742,531
| 36} Priority 2 Total | 5 240,000
El Priority 3 Total | $ 4,531,500
| 38| Priority 4 Total | § -
39 S -
10| Completed Projects | Ranking| FY Project Cost | 10-Yr Cost Actual Cost | Notes




122

Completed Projects

w0
by

i | | D | 3 [ ¥ | [
1 |Wastewater CIP (Revised 4/21/2022)
2 |Wastewater Projects | Ranking] Fy Project cost|  10-vrCost | Notes
1 | Treatment Plant Projects in SST (All ST Cost Estimates Current as of 6/2/2020)
| 4 |Investment Grade Audit (30% Design for all ECMs) —— ) . ] e - 688,404 | e p—
Eleetrical Upgrades (ECM 7) - Conduits between PGEE transformer and service witchboard,
switchboard, connections to existing switchboard, connections to generator)
s N SST_|$ $ 337,963 | S
Secondary Water System (3W) Improvements (ECM 10) - Submersible pumps,
& [hydrpneumatic tank, demo, electrical/I8.C ] — SSET -8 § 21808E| 0000
Sewer Lift Stations (ECM 12) - Lift Station B1, Lift Station B4, Lift Station 4: Electrical/I&C
: B - $ 2739235 | B
Influent Lift Station Madifications (ECM 2) - Bypassing; VFDs; Equipment & Material Demo;
Pumps, guiderails, valves, and piping Installation; upper concrete wet well deck & hatehes
| o |(installation); electrical/I&C; new concrete and repaircoatings | 88T |3 - |5 1025772 e S o B S|
Madified Ludzak-Ettinger Process Upgrade (ECM 3) - MLE conversion based on Carollo 2015
9 |Study minus VFD costs; header repair B N ) ST |5 - 5 1,012,326
Influent Flow Equalization (ECM 1) - New or refurbished EQ tanks based on Carollo 10%
10 |design [ | 55T | 5 . = _5_ _ 922,043 —
Effluent Pump Station Improvements (ECM 11) - Demo; surge tank replacement;
instrumentation; replace air release valves; pipeline cleaning and flushing; electrical/1&C
L = = ; SR SST |8 - | % 374580 )
RAS and WAS Pumping Improvements (ECM 5) - RAS pumping system; WAS pumping
system; scum pumps replacement; skimming troughs replacement; electrical /1&C
12 55T | % - | w3rer|
13| SCADA System (ECM 9) - New SCADA system based on Carolla 10% Design_ e |8 assase| = =
14| Backup Pawer (ECM 8) - 365 kW NG Generator; Demo; Propane backup 55T | § 5 479,327
15 |Blower System Improvements (ECM 4) - Replace 2 blowers; duct replacement 55T 5 - 5 457,179 -
Sludge Thickening (ECM 6) - Rehabilitate rotary drum thickener and screw press; new ' - =
transfer pumps; stabilization tanks; aeration system and control valve; demo of clarifiers;
16 |rolloff area with roof; electrical/|&C SsT | 6 - $ 971,987
17 Subtotal| § - | § 10,416,852
16| Treatment Plant Projects Not in 55T
19| Security Improvements 1 5 - S 15,000
20| Replace Tractor 1 4 - |5 40,000
zi|Replace Van - Transport of Sewer Video Camera System 1 5 ur $ 55,000
| 22| Replace F150 3 s 28,036 | § 30,000
23| Walkway Grating on Digester Tanks 5 » 5 20,000
24| Clarifier Improvements
#s|  Eastern clarifier - Replace chain drive 1 5 £ 5 40,000
26|  Eastern clarifier - Replace drive unit's metalic hubs with non-corrasive hubs 1 5 - 5 35,000
21| Eastern clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 s = 5 40,000
20| Western clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 s - s 40,000
29| Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant ( 50%) 2 5 » 5 15,000
0 Subtotal| § 28,036 | & 330,000
11| Collection System Projects
12]Lift Station A (Nettingham & Leightan/Park Hill) A S S
33| New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping, Control Panel at Grade Elevation | I $ [ s 490,000 |
a4 |Lift Station A-1 (Sherwoad & Harvey/Marine Terrace) o )
35| New Submersible Pumps, Bypass Piping [ 1 s [ 265000]
| 36| Lift Station B - (SR Creek/8ehind Park Hill)
371 New Control Panel, Generator, Wet Well, Submersible Pumps, and Valve Vault | 3 | 5 - | 5 435,000 |
as|Lift Station B-2 (Wood Dr./E, Lodge Hill) - - N ey N e
39| New Control Panel at Grade Elevation [ 1 s - [§ 425,000 |
40 Lift Station B-3 (Green S5t./W. Lodge Hill) o
41| New Control Panel == o A ) e ] K - 5 250,000
42| New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping 3 S 5,062 | & 250,000 = -
43| Collection System Assessment software (E.g, td Spatial or other) 3 s & 3 10,000
" Subtotal| § 5,062 | § 2,125,000
46 GRAND TOTAL| § 12,871,852 |
| 40} Priority 1 Total [ $ 1,665,000
| 49] Priority 2 Total | $ 95,000
| 50 Priority 3 Total | & 695,000
| 51} Priority 4 Total | -
52 55T Total $ 10,416,852 | § -
| Ranklngl FY Project Cost | 10-Yr Cost | Actual Cost | Notes




123

w
=

Completed Projects

| Ranklﬂsl FY Project Cost | 10-Yr Cost

[ | c | D | £ | [
1 |Wastewater CIP (Revised 4/21/2022)
2 |wastewater Projects | Ranking| FY Project cost |  10-¥rCost | Notes
3 | Treatment Plant Projects in SST (All SST Cost Estimates Current as of 6/2/2020)
| 4 |Investment Grade Audit (30% Design for all ECMs) SST | & - S 688,404
Electrical Upgrades (ECM 7} - Conduits between PG&E transformer and service witchboard,
switchboard, connections to existing switchboard, connections to generator)
s - S SST [ % - |s sagoe3|
Secondary Water System (3W) Improvements [ECM 10) - Submersible pumps,
| & |hydrpneumnatic tank, demo, electrical/I&C = | 55T |5 - |5 218,985
Sewer Lift Stations |ECM 12) - Lift Station B1, Lift Station B4, Lift Station 4: EIecIrIcal/I&C
I 85T 5 = 5 2,739,235 o
Influent Lift Station Modifications (ECM 2) - Bypassing; VFDs; Equipment & Material Demo;
Pumps, guiderails, valves, and piping installation; upper concrete wet well deck & hatches
| 8 |(Installation); electrical/I&C; new concrete and repair coatings SST_ 1% - |5 152l B
Modifled Ludzak-Ettinger Process Upgrade (ECM 3) - MLE conversion based on Carollo 2015
9 | Study minus VFD costs; header repair . I ST |5 - 5 1,012,326
Influent Flow Equailzallon (L'CM 1) - New or refurbished EQ tanks based on Carollo 10%
Liofdesign SST | % - | s 922043
Effluent Pump Station Improvemems (ECM 11) - Demo; surge tank replacement;
instrumentation; replace air release valves; pipeline cleaning and flushing; electrical/1&C
n st fs - |s  arasso| S
RAS and WAS Pumping Improvements {ECM 5) - RAS pumping system, s WAS pun pumping
system; scum pumps replacement; skimming troughs replacement; electrical/I&C
12 SST |6 5 733,792
| 11]SCADA System {ECM 9) - New SCADA system based on Carolla 10% Design SST_ IS8 - 15 455259
14| Backup Power (ECM 8) - 365 kW NG Generator; Demo; Propane backup . SST 5 - |5 am9z27| B B
15| Blower System Improvements (ECM 4) - Replace 2 blowers; duct replacement S5T 5 A 5 457,179
Sludge Thickening (ECM 6) - Rehabilitate rotary drum thickener and screw press; new
transfer pumps; stabilization tanks; aeration system and control valve; demo of clarifiers;
16| rolloff area with roof; electrical/I&C S5T | § - |5 971,987
L Subtotal| § - $ 10,416,852
18| Treatment Plant Projects Not in 5T
19]Security Improvements 1 5 - |3 15,000
20| Replace Tractor i 5 - 4 40,000
#1|Replace Van - Transport of Sewer Video Camera System 1 5 - 5 55,000
22| Replace F150 1 $ 28,036 | 30,000
21| Walkway Grating on Digester Tanks 5 - 5 20,000
24| Clarifier Improvements
25| Eastern clarifier - Replace chain drive 1 5 - & 40,000
26| Eastern clarifier - Replace drive unit's metalic hubs with non-corrosive hubs 1 5 = s 35,000
77| Eastern clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 5 = 5 40,000
28|  Woestern clarifier - Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 5 3 40,000
72| Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant { 50%) 2 5 - 5 15,000
0 Subtotal| $ 28,036 | § 330,000
31| Collection System Projects
32| Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill) =_m=_
31| New Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping, Control Panel at Grade Elevation —|_ 1 ] H - | 5 490,000 J_
| 34|Lift Station A-1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace)
35| New Submersible Pumps, Bypass Piping I 1 i 5 | 5 265,000 |
36 | Lift Station B - (SR Creek/Behind Park Hill)
37| Mew Control Panel, Generator, Wet Well, Submersible Pumps, and Valve Vault [ 3 [ s - |s 435,000 |
38| Lift Station B-2 (Wood Dr./E, Lodge Hill) o ) -
18] MNew Control Panel at Grade Elevation —| 1 | s | 5 425,000 ]
40| Lift Station B-3 (Green St./W. Ladge Hill)
41| New Control Panel ol s - |5 250,000
42| Mew Submersible Pumps, MCC, Bypass Piping E] s 5,062 | 5 250,000
41| Collection System Assessment software (E.g, t4 Spatial or other) 3 $ - s 10,000
H Subtotal| § 5,062 | 5 2,125,000
46 GRAND TOTAL| § 12,871,852 |
n Priority 1 Total | % 1,665,000
| 49] Priority 2 Total | § 95,000
| 50| Priority 3 Total | $ 695,000
| 51 Priority 4 Total | -
52 S5T Total 5 10,416,852 | 5 =

Actual Cost Notes




124

Water CIP (Revised 4/21/2022)

1
2 | Ranking| FY Project Cost | 10-¥r Cost | Notes
3 |Water Distribution System Projects
4 |Pressure Zone 2 to Zone 7 transmisslon main replacement @ SR Creek pedestrian bridge 1 5 146,766 | 5 215,527
s |Water Meter Replacements & Upgrades {phased) 1 5 - 5 1,050,000
& |Piney Way erosion contral inspection report and follow-up protection efforts for existing pipeline 1 5 - 5 10,000
| 7552 Electrical Panel Upgrade 1 5 - 5 15,000
8 |Emergency Waterline Repair (added 4/21/22) 1 5 348,687 | 5 - Budget Adjustment Pending
9 |Subzone metering of distribution system 2 5 - 4 150,000
10| Cover for Sheltering of Equipment @ Plant (50%) 2 5 - 4 15,000
11| Modular Office Building @ Plant 2 s - |s 10,000
nt of problematic service lines within Leimert o - g - $ 130,000
11| Wal ter Plan Amendment tfévised fire flow modeling/tank sizing check) 3 5 - 5 35,000
Inspection & spot repair to water transmission main under 5. Parks wetlands area; or lining of transmission
14| main plus study & predesign 4 $ £ s 80,000
15| Pine Knolls - lva Court zone 1 pipeline expansion 4 S5 165,000
" Subtotal| & 495,454 | § 1,875,527
17| Tank & Booster Pump Statlon Projects
18| SCADA System - Phased Upgrades (Adding histerian, reporting, etc) 1 S 14,828 | & 250,000
| 18 ]Stuart Street Tank Rehabilitation 1 18 _ - | % 4s8poo| —— =
20| Electrical transfer switch and conduit to well 55-3 2 ] - 5 25,000
21| Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement (aka Zone 2 Booster pump station) 3 5 - $ 1,016,000
2 Subtotal| § 14,828 | $ 1,749,000
21| Vehicles and Traller-Meunted Equipment
24| Replacement 2005 F-150 Truck with F-250 (for towing Ditch Witch) I 1 [ 5 35,000
25 Subtotal| § - S 35,000
26| Water conservation
27| Database for water conservation program/tracking with parcel links & APN file conversion 1 H - 5 10,000
2 Subtotal| § - 5 10,000
» GRAND TOTAL| $ 3,669,527 |
22 Priority 1 Total| § 2,043,527
33} Priority 2 Total| 5 200,000
3 Priority 3 Total| § 1,181,000
B Priority 4 Total| 5 245,000
Completed Projects Ranking| FY Project Cost | 10-¥r Cost | Actual Cost | Notes

=]z ===

| WRF CIP (Revised 4/21/2022)

5 Hanklnd FY Project Cost | 10 yr Cost Notes
16| Permitting & Planning

41| Urban Water Management Plan - CDP Portion 1 5 - 5 20,463
| s | Groundwater modeling/piezometer installation/monitoring - - 1 S - 5 75,758
49| EIR consulting (follow up agency discussions ta support the WRF's Regular CDP) 1 |8 . |s 28609
so| Section 7 ESA consulting, annual AMP report, & AMP update 1 S 45,993 | 5 100,000
51 Subtotal | § 45,993 | 5 128,609
s2| Interim, shart-term SWF Modlfications
53| Brine Tank Secondary Containment, Grading, Rock 1 H - 5 20,000
5 subtotal| § - |5 20000
55| Advanced Water Treatment Plant
56| Miscellaneous instrumentation / monitoring upgrades 2 5 e § 10,000
57 Subtotal [ § - |§ 10,000

s8| Long-Term Improvement Modlfications

Consulting assistance for coordination with Army Corps on WRDA grant (meetings, redefine work plan, &
sa|update scope of work) 1 s - 5 40,000

Future permanent mods at WRF for trailer fill station [transfer tanks, piping, & spill contrainment/loading

e |pad] (1,2) 2 |5 - | § 200000
& |AWTP pull-barn style covers for outdoor equipment & control panels (1,2) 2 5 = ] 50,000
| 2| Sems, Hach WIMS, or custom programmer for logging/reperting software and tablets 3 $ - |& 25000
s3fInstallation of remote sensing instrumentation at 55 creek (needs ROE agreement with State Parks) i |8 - | $ 10,000
s |Selar Array System (1,2) 3 $ - |'s  a75,000
e Subtotal| $ - $ 700,000
67 GRAND TOTAL| § 858,609 |
| 9] Priority 1 Total| 5 188,609
| o] Priority 2 Total| & 260,000
| 71 Priority 3 Total| $ 410,000
72 Priority 4 Total| -

71| Completed Projacts Ranking| FY Project Cost | Actual Cost | Actual Cost | Notes




	Meeting Agenda



